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Website www.goldenmessengercom.au

Messenger

1% July 2009

The Hon Alan Henry Goldberg AQ

Federal Court of Australia

Owen Dixon Commonwealth Law Courts Building
305 William Street

Melbourne 3000

Dear Sir,
Alan Smith from the Seal Cove Guest House has informed me he has provided you with

information regarding his Fast Track Arbitration Procedure that occurred in the period of April 1994
to May1995 and of Golden Messenger’s arbitration process for the period of April 1994 1o July

~ 1999.

After the end of Alan Smith’s arbitration in 1995, Alan has continually registered his concerns with
the appropriate regulators that his arbitration was not conducted in accordance with the official
arbitration agreement, the agreement you assessed on behalf of Alan Smith and Golden
Messenger in April 1994,

As Alan has already explained in previous cotrespondence sent to you, the arbitration agreement .
presented fo Alan Smith & Golden Messenger for signature by the TIO special council Mr Peter
Bartlett, was materially altered without our knowledge or consent, or your knowledge or consent,
after both you and William Hunt (now deceased) had evaluated the arbitration decument forwarded
to William Hunt and yourself by Dr Hughes’ {the arbitrator) secretary.

These covert alterations clearly favoured the TIO's Special Counsel and the Arbitration Resource
Unit over the claimants and placed us the claimants in a position where we are defenceless as the
TIO Special Council and the Arbitration Recourse Unit are not liable for their respective negligence
and or wrong doing.

| am aware that, in some circles, it is believed that | was correctly compensated in July 1999 for my

business losses as a result of a Senate investigation during the period of September 1997 to
March 1999,

While it 1s true that Golden {Vlessenger did receive some compensation ih July 1999, William
Hunt’s files and transcripts of conversations with ather parties associated with Telstra identify how |
was forced to accept less than 30% of the losses that | could substantiate, which was a direct
result of the limited supply of Teistra documents that only identified some of the call losses Golden
had incurred during the period of May 1985 to April 1984, none of these limited claim losses
included cost of preparation of claim, legal and technical expenses which amounted 10 numerous
hundreds of thousand of dollars over the period of April 1985 to July 1999,

Golden Messenger’s telephone service difficulties problems and fauits extended well beyond April
1994 which was the tlaim period ending under the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure, as we were
still experiencing these problems in 1998 and beyond.

More recently obtained Teistra documents indentify Telstra’s recording and knowledge of Golden’s
incoming call losses exceeding 5,000 lost calls per week during the 1980's and the 1990’s.
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Messenger

In October 2008, in response to a Golden Messenger FOI request placed upon ACMA, the
Regulator supplied to Golden Messenger the Telstra and Regulator documents identified the
Telephone Industry Regulator and Telstra’s accountants knowledge the Golden Messenger claim
was understated as a direct consequence of Telstra’s failure to correctly supply documents sought
under FO! and under the discovery process of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.

This information is being directly forwarded to you because Alan Smith and 1 are both aware of
certain people, with a vested interest in maintaining concealment of conduct and events that
occurred during the respective arbitrations conducted under Fast Track Arbitration Procedures, wil
argue that our claims of misconduct and the failure of the arbitration process are without
foundation.

I am confident the information Alan Smith has forwarded to you, demonstrates that our joint claims
that occurred during the Alan Smith and Golden Messenger arbitrations, the people who engaged
in the conduct to pervert the course of justice, is a factual complaint and cannot be considered by a
fair minded person with a knowledge of law, to be a frivolous or vexatious complaint.

Since | was the claimant who asked William Hunt to contact you on 19" April 1994, to obtain your
legal opinion in relation to whether or not we should sign the arbitration agresment, | feel | am
obligated to inform you, that the arbitration agreement you assessed for William Hunt on behalf of
Alan Smith and Golden Messenger was covertly altered without Alan Smiths's and Golden
Messenger's consent, after you had assessed the said document.

To date, none of the parties directly and or indirectly associated with the Alan Smith and Goiden
Messenger's Fast Track Arbitration Procedure are prepared to address any of these issues of
wrong doing.

Sir, given that the Hon William Hunt and yourself are the only two people who can give direct
evidence as to the reason you advised Golden Messenger and Alan Smith to enter into the Fast
Track Arbitration Procedure as per the document supplied to William Hunt and yourseif by Dr
Hughes’ secretary, and only both of you can verify the content of the document your legal opinion
was given upon.

As the Hon William Hunt is now deceased, | believe Golden Messenger is dependant upon
obtaining direct evidence from yourself as to what was contained within or what constituted the
final draft of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure document forwarded to you.

| will appreciate receiving your response,

Yours Sincerely,

Graham Schorer.
Managing Director
GOLDEN MESSENGER
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Date: 19 April 1994
To: MR GOLDBERG
Fax No: 670 8389 \
From: CAROLINE FRIEND
Subject: TIO ARBITRATION

Purther to my telephone discussion with Mr. Graham Schorer of todays
date, plesse find attached *Fast Track” Arbitration Procedure as of 31st
March 1994 for your attention.
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Mr Paul Rumble

National Manager-Customer Response Unit
Telecom Australia

Level 8

242 Exhibition Street

Melbourne Victoria 3000

by being delivered by hand or sent by prepaid mail.
Liability of Administrator and Arbitrator ‘

24. Neither the Administrator nor the Arbitrator shall be
liable to any party for any act or omissgion in connection
with any arbitration conducted under these Rules save that
the Arbitrator (but not the Administrator) shall be liable
for any consciocus or deliberate wrongdeing on the
Arbitrator’'s own part.

25. The liability of Ferrier Hodgeon and the partners and
employees of Ferrier Hodgson for any act or omission in
connection with any arbitration conducted under these rules

. (other than in relation to & breach of their
confidentiality obligations) shall be limited to $250,000
jointly.

7~ 26. The liability of DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd and the
directors and employees of DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd for
any act or omission in connection with any arbitration
conducted under these rules (other than in relation to a
breach of their confidentiality obligations) shall bhe
limited to §250,000 jointly.

Return of Documents after Arbitration

27, Within 6 weeks of publication of the Arbitrator’'s award,
all documents recaeived under this Procedure by the parties
‘the Adminietrator, the Resource Unit and/or the Arbitratorx
and all copies thereof, shall be roturned to the party who

lodged such documents. 6 4. 9 i

d/ 33405601
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Fax NOS 67 0 6 598 ' Randal P. Willlams
From; CAROLINE FRIEND
- Subject: TIO ARBITRATION PROCEEDURE
Further to my telephone discussion with Mr. Graham Schorer of todays
date, at‘his request, I attachfor your attention a copy of the “Fast Track”
Arbitration Procedure of 31st March 1994,
Yours faithfully, gl%v\ e
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Mr Paul Rumble

National Manager-Customer Response Unit
Talacom Australia

Level 8

242 Exhibition Strest

Melbourne Victoria 3000

by being delivered by hand or sent by prepaid mail.

\
Liability of Administrator and Arbitrator

24. Neithar the Administrator nor the Arbitrator shall be

liable to any party for any act or omission in connection
with any arbitration conducted under these Rules save that
the Arbitrater (but not the Administrator) ehall be liabla

for any conscious or deliberata wrongdoing on the
Arbitrator's own pare.

25. The liability of Ferrier Hodgson Qnd the partners and

employees of Farrier Hedgmon for any act or omission in
connection with any arbitration conducted under these rules
(othexr than in relation to a breach of their

confidentiality obligations) shall be limited to $250,000
jointly.

26. The liability of DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd and the

directore and employees of DMR Group Australia Pty Ltd for
any act or omission in connactlion with any arbitration
conducted: under these rules (other than in relation to a

breach of their confidentiality obligations) shall be
limited to $250,000 jointly.

Return of Documents after Arbitration
27.  Within 6 weake of publication of the Arbitrator's awazd,

4ll documenis received undar thig Proceduro by the parties
the Administrator, the Resource Unit and/or the Arbitrator
and all copies thereof, shall be returned to the party who

lodged such documents. 6 g 8
' 6k
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The $250.600.00 liabil\ify caps which were firmly in place in clauses 28 a';df%;n a: 1:::':;:]
in the arbitration agreement on the previous page, were covertly remm.’eh. r:;l e
agreement either just prior to me signing it or ren?oved by perspt:s wit I:n o
Corporation after the signed agreement was couriered to Telstra’s Melbourne office.

Please not.e; Steve Black’s signature (see below) is not witnessedr )

Liability of Administrator amd Arbitrator B

24, Nei%her the Administrator, the Arbitrator, the Special

Counsel, a partner or employee of the legal.firn of which
the Special Couneel is a partner, a member of the Resources

Unit, Ferrier Hodgson or a partner or employee of Ferrier
-

Hodgson, DMR Group Australia Pty. Ltd. or.a Director or

smployee of DMR Group Australia Pty. Ltd. shall bé liable
to any party for an act or omission in connection with aﬁy
arbitration conducted under these Rules or involved in the
preparation of these Rules save’ that the a::bit_'.:ator (but
- not the Administrator) shall be liable for a

nf\conscious or
deliberate wrongdoing on the Arbitrator's art

own part.

Return of Documents after Arbitration :

— 25. Within 6 weeks of publication of the Arbitrator's award,

all documents received under this Procedure by the parties
\:;-- the Admipistrator, the Resource Unit and/or the Arbitrator

and all copies thereof, shall be retuxjne_c_i to the party who
_ lodged such documents. -

Canflict of _Rules

6. In the event of any inconsistenc

the provisions of the Act p
ejtent qf that inconsistenc

Y betwgen these rules ang
these rules’ shall prevail to the

i 4.9 ¢
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Alan Smith B

From: "Reception at Yamba Physio” <reception@yambaphysio.com>

To: <capecove@dbigpond.com> . .
Sent: Friday, 5§ August 2011 1:.48 PM

Subject: from george ciose

To: Alan Smith

Dear Alan

Confirming our recent telephone conversation:

| recall a discussion with Senator Ron Boswell during the late 90°s.

He had been shown fax's which had clear indication of change in the headers, indicating interruption in
transmission by a third party or parties.

He questioned whether it was possible that faxes to and from senators could be interrupted, read or

My response in the affimative brought about an expression of extreme anger Stating that if it could be
proven that it océurred the oﬁendef(s} would be jaited,

if required | am prepared to re-gtate this on an affidavit.
Regards

George

NB: this is not from George’s email address, we have sent it on his behaif.

649
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I5.  Report to the Senate Environment, Recreation, Communicat

Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Portland 3305
Phone: 03 55267 170
20™ July 2009 |

Mr Paul Crowley

Chief Executive Officer

C/o the Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee
Institute of Arbitrators and Mediators Australia
PO Box 13064, Law Courts

Melbourne 8010

Dear Sir,

My letter to you on 16™ July advised that the following documents would be hand-delivered to
you. These reports are now attached for your information:

. Service Verification Tests (SVT) — Telstra’s Misleadin
pages | to 38 (August 2008);

2. Bell Canada International (BCJ) — Telstra’s Misleadin
pages 39 to 50 (September 2008);

3. 008/1800 & Fax Billing [ssues — Telstra’s
pages 1 to 23 (3rd October 2008);

4. Statement of Facts and Contention
(26" Juty 2008);

5. Nine bound spiral bound volumes of exhibits 339 in total have been provided in support of

my AAT submission, numbered as 1 to 47; 48 t0 91; 92 to 127; 128 to 180; 181 t0 233; 234

to 281; 282 to 318; 319a to 323; and 324 to 339;

A document titled Questions to the (IAMA) and accompanying 58 Exhibits;

A draft manuscript titled the “COT CASE” One of the stories from the “Casuqlties of
Telstra’ saga’. This document has been provided

to give a human interest side of the saga.
8. Draft & Final Arbitrators Award,
9. Lane Technical report dated 6™ April 1995;
10. Draft DMR & Lane Report dated 30" April 1995;
11.  Formal DMR & Lane Report dated 30™ April 1995;
12. Letter of Claim submitted to arbitration 15™ June 1994;

13. The Arbitration‘A greement faxed on 19™ April 1994, from Dr Hughes’ office to Mr Alan
Goldberg AO (Now a Federal Court Judge), please note page 12 of this agreement shows
clauses 24, 25 and 26 was firmly in place when this document was received.

14. The Arbitration Agreement I signed on 21" April 1994, showing clause 24 exonerated Peter
Bartlett and the Resource Unit — both clause 25 and 26 regarding the liability clause have
been deleted (i.e. do not match the agreement faxed to Mr Goldberg).

tons and the Arts Legistation

Committee (Ministers Office) from John Pinnock (T10) dated 26™ September 1997, noting

on page 4. “Firstly, the Arbitrator had no control over the process because it was

conducted outside the ambit of the Arbitration Procedures”. Senate Hansard {attached)

noting the same.

g and Deceptive Conduct — Part 1,
g and Deceptive Conduct - Part 2,
Misleading and Deceptive Conduct - Part 3,

s as submitted to the Administrative Appeals Tribunal

~ o
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16. Report titted Dr Gordon Hughes — Interception of Tetephone Conversations not addressed
during Alan Smith’s Arbitration, Prepared for the IAMA July 2009,
17.  Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitration, Pre

pared for the IAMA July 2009
18.  Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitration Biiling Issues Not Addressed, Prepared for the
IAMA July 2009: -
19.  Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Arbitration Service Veri fication Tests (SVT) Prepared for
the IAMA July 2009;

20.  Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes, Con
the LAMA July 2009;

21.  Report titled Dr Gordon Hughes’ Resource Uni
Justice, Prepared for the IAMA July 2009

spiracy to Pervert the Course of Justice, Prepared for

t, Conspiracy to Pervert the Course of

The exhibits on the enclosed CD (point 3, above) should be read in coﬁjunction with the AAT

Statement of Facts and Contentions (point 4, above) ~ the appropriate exhibits are referred to in
the AAT submission, with each number preceded by my initials, i.e. AS1, AS2 etc.

The documents at points 1 to 4, and the exhibits on the C

the Administrative Appeals Tribunal (AAT) between Au
AAT Statement of Facts and Contentions.

D (point 3, above) were all provided to
gust and October 2008, in support of my

|

Although the document at point 6 (above) was not provided to the AAT, it will be useful to the
Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee during their investigation into my matters because it

includes a detailed explanation of the way our arbitration agreement was secretly altered.

The Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee should also know th
raised the problems with the arbitration SVT tests, and the ongoing
with my 008/1800 phone service, with Dr Hughes, but not only did
complaints, he also made no mention of them in my arbitration award. The award did mention
that both AUSTEL and the COT claimants complained, in general, about the BCI testing process
but did not note that BCI could not possibly have carried out the 13,000 test calls they record in
their report on the Cape Bridgewater RCM Exchange. Dr Hughes did not instruct the arbitration

technical resource unit to investigate any of the three issues covered by the enclosed reports, even
though all three were registered in my claim documents.

at, during my arbitration, I
billing problems associated
he fail to investigate my

[ was telephoned late this afternoon by a representative (Alan) of the IAMA Ethics and

Professional Affairs Committee of the Institute asking whether I had provided all the relevant
information concerning my complaint against Dr Gordon Hughes.

I have attached here and in my previous correspondence to the Ethics and Professional Affairs
Committee, all the information I consider relevant to my claims. However, I trust that if the
IAMA require any further information that they might see is important to their investigations they

will in fairness under the circumstances see a need to request any further documentation that they
require.

I'have also attached copies of Dr Hughes draft Award and final Award along with the 6™ April
1995, draft Lane technical report and the Dr Hughes’ copy of the DMR & Lane draft 30 April
report as well as the final DMR & Lane 30™ April 1995 formal technical report. My Letter of
claim submitted 15™ June 1994 to Dr Hughes, has also been attached as background information.

650
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Please note: because some of the reports such as the Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory

financial draft and final report along with Telstra’s interrogatories are voluminous they have not

been attached. If any documentation along these lines is needed for assessment purposes please
request for the information to be rded.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
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Alan Smith

From: "Richard Atherton” <Trust@iama.org.au>

To: ‘capesealcove” <capecove12@bigpond.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2009 9:49 AM

Subject: RE: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Smith,

| can confirm that all the documentation has been received into the IAMA office and passed to Mr Crowley.

Regards,

Richard

From: capesealcove [mailto:capecove12@bigpond.com]
| Sent: Monday, 19 October 2009 3:47 PM

. To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Registered Documents

“" Aftention Mr Paul Crowiey

~ /Chief Executive Officer

—/ Institute of Arbitrators
Melbourne

Dear Mr Crowley

Please find attached confirmation that | registered a parcel on § October 2009 which was not received by
your office and/or the Law Courts Post Shop until 13 October 2009. | am concerned that perhaps your
office might not have received the documentation 1 sent and would appreciate confirmation what your
office actually received. Your office should have received the following three documents:

1. An 8 page letler to you itled: Final Submission to Mr Paul Crowley dated 29th September 2006;
2. A bound submission dated 28th September 2008 with accompanying Exhibits
3. A bound submission dated 29th September 2009 with accompanying Attachments

| appologise for any inconvenience this extra work will cause your office staff but | am sure you will
understand my concems.

.~ - An email conceming this matter will allievate my concems.
_a
 .ankyou
Alan Smith

657
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Alan Smith

From: "Richard Atherton" <Trust@iama.org.au>
To: "Alan Smith” <capecove12@bigpond.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 12:50 PM
Subject: RE: Alan Smith - Document issue

Dear Mr Smith,

Presently, JAMA does not require this further documentation to be sent. However, the investigating persons will be
notified of these documents and may request them at 3 later date.

Regards,

Richard

From: Alan Smith [mailto:capecovel2@bigpond.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 12:16 PM

To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Alan Smith - Document issue

" “Dear Mr Atherton,
~’

Since I confirmed that my submission to the IAMA is now complete I have been advised that I
should also have clearly explained that I have a large file of documents that confirm that,
between 1998 and 2001, at least fifiy-two Telstra/arbitration related faxed documents were
intercepted by a third party after the faxes had been sent from either my residence or my business

premises. Since these faxes were not sent during my actual arbitration, this material has not been
included in my submission to the IAMA.,

If you refer back to pages 137 and 138 in my Administration Appeals Tribunal (AAT) Statement

of Facts and Contentions, a copy of which was provided to the IAMA on 20'b July 2009, you
will see that, two professional technical consultants have stated that, in their opinion, (the faxed

material provided to them) confirmed they were intercepted and then redirected to their intended
destination.

If Mr Paul Crowley believes this file would be of assistance during the IAMA investigation, (the
dimerceptcd faxes are all related to my Telstra/arbitration matters, please let me know and I will

_jamange to send it to the IAMA. I must confirm again though, that the evidence in this file only
" confirms the interception of faxes that were sent after the end of my arbitration,

-

As1 stated earlier today, my IAMA claim is now complete.

t
Sincerely,

Alan Smith

65/
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Alan Smith

L ]

From: "Alan Smith" <capecovet12@bigpond.com>
To: "Richard Atherton" <Trust@iama.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2009 9:12 AM
Subject: Re: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Atherton

I confirm that my two submissions dated 28 and 28 September 2009, and the accompanying B page letter
to Mr Paui Crowley on 28th September 2009 is my finat submission to the IAMA Ethics and Professional
Affairs Committee. My letter of 5th October 2009 to Mr Paul Crowley was sent only to clarify that whiie |

| suspected facsimles were intercepted by a third party during my arbitration, | only have documented
evidence showing documents were being intercepted i.e. after leaving my business and residenace for
the dates between 1998 and 2001. | appologise if my 5 October letter confused the IAMA.

1 again thank the IAMA for invesfigating my matters.

Sincerely
Alan Smith

---- Original Message -
From; Richard Atherton
To: Alan Smith

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 5:55 PM
Subject: RE: Registered Documents

Dear Mr Smith,

Further to our correspondence below; please can you confirm that these documents are final submissions in
regard to your complaint.

Regards,

Richard

From: Alan Smith [mailto:capecove12@bigpond.com)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 October 2009 10:44 AM
To: Richard Atherton

Subject: Re: Registered Documents
Dear Mr Atherton

e

N

Thank you for your prompt response
Kind regards
Alan Smith

-— Original Message -—-

From: Richard Atherton

To: capesealcove

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 9:45 AM

Subject: RE: Registered Documents 6 { /

Dear Mr Smith,

I can confirm that alt the documentation has been received into the IAMA office and passed to Mr Crowley.,

Regards,

| 21/10/2009
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Alan Smith

From: "Richard Atherton” <Trust@iama.org.au>

To: "capesealcove” <capecove12@bigpond.com>
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 3.39 PM

Subject: RE: Letter to Mr Crowley

Dear Mr Smith,

This document will be accepted.

i | have been advised that the final day for submissions is October 30",
| Regards,

| Richard

From: capeseaicove [mailto:capecovel2@bigpond.com)
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2009 2:07 PM
To: Richard Atherton

| /‘J Subject: Letter to Mr Crowley
~ — Attention Richard Atherton ~
Dear Mr Atherton

Piease find attached my two page letter to Mr Paul Crowley, the original will be posted on Monday. Aiso

attached is page 57 from my AAT Statement of Facts and Contentions referred to in my letter to Mr
Crowley.

{ trust that Mr Crowley and the Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee will accept that | am not
submitting new material at this stage | am only clarifying information that | have already submitted.

Kind regards
Alan Smith

o 65/
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INSTITUTEY
ARBITRATORSA(S* MEDIATORS

L1y
AUSTRALIA

Australias leading ADR organisation since 1975

9 May 2011

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House.
1703 Bridgewater Road

| PORTLAND VIC 3305

| - Dear Mr Smith

I have to hand your correspondence dated 2 May 2011. I observe that in that correspondence
you state that you “have some concern that the IAMA Ethics and Professional Affairs

Comminee has not yet responded to my claim against Dr Gordon Hughes, which was lodged
in July 20097,

I advise that my receipt of your other recent correspondence, dated 17 April 2011, caused me
to enquire of the IAMA CEO as 1o the status of this matter as I had understood that the
IAMA Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee had concluded its deliberations and
notified you accordingly. In response to that enquiry, [ was advised by the CEO that a
response was dispatched to you in late December 2010,

In light of your most recent correspondence, I have today requested that the CEQ forward
you a further copy of that correspondence.

~ Yours faithfully

Warren Fischer
President
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Commonwealth of Australia
STATUTORY DECLARATION

Statutory Declarations Act 1959
! I, ALAN SMITH
1703 Bridgewater Road
Portland
VICTORIA
make the following declaration under the Statutory Declarations Act 1959:
2

Individual copies of this Statutory Declaration will be forwarded to the following list of people,
together with the attachments listed below:

The Hon Mr Frank (Judge) Shelton, Cownty Court Victoria;

The Hon Michael Kirby, AC CMG;

M Kate Conners, Associate to Mr G.D. Friedman, Senior Member af the Administrative
Appeals Tribunal; and

Ms Melissa Gangemi, Lawver with the Australian Government Solicitor.

ATTACHMENT 1: A letter dated 9% May 2011, from Mr Warren Fischer, clearty stating that,
some time in December 2010, the IAMA CEO notified me, in writing, that the JAMA Ethics and
Professional Affairs Committee had completed their investigations inte my arbitration
complaints. While this may be true, it is also true that neither my partner (Cathy Ezard} nor |
have ever received that document and this is why, at various times in the past, I have written to
those listed above, noting that the IAMA had not notified me of the result of their investigation.
The more recent JAMA investigations began on 26™ July 2009. If I had received the document
that Mr Fischer alleges was sent in December 2010 1 would not have continued to complain

about what seemed to be an inordinately slow IAMA Ethics and Professional Affairs Committee
investigation.

ATTACHMENT 2: My response dated 16™ May 2011, to Mr Fischer’s letter of 9™ May 2010;

ATTACHMENT 3: My joint letter dated 16™ May 2011 to The Hon Mr Frank (Judge) Shelton,
County Court Victoria, The Hon Michael Kirby, AC CMG, Ms Kate Conners, Associate to My
G.D. Friedman, Senior Member of the Administrative Appeals Tribunal, and Ms Melissa
Gangemi, Lawyer with the Australian Government Solicitor.

| understand that a person who in?riﬁonally makes a false statement in a statutory declaration is
guilty of an offence under sectio

1 of the utory Declarations Act 7959, and 1 believe that the
statements in this declaration aré trugin-évery particular,
3 y

ma\éﬂﬂ

Declared at * Pae~c ~

Before me,

7 :/

of* A

i tion
— ortland Police Sta
) Seew bebx Q“U%Ienelg Street
PORTLAND

Comst, 3324

655

Note 1 A person who intentionally makes a false statement in a statutory declaration is guilty of an offence, the punishment for
which is imprisonment for a terrn of 4 years — see section 11 of the Statutory Declarations Act 1959.

Note 2 Chapter 2 of the Criming! Code appties to all offences against the Statutory Declarations Act 1955 — see section 5A of
the Statutory Declarations Act 1959.
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¥,

Australian Government

~ Department of Comsmunications,
Information Technology and the Arts

our reference

Mr Alan Smith

Seal Cove Guest House
1703 Bridgewater Road
Cape Bridgewater
PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Mr Smith

Thank you for your letter of 10 March 2006 to Ms Forman concerning the independent
assessment process. -

There is an implication in your letter that 1 advised you that the independent assessment
process is not the process agreed to by Senator Joyce. I did not advise accordingly.

If the material you have provided to the Department as part of the independent
asscssment process indicates that Telstra or its employees have committed criminal

offences in connection with your arbitration, we will refer the matter 1o the relevant
authority.

Yours sincerely
'“"‘--\.\ i 1
L"’J T ff | N

David Lever
Manager, Consumer Section
Telecommunications Division

V7 March 2006
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SENATOR KIM CARR
Manager of Opposition Business in the Senate
Labor’s Parliamentary Secretary for Education

27" January 1999

Mr Alan Smith

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

PORTLAND 3305

Dear Alan, _‘ _ )

Thank you very much for sending tae 2'draft copy of your publication detailing your
battle for justice with Telstra. ' :

Iconﬁnu:tomaintzinasupnginminyourcascalongwiﬂ:thoseofyonrfenow
‘Casualties of Telstra’. The appalling manner in which you have been reated by
Telstra is in itself reason to parsue the issnes, but also confinns my strongly held
belief in the need for Telstra t6 remain firmly in public ownership and subject to
public and par!iamcuta{y scrutimy and accountability, -

Your manuscript demonstrates quite clearly how Telstra has been prepareqd to infringe
upon the civil liberties of Australia citizens in a maier thaf is ot disturbing and
ugacceptabie. )

It is for this reason, as well as the fact that Telstra has speat $30 million fo fight the
Casualties of Telstra, that I believe it is' incumbent jipan elected representatives to
contim.wtodcmandan'swersandexpectgmaterjusﬁcetobcdo = '

I congratulate you on your éﬁ'orts tt;lbring these matters to light, and hope your
publication brings greater awareness of what has happened.

Yours sincerely,

658"

TOR KIM CARR

m%cmmammmmmms Pic (03) 9639 2798 Faxc (03) 9639 3109
Regiomi Office: Rooe: 1, 26 Camp Saver, BALLARAT VIC 3350 Pl Tof Free21800 673169  Fax (03) 5333 5602

Office: Partiamcnr House, CANBERRA ACT 2600 Ph: (92 6277 3730 Fax (02) 6277 5911



Ptimary Declslon
Table E
Appiicant  Fie nurnber Document %ﬁ‘ Description i

General  Coopers & Lybrand K47223 - 9.9.99 Coopers & Lybrand report initial A LPP
95 Administration Papers 230 response

{Processed)

KA47170 - K47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47231 10.11.93 Fax coversheel from D Pinel 1o A LPP
95 Administration Papers B Bland

(Processed)

K47170 - K47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47232. 9.9.99 Comments on draft report ol A LPP
95 Administration Papers 237 Coopers & Lybrand by D Pinel

(Processed)

K47170 - K&47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47238 - 9.9.99 Comments on Coopers and A LPP
a5 Administration Papers 239 Lybrand Report Draft of 1

(Processed) November 1993

K47170 - K47400
Genera!  Coopers & Lybrand K47240 - 3.11.93 Internal Memo from J Holmes 1o~ A LPP
95 Administration Papers 242 R Nason

(Processed)

K47170 - K47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47243 9.9.99 Initial comments on Cooper and A LPP
05 Administration Papers Lybrand report

(Processed)

K47170 - K47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47244 10.11.93 Fax coversheet from D Pinel to A LPP
95 Adminisiration Papers B Bland

{Processed)

K47170 - K47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47245 . 9.9.99 Comments on draft repor of A LPP
95 Administration Papers 250 Coopers & Lybrand by D Pinel

{Processed)

K47170 - K47400

- RELEASED IN FULL TABLED- IRRELEVANT MATERIAL




SMITH LATE REVIEW DATABASE

Primary Declsion

“Applicant  File number Document Document Description Table Exemption
number dake Claimed
Smith Sith K02554- 21.8.92 2 pages of an interim report by B oC
30 Cape Bridgewater K02555 Hew Macintosh
{Processed)
K02514-K02668
Smith Smith K02556- 21.8.92 Telecom fax enclosing interim B oc
30 Cape Bridgewater K02559 raport by Hew Macintosh
{Processed)
K02514-K02668
Smith Smith K02560 9.9.99 Final page of letter by A, Smith C  Released in full
30 Cape Bridgewater
(Processed)
K02514-K02668
Smith Smith K02561- 27.5.92 Telecom Fax A LPP
30 Cape Bridgewater K02564
{Processed)
K02514-K02668
Smith Smith K02565- 25.5.92 Telecom Fax A LPP
30 Cape Bridgewaler K02566
(Processed)
KO2514-K02668
Smith Smith K02567- 99499 General Conditions issued C  Released in full
30 Cape Bridgewater K02569 September 1991 )
{Processed)
K02514-K02668
Smith Smith K02570 9.9.99 Page 1 of a Telecom minule re: C  Released in full
30 Cape Bridgewaler Grade ol Service Complaint -
{Processed) Smith
K02514-K02668
Smith Smith K02571 1 26.3.92 Handwritten filenctes re; Smith C  Released in iul}
30 Cape Bridgewater
(Processed)

K02514-K(02668

LEGEND: TABLE A - WHOLLY EXEMPT TABLE B-RELEASED ‘ DELETIONS TABLE C - RELEASED IN FULL TABLED - —.ymcbz._. MATERIAL

22.12.94




File

File number

GENERAL REV@N FOI DATABASE U2 )

Document

Document

Descibii

Table Exemption

number riveg Claimed New Table Review Column ~
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11623-24 24.02,.94 E-mails Re: COT Action A ADV C Released in /o
R11582-R11739 full
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11625-27 09.09.92  "Document, ™Recent Telecom C Released in c Reloased in
R11582-R11739 Initiatives in Relation o full full
Customer Service™ & "™Telocom
Actions in Response to the
Coopers and Lybrand Report™*
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11628 - 09,09.99  Telecom intemal memo : COT New Iy Released in
R11582-R11739 630 + and DNF Customer document full
Communications &
Correspondence procedures
from P Rumbie to Telecom
Employees.
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11631 09.09.99  Attachment. New B oc
R11582-R11739 document
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11632 - 09.09.99  Telecom internal memo COT & New C Released in
R11582-R11739 R11636 DNF Customer Communications document full
& Correspondence proceduras
from P Rumble {o Telecom
smployees.
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11637-38 16.02.94  Telecom fax attaching report A ADV C Relsased in
R11582-R11739 full
74 COT GENERAL JAN 94 R11639 16.02.94  Fax from Hunt and Hunt to \ New A LPP
R11582-R11739 . Talecom, document
74 COT GENERAYL JAN 94 R11640 16.02.94 Faxio S Black from P Rumble New C Release in
R11582-R11739 impact of service plus failure & document full & & \

interim action re COT case,

LEGEND: TABLEA - WHOLLY EXEMPT DOCUMENTS TABLE B - RELEASED WITH EXEMPTIONS TABLE C - RELEASED IN FULL TABLE D - IRRELEVANT MATERIAL

15.12.94 2




.....,i Primary Decialon
Descriplon .._..n-r-mlﬁ_nﬁx..

Applcant  Flo number o Scume Claimod —_—
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47223 - 9.9.99 Coopors & Lybrand report initial A LPP n
95 Adminisiration Papers 230 rasponse 6
{Processed)
K47170 - K47400 N\
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47231 10.11.93  Fax coversheet from D Pinel to A LPP
95 Administration Papers B Bland .
{Processed) _
K47170 - K47400 _
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47232 - 9.9.9¢ Comments on draft report of A LPP
95 Administration Papers 237 Coopers & Lybrand by D Pine!
(Processed)
K47170 - K47400
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47239 - 9.9.99 Comments on Coopers and A LPP
95 Administration Papers 229 Lybrand Report Draft of §
{Processed) November 1993 "
K47170 - Ka7400 .
£
Genoral  Coapers & Lybrand K47240 - 3.11.93  Internal Memo from J Holmes to A LrP
95 Administration Papers 242 R Nason a
(Processed) ;
K47170 - K&47400 _.
General  Coopers & Lybrand K47243 9.9.99  Initiacomments on Cooperand A Lrp g
95 Administration Papers Lybrand report g
{Processed) __“
K47170 - K47400 .
Genetal  Coopers & Lybrand K47244 10.11.93 Fax coversheet Irom D Pinel 1o A LPP
o5 Administratiors Papers B Biand
{Processed)
K47170 - K47400
Generdt  Coopers & Lybrand K47245 - 9.9.99 Comments on draft report of A LPP
95 Administration Papers 250 Coopers & Lybrand by D Pinel
{Processed)

K47170 - K47400

LEGEND: TABLE A - WHOLLY EXEMPT TABLE B - RELEASED WITH DELETIONS TABLE C - RELEASEDIN FULL TABLED. IRAELEVANT MATERIAL 21.12.84 4
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. . Chrivine A. Caly,
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5 May 1995 , Our Rei: GLY ,,E:i’:'o‘js:aﬁ';w'
- - '%Ttrl .
. . !:::.r:; 3126886 %«gf&mm
a Mr Alan Smith g;smmm". Mharin
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp Angrea | Kebonzy
.~ RMB 4408 ' ooy
. CAPE BRIDGEWATER e C.ried
\, Portland Vic 3305 Prnans i Lndericn
. 3 10M D B, Mgens
n Dear Mr Smith
~ /b
o ARBIRATION - TELECOM
1 refer to your telephone message of 4 May and your Facsimiles of 4 and §
May 1995 and advise I Jdo not consider grounds exist for the introductic. of
new evidence or the convening of 2 hearing at this stage.
I reiterate that any comments regarding the factual content of the Resource
Unit reports must be received by me in writing by 5.00 p.m. on Tuesday 9
May 1995,
moeldos uypawg,
_-'-_"_—'—a—n.--__,.
S, Yours sincerely
g trdnae,
- . GOBDON FIUGHES cydasy we
— ¢¢  E Benjamin, W Smith, P Bartiett, ] Rundell b ris b
— canboeroe g,
At we sl
L 69483
\ Peprivening 4
— adeieids
— é é 3 dar n_u’ A
11459723 _ACZF/CF ' N

- bevel 21, 459 Collins Stwer, Metboune 3000, Avsccatia. Tolephone: (61-3) 614 8711, _
Facsimile: (61-3) $14 §730, G.0.0. Box 523N, Melbourne 3001. DX 252 Aselharisna

Thri &l
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Arbitrator }.

This information would have produced evidence of calls not being an§wered at the Camp,
vet Telecom has suggested otherwise.

Mr Steve Black informs me there were no MCT on my line from August 1993, I have
proof that there was, Telecom's own technical staff has said this interfered with the calls
coming into the Carup, yet Telecom still had this device in operation. Data will show calls
not getting through. CCAS Data miss calls, this can be checked by tracing Raw Data.

Telecom have not produced Bell Canada Data. Three lots of calls coming into the same
PTARS.

L69184

66l 17
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CLAIM POCUMENTS SUBMITTED BY THE CLAIMANT ON 18 AUGUST 1994

1. mtdaﬁonwﬁndoamem(unﬁﬂedmundmd)wﬁchwmainsatabboonsis&gofﬁw

whmmandaﬁnthuubhw!ﬁchthemdmmthumdmmﬁmmmmpleofm
| of!.he"RawDuta"wlﬁchTelmomreﬁxsedtogivctoCapeBridgewatuHo_ﬁdayCmup
po during this Arbitration Procedure:

. (a) vaidemaqﬂmaﬁonofhowthisdoammuisrdmmtothedmmmaionmbnﬁud
by the Claimant.

®)  Provide details of other examples of the type of "Raw Dats” which Telecom has refused
to give Cape Bridgewater Holiday Carp during this Arbitration Procedure.

Answer Question 1;
\

e

. (a) Itismbvmwmmmuwehwmulbeﬁwemmtwbﬁmm. 1 befieve
<o production of all the Raw Data would benefit my claim.

@ Ifrmmmomnmmuna:aomapeﬁodofﬁm,mminmytmm
13 October 1992 to 30 October 1992, AsTwas at the Camp at the time of 13 October
Immrﬂmmﬁedaboutthismonitoﬁngbeinginuse. I can show the Assessor four
calisinamdaypeliodwhichldidmtrw&n We go to the 28 October 1992. Produce
mmmm&mwmzmmmmmwammmmﬂm
incoming,yenheymnotmwemdattheamp. ‘
L69183
AﬂRameﬁomNhytoMy 1993, Raw Data which is on Telecom fault
CheckmdywwillseemmyCCASmeCA7dna,w!nch' have not been provided.

AlettertoSimmeahnuxﬁvamStockdalellJmary 1994, clearly shows Telecom }7
withheldinfomaﬁonﬁnmmymmmetem(seewacmfomudeddimto
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Answer Question 12:

The basis upon which it is aleged that Telecom failed to maintain Leopard records or any other /
fauit records oves a Jong period of time is the amount of times that people complained of the faults
re the above and the subsequent details [ have discovered since obtaining my F.O.1 and the
| material supplied to me by Telecom over the period of my dispute. 1 would of course refer you
| to Page 115 of the Austel Report through to 121 inclusive and in pasticular Sir T would point out
Q) .38 with reference to Coopers & Lybraod Report “Telecom unreasonably used its inability to
® adequately document faults and tests for causes as a defence against claims.” Furthermore 1
refer you to Page 32 of my letter of claim where you will note that reference Page 1124 is cleady

sct out where Telecom admit that some Bles have simply disappeared of never existed. Twould J

also ask you to read further through Page 34, 35 and 36, 37, 38.

| Again. the amount of times people complained of faults e asove. Palmer School Teacher, Gladys
| | | Crittenden, Lorreto College Ballarat. Sister Donellon complained, Telecom in reports about
mfaompbmtsludofbeenmedpnwwmmwnthmtthVAmmm

. inexistent 2 lot longer. We have Palmer, Cnttendmmyleuersofoomplamtsto 1100 as well as
'f . Hamilton. Where are those reports. Are these people lying.

Re my letters sent to Telecom in 1988, 1998-1991 re letter from Gladys Crittenden. She rang
1100 many times, yet not on fault report.

Robert Palmer rang 1100, yet no report of these calls being on fault reparts.
Coopers & Lybrand indicated the same response of which the Cape Bridgewater Camp received.

Letters [ have in Ref. 2001.2158. Some of these complaints were to 1100, yet Telecom has not
sent these io my Freedom of Information.
| 169167

| mmwmmuummmwmﬁuwmm :
i Constandinidis, Mrs Hancock of South Melboume. These did niot go on leopard fault. 664 8
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B 2044, 2045, 2046, 2047, 2048, 2049, 2050, 2051, 2052, 2053, 2055, 2056, 2057, 2058,
2059, 2060, 2061, 2062, 2063, 2064, 2073, 2076, 2077, 2078, 2079, 2080, 2081, 2082,
2083, 2084, 2085, 2086, 2087, 2088, 2091, 2092, 2094, 2095.

| 11.  Inrelation to pages 16 and 17:
The Clwmant states that he "attached correspondence” from clients and other business operators
in the Cape Bridgewater area which show that they also suffered severe fault conditions with their
. sesrvice from Telecom. '

(a)  Provide details of the location in the Claim Documents of the "sttached correspondence”
from clients and other business operators in the Cape Bridgewater arca which show that
they also suffered severe fault conditions with their service from Telecom.

Answer Question 11: !

(8) 72093, 2108-2118 inclusive, 2075 and 2073.

12,  In relation to page 17:

/eo®

The Claimant has stated that Telecom faifed to maintain Leopard records or any other fanit
records over & long period of tima.

(a)  State the basis upon which it is alleged that Telecom failed to maintain Leoperd records
or any other fault records over a long period of time.

()  State what documentation, if sny, has been submitted by the Claimant to support the

aflegation that Telecom has failed to meintain Leopard records or any other fault records
over a jong period of time.

1 69166
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28 June 1995

Telecommunicationg

~ Industry
Strictly Confidential Ombudsman
- Mr Alan Smith John Pinnock *
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp Ombudsman’
: Blowholes Road
- ‘RMB 4408

CAPE BRIDGEWATER VIC 3306

By facsimile: (055) 267 230

Dear Mr Smith
_ I refer to your recent correspondence.

So far as your request concerning the Bell Canada raw data is concemed, our file
- shows that on 15 August 1994 you asked the Arbitrator to direct Telecom to produce
this information. On 16 August 1994 Dr Hughes asked Telecom for its reaction to
your request so that he could consider appropriate directions on the matter. There is
no indication on our file that Telecom responded. Nonetheless, on 25 August 1994

you provided statutory declarations to the Arbitrator to the effect that your claim
documentation was complete,

Our file then shows that by letter dated 28 December 1994 you again formally
. requested the Arbitrator to require Telecom to provide the raw data associated with
- the Bell Canada testing. The Arbitrator wrote to Telecom that day enclosing a copy of
your letter and requesting a submission in relation to your request. Telecom'’s

B submission, dated 13 January 1995, insofar as it related 1o your request for the raw
‘data stated:

- “ Telecom located some of Bell Canada International s working documents
which were thought to be in the possession of Bell Canada International bus
which were later found to have been left with Telecom staff in Australia.

Those working documents, insofar as they related to Mr Smith's business and
fell within the scope of his FOI request of December 1993 were provided 1o
Mr Smith under cover of my letter dated 21 October 1994. Mr Smith has
previously been informed (by letter dated 15 December 1994 from Telecom to
Mr Smith) that, as far as [ am aware, all Bell Canada International 's working

documents (including raw data) in Telecom's possession have already been
. provided 10 him, "

.. provia‘::ng independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints. 6 6 :; ﬂ
NOWD ACND57 634 787 Box 18098 ‘fe|eph0ne ((3)9277 877
_ Natonal Headquarters : Collins Street East Wy €acsimile (03) 9277 8747
371 Extvibition Street Melbourne 3000 '

Melboyrne Vicioria

- |
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Dr Hughes provided you with a copy of this submission on 23 Janvary 1995, noting
™ [that Telecom did not consider it had any further information of relevance in its
possession. Dr Hughes then invited you, within twenty-four hours, to respond to
Telecom’s submission. Our file does not indicate that you took the matter any further.

In other comrespondence you refer to what you apparently now see as problems in the
process of developing the Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure, an agreement which

flowed from the Fast Track Settlement Proposal negotiated by AUSTEL and the
parties in November 1993,

I understand that duning that negotiation process Mr Schorer and Mrs Garms sought
. heir own independent legal advice. Of course you had the opportunity to do likewise.

The Arbitration Procedure that was subsequently agreed 1o by ail the parties set out a

fair and realistic framework within which these longstanding disputes could be
resolved.

The problems in the provision of documentation under FOI did cause delays in the
progress of these arbitrations. However, as you are aware, this office has no

jurisdiction over FOI, which is instead within the realm of the Commonwealth
Qmbudsman.

As you know, Dr Hughes took the view that it would assist neither the parties nor the
process itself to insist on the adherence to submission deadlines when FOI
applications by the claimants remained outstanding. It was not possible or appropriate
for Dr Hughes or this office to play a more active role in the FOI issue. '

Your concerns, only tecently expressed, with the Arbitration Procedure appear to be
based on the grounds that you had no guidance as to how to present your claim to the
Arbitrator, in the face of the far greater resources available to Telstra for the
preparation of its defence. Of course, in order 1o maintain the integrity and
impartiality of the arbitration procedure, neither this office nor the Arbitrator could
provide you with such guidance. Dr Hughes states in his Award that he took into
account the fact that you formulated your claim submissions without legal
representation. He also notes that he did not believe it would have been reasonable to

expect you to present your claim in a manner similar to that which would have been
adopted by a legal practiioner. '

While you may be disappointed with the Arbitrator’s findings as to the losses which
flowed from the considerable techmcal difficules for which Telecom was found

tiable, this should not detract from your justifiable sense of great achievement with
regard to the technical findings.

The Arbitration process has run its course, and a final resolution has been achieved.
There is nothing to be gained by revisiting issues which have been dealt with in the
arbitration procedure. Neither Dr Hughes nor this office has any further role to play in
the matters which gave rise to your disputc with Telecom which has now been

resolved. 6 é 5. ﬂ




Hou_(evcr, if you do experience any further problems with your telecommunications
services that are unrelated to the matters resolved by the arbitration procedure please
do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Ombudsman A




I FAXFROM.  ALAN SMITH DATE: 22 ]
AAN S TE 24.4.88
I lrax no: 055 267 230
] PHONENO: (008816522 NUMBER OF PAGES (nciuding this page)
] FAXTQ: DR GORDON HUGHES i
HUNT & HUNT
LAWYERS
1 HELBoum
l Dear Dr Hughes, \
] ARBITRATION - TELECOM '

1 refer to your letter of 23 January, 1995

] MWM'MxMMCCSTMththeBdl
fauks, switching losses, busy, congestion ete. Thishfomﬁmuwldhawaﬂym&mtheCCST
" equipment used to trap these test calls.

~ wuwmmmmn&mMIWWhmdﬁsmmmmmmw
testing on the 3/11/93, from thees sepasate locations and all 0 the same PTARS nt the RCM in Cape
Bridgewater. This icteer spells ou: my coticerns. )

l Dr Hughes, Telecora's defoncs documents show testing fror 1988, some 44 monthly test sheets, tests o a
. PTARS at Cape Bridgewater. Nox on¢ of these test sheets was signed. W bave 50 iy tevts that were

_.' supposed 1 have been received at Cape Bridgewater yet NO sigratures can bs seen anywhsre.

On 11¢h Docember, 1992, Jim Holmes of the Carorate Secretary's Office, sert a ietter to Jill Cardif¥, Sentor

- Assistant Orabudamaar ot the Commonwealth Ombudsman's Office. This letter speaks of test calls. There are
l vnproprieties apart from this issue concerning these test calls that T have addreseed with the Commocwenlths

Ombudsman's Office urder section 9 of the Act. Howeves, in relation to the test calls in question, some 34,646

~I ansthataemsupposedmtnwbwagmmedm&pcBM.Tehcmhsmbmabkmpmdme

! \\‘- ™ 6 ‘5/3 |
0 | A
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C.Otmdihmmzbm,myxlfhcludd, haveaslwd'meeanm provide techrdea
Wm»mwmdwumhﬁmwammﬁ; T -t i
atCapeBﬂdscwmwmpplylnydauaullmwidmmmmﬂu;mh hes Sl e E
thrwmymm&cmcm&s&gitwﬂlbc elecam
; \ seen, from T, s
ﬁemewm(lew,mwwwmmw business
. quhmu,dﬁTcmhavctwomofCCﬁmuﬂnmﬁmmm b
mmunnARSaﬂnRCMquBﬁ@wmwﬁdmumm i co -
ol fo my viewieg » rece of CCSY data hgs

had caw ELM] tape testing at this busi i '
tape data which wmhm&mmm::wyWAUsmhﬂhwmmmmenw

Yuurlt_m:ofzs January, 1995 specificatly mentioned that yor: anted to be
confusion surtpunding the CCS7 data; that the dates sl'mn{:‘b:t thin'ss:;tmm "
mis:nderstaod. Mywwmmhpmﬁintbklma: CCS‘!Mhdtobemedindti:
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Hermwmdsmmihrw “That's as far as I wili go, Mr Smith it's up to you." Due to the
Mphcadonmeatthcuma,ﬂuﬁaﬂmlfdtﬂntTdmmﬂnmmemﬁm

Imwﬁndthqumdidhsvermdsofﬁmtsmtolme 1991. 1 find also that Telecom
mthhelddommtsﬁ‘ommthngwuhmm Imalsonotetheoomomnofm
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1 would address the following issues in respect to ihe defonce statement of Mr Anderson.
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At point 4 Mr Anderson indicates that [ took over telephone service 055 267267 on the
6 April 1988 at the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp from the previous owner. In fact,
as I have previously statement at page 10 of my original letter of claim dated 12 June 1994
I took over Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp in February 1988 and thus the telephone
service.

I make mention of this due to my correspondence to Telecom in 1989, in part addressing
the problems I had with Telecom in having them recognise my business as a commercial
service. Refer documents 2104 to 2106 of the Cape Bridgewater Assessment Submission
7/6/94,

At point 5, acknowledgment is made of faults on 1100 having been experienced.
Previeusly Telecom have denied that any correspondence exists in regard to this reference
document 1289 Cape Bridgewater Assessment Submission 7/6/94.

I now note at Section 25 of the Telecom defence document Appendix file number 5 they
have managed to locate details of six faults in 1988 and two faults in 1989 for 055 267267.

You will note the same document refers to fault on my Gold phone 055 267260 a month
after installation in August 1988.

At points 8, 9 and 10 & reference is made only to 1992 onwards. I am concemed about
the accuracy of Telecom's statements about documentation in respect to the years prior to
1992 due to the above paragraph B.

Technicians from Portland certainly attended my premises on a myriad of occasions prior
to this. Due to Mr Anderson's early statement at point 2 that he has been at Portland for
twenty two years, I would request that you undertake inquiries to establish the technician's
records of service for the Cape Bridgewater area prior to and during my time at Cape
Bridgewnter Holiday Camp. Surely Mr Anderson or Mr Bloomfield or other technicians
could give evidence on oath as to the problem they have attended to with the Cape

T 666
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D.  Please refer to page 2/3 with a heading Answering Machine. I have previously explained
the answering machine in my letter of claim document dated 12/6/94 at pages 45 to 46,

i
I do not agree with the account by Mr Anderson, at point 13 where he states that I did not
l have the Instruction Booklet because the answering machine had been given to me. Ican
l say that I purchased the answering machine from Portland Bulk Store new and I now |
enclose the Instruction Booklet. I Mr Anderson had asked for the booklet he would have
|
|

been provided with the same. 1 believe that Mr Anderson has fabricated this evidence to
suit Telecom's defence.

The statements of Mr Anderson at point 11 also seem strange in that he would have a test
call made, on his account, by Mr Crease for the length of thirty seconds on the first
occasion prior to hearing any click. This would therefore suggest that he did not have any
evidence before him at the time to even consider the answering machine as the problem.
I would note that all of the test calls made to my premises have been short duration three,
four, five ring calls and I believe Mr Anderson should be made to clarify his statement and
to produce any contemporanecus notes in regard to his allegations.

i
|
I
|
E.  Inregardtothe cordless phone allegations at page 14 to 21 inclusive, I would simply deny
I the accuracy and substance of the same. I can state that I only had the cordless phone for
i l . - a period of three months and during that time | had two different phones {at separate
' times) on the advice of Mr Ray Moris. I would refer you to F.O.1. document A09452 in
regard to Loveys Restaurant (another C.0O.T. case). It would appear Telecom are, as |
have previously stated in my Letter of Claim dated 12/6/94 page 44, eager to place the
fault on customer equipment. ‘

In my submission you would put no weight on point 26 of the statement in relation to the

Gold phone. This is uncorroborated, unqualified and not substantiated in the defence
documentation.
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1 have not left my fax on auto simply due to the fact that { use 055 267230 for outgoing
calls. My facsimile machines (two) have been both new and have been installed by
professionals. The first facsimile machine was installed by Mark Ross of Telecom &nd the
second machine was installed by Greg from Retravision in Portland. Mr Anderson states
in relation to my facsimile line 055 267230 that Portland technicians have attended my
premises on at least five occasions. Mr Anderson has neglected to mention his own
difficulty in sending facsiniles whilst he attended at my business.

Businesses at Cape Bridgewater. I would draw your attention to the matters at point 37
of Mr Anderson's statement which in my view are questionable.

I have made inquities and established that none of the "alleged" commercial enterprises or
business persons are in the Yellow Pages Directory of Telecom, as a Cape Bridgewater
business.

Further, I would bring to your attention that Mr Anderson's "knowledge" at point 38 is
questionable. Mr Anderson does not supply the service records and fault histories of these
telephone numbers to support his statement. Unfortunately, I would suggest for Telecom,
I have located in the defence documents, (please refer to Appendix 5 numbers 19 and 20),
fault records that indicate a number of these services have experienced faults. In particular

Mr Anderson's "personal friend", Mr Wilson, reported eight faults on both lines between
January and March of 1994.

Mr LePage reported five faults between March and May of 1994, Mr Blacksell reported
five faults between October 1992 and May 1994, Further, I find that the Seaview Guest

House that opened in 1994 (267217) has reported five faults between March 1994 and July
of 1994, '

The records of faults only cover brief periods of time, that is 3 three month quarters of a
period of three years from August 1991 until September 1994. Refer Appendix 4 number
30, Appendix 5 number 20, Appendix 3 number 46, Cape Bridgewater Submission
Number Two reference AT Cobpack Adhoc Request. 6 é é
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Therefore records of nine of these three month periods are missing. How many faults are
there? You will note that my Submission of Cape Bridgewater Number Two shows thirty
faults from 13 January 1992 to 14 August 1992. There are also sixteen faults shown
between April and May of 1993.

You would note of course from reference 1145 of my Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Assessment dated the 12 June 1994 that on the 4 June 1993 Telecom have sixteen pages
of faults between the 2 April 1993 and the 4 June 1993. The eight pages I have previously
referenced above contain one hundred and sixteen faults with obviously nine of the twelve
quarters missing. If we take into account that document 1145 shows sixteen pages for a

~ two month period, then I would believe you would conclude that the equation would be

that for every quarter there are one hundred and sixteen faults shown. The period of my
claim is over six years therefore 24 x 116 = 2,784 complaints from sixty seven to eighty
consumers.

I believe you would conclude a serious doubt hangs over the statements by Telecom's
senior "knowledgeable” technicians for the Cape Bridgewater area.

Mr Arbitrator 1 would refer you to Page 5 of Mr Anderson's statement with the title
Incident with Portland to Cape Bridgewater RCM System Number One 8 March 1994.
I would ask that you cross reference this particular incident with the Witness Statement
of Mr Banks. At point 13 Mr Banks states that lightning affected the RCM at Cape
Bridgewater in late November 1992. Mr Banks however fails to conclude that this fault
appeared not to be fixed until late January 1993. I would refer you in this regard to
Telecom Defence Appendix 1 at 11 documents D402 on the 9 February 1993. I would
also point out in Mr Banks' statements he fails to mention that just seven days prior on the
2 March 1993 that he had found several problems with the RCM System Mr Smith was
previously connected to. Mr Banks has not shown the above fault to be of much
significance and I would ask the Resource Team to combine further evidence that the
lightning strikes mentioned by Mr Banks and in this statement of Mr Anderson are
significant. In this regard 1 would refer you to Telecom Defence document Appendix 5

at 32 at number R01447.
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This document states that on the week ending 11 September 1992 another lightning strik
has damaged the PTARS. 1

In this regard Mr Arbitrator I would ask that the Resource Team pay particular attentiofy
to the article Can We Fix The Can Appendix Cape Bridgewater 2 Page 79 re lightning
strikes. I would quote directly from this article:- |

"Lightning strikes are being encouraged by our own actions. Our focus is oq
quickly getting to the fault rather than preventing the fault. As a result we aré:
ensuring that we get hit by lightening far more often."

Mr Arbitrator apart from drawing the obvious conclusion that Telecom have had a serious
problem with lightning strikes in the Cape Bridgewater area for the entire period of my
claim, it would appear to be somewhat concerning that Mr Anderson pays particular
attention to his statement in all eight pages, however when it comes to lightning he refers
to one minor issue on the 8 March 1994, you will note that Mr Anderson is a person who
has been with Telecom in Portland for 22 years. You would have to consider that there
i3 a glaring breach of the duty of care or that there is negligence and misleading and
deceptive conduct on the part of Telecom and its employees at Portland in not recognising
the problems concerned.

Mr Arbitrator I would submit that this particular incident on page 5 of Mr Anderson's
statement would have you wondering and would be one particular issue that your
Resource Team would want to pay particular attention to. Not only can’t Telecom
acknowledge their problems but would like to remove the blame into the simplest category
that they can. Mr Arbitrator as a result of what Mr Anderson is saying in regard to heat,
cooling and moisture you would ask that your Resource Team examine the possibility that -
the Cape Bridgewater RCM was affected by moisture over the entire period of my claim.
Due to the fact that it would appear that the RCM could not be property sealed I would
suggest that you would have 1o draw the appropriate conclusions based on what 1 consider
would be necessary investigations into this aspect of Telecom's defence.
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Mr Arbitrator I would refer you to point 30 in Mr Anderson's statement and I believe that
this again shows that Mr Anderson has an ability to not completely represent the true
picture of events. Mr Anderson states he organised test calls from Ballarat to 267267 and
I would point out that he failed to mention that these calls did not get answered. A note
Ross Anderson states several test calls were made and the 267267 telephone rang. Ross
Anderson was at my business. It would appear strange he didn't take the trouble to answer
those seventeen test calis. Dr Hughes like the time with my answering machine and my
cordless machine, things did not register correctly. 1 ask the Resource Team to check my
008 account for those seventeen test calls and note that I was charged for those calls yet
the conversation time ranged from two seconds to five seconds.

Ross Anderson has clarified one thing in his statement, the telephone rang ok, he never
mentioned he answered the test calls, how could he have a two second conversation or a
five second conversation with a fellow Telecom technician.

T have continually complained to Telecom, Austel that 1 have been incorrectly charged for
my phone service. This is just one of many incidents where there is proof yet still denied
by the powers to be within Telstra.

Statement 3 - David John Stockdale

I would argue that Mr Stockdale's assessment of RVA problems at points 9 through 12 inclusive
is understating the problem. I refer you to pages 14, 15 and 16 of my Second Report of Cape
Bridgewater. I doubt if Telecom really know the periods of this fault and I suggest investigations
and evidence already presented in my Submission confirm recorded voice announcements
throughout the period of my claim. It is interesting that Mr Stockdale mentions only one fault of
substance was found to be a problem on my service. If this is the case then Rosanna Pittard,
Telecom General Manager Commercial Victoria/Tasmania has badgered me into a settlement of
$80,000.00 for one fault of substance. Perhaps by this arrangement Ms Pittard has set a

precedent. I consider that you would find throughout your investigations that 1 certainly had
considerably more than one fault of substance,

64¢




FAX FROM: ALAN SMITH FAX TO:2Mr John Pinnnck

TIO
Cape Bridgewater Melbourne, Victoria.
Holiday Camp
Portand 3305 DATE: 9399
FAX NO: 03 55 267 265 NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)

PHONE NO: 03 55267 267

If you have received this document in error, please phone us on 03 55 267 267.

Dear Mr Pinnock,

. The enclosed copy of a fax and attachments dated 9.3.99, to Senator Ian Campbell, is
forwarded for your information.

As you can see from this one example, my fax problems continued for some considerable
time after the completion of my arbitration.

My main concern is not with the phone/fax line to my residence, since I have only
experienced two fax faults since I connected the fax machine to this line. What does
seriously concern me, however, are all the problems I experienced with the fax line prior

to July of 1998, when it was not uncommon to lose faxes on a regular basis, even after my
arbitration had completed.

I certainly hope that Senator Campbell can understand how significantly my business has
been damaged as a result of these matters not being correctly addressed.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith




MROM: ALAN SMITH FAX YO: SENATOR IAN CAMPBELL
C/O MINISTER FOR
Cape Bridgewater COMMUNICATIONS &
Holidsy Camp INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
PARLIAMENT HOUSE
Portland 3303 CANBERRA
1FAX NO: 03 55 267 265 DATE: / 73 ?9
PHONE NO: 03 55 267 267 NUMBER OF PAGES (inciuding this page)
| r If you have received this document in error, Please phone us on 03 55 267 267,

Dear Senator Campbell,

4
In the course of preparing my last fax to you,.as I watched the last draft arriving via my fax
frem my secretarial agency, the fax began to ring, even though a fax was relling through. The
fax from the secretarial agency stopped and a totally different fax, from my barrister in
Melbourne, began to appear. The phone rang again and the barrister’s fax stopped. The last
pages of the fax from my secretarial agency then arrived. In other words, on a continuous strip
of fax paper I have two pages from my secretarial agency then two pages from my barrister and
another three (the covering faxes to the three cc’s listed on your fax) from the agency.

1 find this quite confusing. How can my fax machine have accepted two separate calls from two
different addresses but at the same time? How could it be that the fax/phone actually rang as if
a calf was coming in when the second caller should have received an engaged signal?

All this is even more ironic when we remember that I was in the process of preparing my fax to
you and that this fax was specifically related to past fax problems I had experienced!

Se, I now have a continnous piece of fax paper showing the mix-up of these two different faxes
and a print-out of my fax journal records which shows these faxes arriving consecntively. The
fax jowrnal also indicates a ‘490’ fault had eccurred with one of the faxes from the agency and
one from the barrister. According to my fax manual, a ‘490’ fault indicates ‘received data has
too many errors’. The manual suggests that this should be checked with the ‘other party’.
When these faxes were later re-sent to me there were no problems.

Thave to now ask: How many faults are Telstra customers expected to accept?

copies t(o:
Mr John Wynack
: Commonwealth Ombudsman'’s Office, Canberra
. Senator Kim Carr
Alan Smith Labor Party, Canberra
Senator Ron Boswell
Naftional Party, Canberra
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Davib HAWKER mMP

FEDERAL MEMBER FOR WANNON

| 27 February 1998

Mr Alan Smith

i Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
- Blowholes Road

RMB 4408

PORTLAND VIC 3305

Dear Alan

Thank you very much for the material recently forwarded to my office.

e

1 will be writing to the Minister for Communications esking him to carefully examine
your claims. .

| e ?/l-«‘c" | !
j VID HAWKER, MP ‘
' ederalMemberfoeron '

Reft 2-1448vonc

e 2.

©  ElectoretaOfficer1ow.. - Hemitton, VIC. 3300
Telephone: (D3) 5578 1100. Free Call 180U 810 481, Fex: (03) 5572 1141 i

—— = e e — e e+ — ¥
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Davip HAwkeEr mMp

FEDERAL MEMBER FOR WANNON

16 October 1998

O -
Mr John Pinnock
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Box 18098
Collins Street East _
MELBOURNE VIC. 8003

Dear Mr Pinnock

Please find enclosed correspondehce I have received from my constituent,
Mr Alan Smith of Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp, Portland, 3305.

I-would appreciate your assistance in resolving Mr Smith’s complaint.

Iook forward to receiving your advice in due course.

Yours sincerely

Y

deral Member for Wannon

Enc

Ref: 10-12.doc/dhamc

Electorate Office: 490 Gray Street, Hamilton, VIC. 3300
Telephone: {03} 5572 1100, Free Call 1800 810 481, Fax: [03}5572 1141

~




Jj Department of
| Communications
nformation Technology

o FACSIMILE

o,

our raterance
to: Telecommunications Industry from: Mark Dunstone
Ombudsman
phone: (02} 6271 1848
fax: 1800-630-634 fax:  (02) 6271 1850
phone:' date: 29 January 1999
number of pages: 17

GPO Box 2154 Canberra ACT 2601 Australia » telephone 02 6271 1000  facsimila 02 8271 1801
email deita meli@@dcita.gov.au « website hitp:/www.dcita gov.au

Mr John Pinnock
Tetecomunications Industry Ombudsman

COT CASES - ALAN SMITH
Following a Departmental restructuring I am now the Manager of Consumer and
Pricing Section, replacing Ms O’Grady. 1 understand that my team has frequent

contact with your office concerning various consumer complaints.

We have heen referred correspondence from one of the COT cases - Mr Alan
Smith who has written to the Treasurer, 1 understand he also sent you a copy.

Previous advice from your office concerniag Mr Smith was to the efi‘ect that you
were still considering whether or not you would investigate his claim of
overcharging on his 1800 number.

I would be grateful if you could advise the status of the TIOs investigation into

Mr Smith’s claim of overcharging - I understand this matter has been before the
TIO for some years,

Mark Dunstone
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ALAN SMITH

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road, RMB 4408
Portland, 3305, Vic, Aust.
Phone: 03 55 267 267

Fax: 03 55 267 265

9 May 2000

Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Exhibition St

Melbourne, 3000

Dear Mr Pinnock,
Arbitration: Telstra v Alan Smith

After reading copies of correspondence 1 have received from your office in the past, a number
of impartial persons have suggested that you knowingly misled the parties you were writing to
at the time. Attached documents Al to A1l are just some samples of these letters which show
that, as late as 23 February 1999, a number of elected Federal politicians were still of the

opinion that you were investigating fhy claims regarding overcharging on my phone and fax
services.

Not only were these claims never addressed during my arbitration procedure (refer attachment
AS5) but Telstra’s comments regarding whether or not they addressed these incorrect charging
issues have never been released by your office. Evidence at hand proves beyond any doubt
that the arbitrator, Dr Gordon Hughes, acted in concert with Telstra during my arbitration to
ensure that my evidence of systemic billing problems in the Telstra network would not be
recorded. This meant that the issues relating to billing problems, which I raised as part of my
claim, were not included in the arbitrator’s written findings.

Your correspondence to me indicates that you were aware of the continuing systemic billing
problems relating to my phone system and that you were aware of how this affected the
normal running of my business, even after the completion of my arbitration. Your
correspondence also confirms that you knew that the problems had not been rectified, as they
should have been, according to the rules of my arbitration procedure. Since these problems

clearly continued after my arbitration it is obvious that the issues were therefore not correctly
addressed during that process.

Attachments A6 and A7 indicate that you are also fully aware that, three years after Dr

TTughes had handed down his ‘award’, your office raised with him the question of whether or

not he had addressed the 1800 and gold phone issues in his award. Further, your office was
provided with a legal opinion, from your own legal counsel, which confirmed that Dr Hughes

did NOT address these incorrect charging issues in his written findings, as he should have,
according to the rules of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure. 6 7 /




You are also aware that Mr Ted Benjamin, Telstra’s Customer Liaison officer during my
arbitration, authorised the disconnection of my gold phone customer service in December /
1995, because 1 had refused to pay a phone account of more than $2,000. Telstra’s own
records have conclusively shown that this account had been incorrectly calculated and had
charged for calls that were never successfully connected. This evidence was supported by
letters from my customers who wrote of their experiences when trying, unsuccessfully, to
make calls from the gold phone. It is even more alarming to note that Telstra has still not
reconnected this gold phone service.

My submission to your office in March/April of 1997, which was supported by copies of
Telstra’s own internal data (obtained under the Freedom of Information Act 1982), proves
conclusively that the fault was not with my gold phone but was caused by the Telstra network
into Cape Bridgewater (RCM System One).

I'am not the only person to provide your office with conclusive evidence that, prior to, during
and after my arbitration was deemed to have been completed, faxes sent from my office were
still not all reaching their intended destination. Again Telstra was notified, both by your
office and by me, regarding this problem and yet, in August 1998, while the matter was still
under investigation by your office, Telstra unlawfully disconnected my fax service line (55
267 230) because I refused to pay for these disputed unsuccessful transactions.

Attachment Al shows that Mr James Cameron, from Senator Alston’s office, was under the
impression that you had agreed that my previously raised concems regarding overcharging on
my 1800 phone line and on my fax line were warranted (paragraph two, page one). Mr
Cameron indicates in this letter that he believed you would write to me regarding the outcome
of your investigations. It is now fourteen months since Mr Cameron wrote his letter and I
have still not received this document from your office.

Attachment A1, a letter dated 27 February 1998, from Senator Richard Alston to David
Hawker MP, refers to a visit made by Telstra to my office in J anuary 1998. The Telstra
people who made this visit were Lyn Chisholm and Phil Carless. This visit, to discuss my
evidence regarding incorrect charging, was witnessed by a retired Bank Manager from
Portland. Both Ms Chisholm and Mr Carless acknowledged that the material I produced for
this meeting was authentic. This same material has also been assessed by technical
communication experts and acknowledged as factual. With all this evidence in place, why
then have I not received a response regarding your investigations into these matters, which
were raised with your office?

Why did you allow Telstra to unlawfully disconnect my business fax service in August 1998
when you office had received information from my customers before that, in June and July
1998, detailing the problems they had experienced when I had attempted to send faxes to them
from May 1995 (after my arbitration was ‘completed’) and onward? Why haven’t you told
Senator Alston’s office that, due to the disconnection of my fax service in August 1998, 1 have
been forced to use my residential phone line to send and receive business documents?

Further evidence which [ submitted as claim documents under the arbitration proved
conclusively that not only were some of the 1800 incoming calls being incorrectly charged by
Telstra but many of these calls were also being illegally diverted to someone with access to

Telstra’s network. 6 7 /




If you were truly impartial, as is expected from an Ombudsman, you would investigate the
documents [ have. These documents confirm all of my allegations, including my allegations
regarding calls that were illegally diverted before they reached my business. These documents
also confirm that, during one three-month period, at least eighty-six of the calls which were
diverted (and therefore did not reach me) were also charged by Telsira as successfully
connecting to my business.

Try living with this type of evidence for five years, Mr Pinnock. Try living with further
evidence which shows that Mr Ray Bell, a Telstra employee, knowingly conjured up and then
submitted a fraudulent Telstra arbitration defence document. In this document Mr Bell falsely
stated that the lock up faults on my TF200 fax/phone service were caused by ‘wet and sticky’
beer which had been spilt inside the phone, inferring that my alcoholic drinking habits were to
blame. Evidence received from Telstra under FOL, and then provided to your office since my
arbitration, proves that Mr Bell was fully aware that his TF200 report was to be fraudulently
submitted by Telstra in their defence of my claims, which had been lodged under arbitration.
Mr Bell is still employed by Telstra, in the same special products laboratory from where he
produced this fraudulent report. This makes a mockery of my arbitration and the Australian
legal system. Mr Bell continues on his merry way, without being charged, because both your
office and my arbitrator failed to address Telstra’s unlawful conduct during my arbitration.
This leaves me wondering if the person or persons responsible for the illegal phone diversion
is also still employed by Telstra, perhaps in charge of a service department similar to Ray
Bell. Could it be that this person is still diverting my calls, even now? Since this issue was

never correctly addressed, how will I ever know? Try also living with this doubt for five
years, Mr Pinnock.

Finally, I would be interested to know if your office intends to inform Senator Alston’s office
of the outcome of the investigations your office is allegedly making into the incorrect charging
issues relating to my telephone service. I would also like to know if you intend to investigate

why Telstra disconnected my phone service while your office was still investigating my valid
complaint.

Ilook forward to your response.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

Copies to:

Mr Bob Mansfield, Chairman aof the Board of the Telstra Corporation, Melbourne

The Hon. Daryl Williams, Federal Attorney General, Parliament House, Canberra

Senior Detective Rod Keuris, Major Fraud Group, Victoria Police, Melbourne

Mr John Wynack, Senior Investigation Officer, Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office

Ms Roslyn Kellcher, Australion Communications Authority, Melbourne. 6 7 /
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28th April, 1993,

To Wham it May Concern,

I am writing this fetter to acknowtedge that Alan Smith, cwner of Cape Bridgewater Camp

at Portland, CXPLriences extreme difflcuities with his current telephone system,

llinesses, therefore it was. vitally

_ | had easy access 10 an operating telephone system 24 hows a.
day; in the event Sf a medical emergency. We woild
tele

require a guarantse that the
b phone.sys;tem was fully operational before considering Cape Bridgewater Camp as a
tire venue,

Yours sincerely,
Howee Retes
LOVISE rOILS,

The Centre for Adadescont Heann 5.8 Victorian Hoalth Promos gy Centre eatabiished st the Royal Children s Hospital in colleberaiidn enth
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Prahran Secondary College
Molesworth Street,
L]

PRAHRAN 3t8t.
Telephone: 510 5276 Fax: 521 3747

5th May 1993

Mr Allan Smith
- RMB 4408 _
CAPE BRIDGEWATER 13306

Dear Allan

This is just a short note to thank you for the use of your
S lovely Holiday Camp at Cape Bridgewater last week. The
i students and statt had a wonderful time and the weather was
especially kind to us. We also appreciated your assistance
with the program, the catering and the meals.

The one drawback which you must try and do something about is
the telephone. Many parents were anxious when their children
failed to contact them on arrival. They had expressed concern
about the long drive and we assured them that we would let
them know when we reached camp. Unfortunately the Gold phone
was not operational and we did not want students using your

private phone as we were aware of the important calls you were
expecting.

It is essential that a telephone is available to a camping
group at all times in case an emergency develops when you are
not on the site. Please emphasise the importance of this to
Telecom as an unreliable service will prove extremely
detrimental to your operation at Cape Bridgewater.

3 On behalf of the whole group and especially the staff,
A thankyou once again for your generxosity and co-operation. I

wish you success in your ventures. If you are intexested in
furthex feedback re lmprovements to the site, I would be happy
to6 discuss our thoughts with you if you have some spare time
when next in Mélbourne.

Youyrs sincerely

Russ Geddes
Outdoor Education Co-ordinator
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Mr Smith's claim is based on his complaints made during the period that Telecom was,
effectively, failing to fulfil its universal service obligations and was providing an inadequate
quality of standard telephone service. His complaints have been made in tenms like:

e  phones do not ring when [holiday camp)] customers call
e [holiday camp] customers receive a “busy” tone when phones are not en gaged
»  calls placed to the holiday camp “drop out”,

e  recorded voice announcements inform callers that phones are disconnected when
they are not. _ _

N Telecom recorded and responded to Mr. Smith’s ‘complaints in 2 variety of ways. But
M Smith did not express his satisfaction--in fact, in his claim of Junc 1994, he refers {p 3)
: ' to “the continuing problems that I am experiencing” and states that “my phone service is
still operating at a totally deficient level.” The alleged faults were not rectified up to the
time of the claim. )

Telecom, as the sole universal service carrier for Australia (both before and after the

Telecommunications Act), has no alternative but to “ensure that a standard telephone

sayiceisrcasonablyamsibhwﬂlpcophhAumﬁaonmequimblebaﬁs”.“ﬁs spirit

is-confirmed by Telecom in the letter to Mr Smith of 1 September 1992: “Should this.

investigation identify any faults in the Telecom component of your scrvice they will be

rectified in accordance with normal practice.” And again in Telecom's letter to Mr Smith
: . of 18 Scptomber 1992: “We belicve that the quality of your telephone scrvice can be
guaranteed and although it would be impassible to suggest that there: would never be a
service problem we coukd se¢ no reason why this should be a factor in your business
endeavours.” And again in Telecom®s letter to Mr Smith of 25 May’ 1993: “Telecomn
Australia endeavours to provide at all times the teleconurunications services i respect of
which a cusiomer has made application...” (Copies of the letiers are attached.)

: _ - 'We have reviewed the specific faults reporied, based exclusively on the sources of
information listed at the end of the Technical Report.  Were they Telecom’s faults?
Whether they were Telecom’s faults or not, what action did Telecom take to rectify them,
(or refer them to others, if they were not Telecom’s faults), and in what timeframes? Was
there appropriate management of network operations, fault logging, and network
monitoring? Was the customer appropriately handled, considering the intensity and long
duration of his complaint? =~ ' _

Our investigations of the documentation and the site focused only on the wechnical issues
‘which might have aﬁ'ected the level of servic_e, which we take to include: '

o design of thie network—i.., was the network comrectly configured and was the
design (and capacity planning) process sufficient to give a reasonable level of
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Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road, RMB 4408
Portland, 3305, Vic, Aust.

Phone: 03 55 267 267

Fax: 03 55 267 265

29 June 2001

Mr David Thompson
Case Manager
Customer Relations
Telstra

Locked Bag 4170
Melbourne 3000

Re Goldphone 055 267 260
Dear Mr Thempson,

There may well be a new breed of upstanding, honest-beyond-reproach Australian
employees at Telstra and no doubt you are one of these. Some of your predecessors,
however, have proved to be very difficult to deal with in relation to my complaints,
particularly people like Rod Pollock and Ted Benjamin, to name just two. Both Mr
Pollock and Mr Benjamin lied or misled me on a number of occasions; they also
changed documents to suit Telstra’s position.

On 23 November 1993 I signed an agreement with Telecom/Telstra to have an assessor
value my outstanding telephone complaints. Included in this agreement was a clause
which stated that, before the assessor could bring down an award, Telecom/Telstra must
rectify all the telephone faults that I had preved were in existence until then.

On 11 May 1995 my assessor brought down his award, even though he was fully aware
that Telstra had not rectified the ongoing phone faults that were occurring on my phone
lines. During the assessment and arbitration processes, Telstra pretended to repair the
faults and then, in September and October of 1994, carried out a verification testing
procedure. An independent witness has since prepared a statutory declaration
regarding the fact that Telstra technicians could not get their verification equipment to
function correctly on the days this testing was supposed to have taken place. I have also
written to the assessor/arbitrator regarding this same matter. Telstra, however, still
supplied the arbitrator and Austel/ACA with a report confirming that the verification
testing was a success.

By mid June 1995, my Goldphone service (one of the services supposedly tested by
Telstra) was either still taking my customer’s money but not connecting them to the
party they had called or, on those rare occasions when the connection actually worked,
the line dropped out only a few seconds later.

1 fought for justice from Telstra for six years before finally reaching arbitration. That
arbitration then took eighteen months to ‘complete’. During this time, as a direct result
of the phone problems my business suffered and the enormous amount of time and 6 7 5’
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effort I was forced to allocate to preparing my claims against Telstra, customer numbers
dwindled. Over the same period however my Gold Phone account increased. By the
time this service was disconnected by Telstra in December 1995, 1 had used Telstra’s
own data to prove, for the arbitration, beyond all doubt, that the fault was not with the
phone, but was within the Telstra network.

The Hon. Senator Richard Alston is aware that some of Telstra’s employees altered
documentation before it was sent to the Casunalties of Telstra (COT) claimants under the
Freedom of Information (FOI) Act. The claimants needed to have these documents, in
their original, un-tampered-with state, to support their arbitration claims.

Since my arbitrator brought down his award, I have obtained documents under FOI
which prove that, during their defence of my claims, not oniy did Telstra tamper with
FOI documents but they also fabricated at least one technical report. 1 can only assume
this was accomplished by Telstra’s defence unit so that the arbitrator and his technical
unit would not have to investigate the continuing fax fanlts my business was still

experiencing, even though the verification testing was supposed to have repaired the
faults.

If you are in any doubt about this fabricated report I can arrange for a copy of an
opinion, provided by an independent technical consultant, which states that Telstra
produced this fraudulent report in an attempt to pervert the course of justice. This is
only one example of many ways that Telstra has attempted to interfere with a legal
process during my arbitration but even this single example must lead us to ask why I
now have to provide documentation to prove that I am right. Surely Telstra has an
obligation to produce their own documentation to show how they calculated the amount
they allege 1 now owe on my Gold Phone account.

1 look forward to hearing that Telstra has provided this information to David Hawker
MP.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith
Copies to:

David Hawker MP, Federal Member for Wannon
and other parties.
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1.3 Customer Access Network {CAN) Testing

During this period, when complaints were made, Mr Smith’s CAN and CPE
were tested and/or changed (including replacement of private cable), with NFF
(no fault found) being generally reported with “no subsequent action being
required,” though we observe that in Telecom’s Nertwork Management
Philosophy of $ December 1994 [p 8] “effective network management relies on
the detection of patterns of incidents which identify a probable network
abnormality. It may take time for information about a number of incidents to
accumulate to allow a problem to be traced and corrected.” And Telecom’s
briefing paper B004, 12/12/94, page 80 in reference to Mr Smith states of Non-
standard faults (NSF) “details held in service plus records/scratch pad records.”
In any case, it would appear, as detailed above, that the problems were
predominantly in the network (exchange, IEN). Testing was not highlighting
these conditions, as it was generally conducted out of the busy periods.
However, reading of the exchange congestion meters (which was regularly
performed) should (and did) highlight the sitvation. During this period 12 fault
calls were logged on the Telecom fault report system, although there appear 10
be several not logged (e.g. 14th August 1991 - refer BO04/5 sections 23, 24).

et

2. Period Post 21 August 1991

*

The significance of 21 August 1991 is that the exchange configuration was changed (10
configuration ‘B’), that is, ‘individual derived services via an RCM unit to the Portland
new AXE exchange’.

2.1 This should (and did) relieve the link congestion problem Portland to CB.

However, subsequently, congestion may have occurred in other links (refer to
2.17).

7

2.2 Various RCM (Transmission Equipment) Faults

There were consistent problems with the RCM system. Mr Smith’s services
were cammied on RCM No 1 uniil 24 February 1993. This system had a wack
\ record of problems, and the RCM sysiem components were the subject of
several design comrections (Work Specifications). These issues were likely to
cause a range of problems (as reportec) over the period August 1991 1o
February 1993 (a period of 18 months) when Mr Smith's services were
ransferred off RCM 1 and service improved. Specific problems caused are
covered in later paragraphs (ref: 2.8, 2.9, 2.21).
| M34197
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2.8

29

hN

~ “Congestion could have been experienced by callers due 10 a combination of the
two faults indicated above and the volume of test calls being generaied by
Telecom to locate faults. I understand that some of your customers expressed
this condition as “getting busy tone’ when you were not usin g the elephone.”

RCM 1 Failuse due to Lightning Strike 21 November 1992 Affected Service for
Four Days

A Dghning strike on 21 November damaged the Cape Bridgewater RCM
equipment: Telecom received 22 customer complaints from CB customers for
No dial tone, No ring received, noisy. 'No complaint was identified from CBHC,
however RCM 1 was affected, and this was the unit CBHC services were on.
The condition affected services for 4 days, before restorative action was taken,
which may have been less than successful, refer 2.9.

Various Call Problems for 50-70 Days

Network ‘reception’ breaks during STD calls - (reported 6 January 1993 - fauh

occurTed two-to-three weeks prior to this). , '

Believed to be network problems (ref BO0O4 1/4), and occumring in RCM | -

RCM 1 was reporting a large number of degraded minutes--i.e., minutes in which
“error ratio is worse than 1 in 10°° (ref B004 1/4 internal lewter of 12 July 1993

reporting on this matter). ..

Problems had been occurring for some time (such as, clicking, breaks in
transmission, and callers not getting through). Mr Smith’s services (with the
exception of the Goldphone) were wansferred 10 RCM systems 2 and 3 on
24 February 1993. Mr Smith’s services were affected for at least 50 days
(probably 70 days) whilst the RCM problems were tracked down. Telecom
initially investigated CAN with NFF, but subsequent investigations ‘revealed 4
problems with the CB RCM? - i.e., it was a network problem (refer to the copies
of correspondence dated 12 July 1993, and further system difficulties occufTing
carlyin 1994 - 2.21)).

Telecom Pair Gains Support expert group (E-mait of 5/3/93 from RM) found on
RCM 1: -

“Major problem, faulty terrnination of resistors on bearer block protection”
this is believed to be protection against lightning strikes, and the problem could
have been in place since the repair due to the swike of 21 November, and
“another (problem) caused by non modification to channel cards” - that is,
modification to correct design faults (as detailed in Work Specifications) had not
been carried out.

H34202
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25 August, 1998

TIO Ref: D83

John Pinnock
Ombudsman
Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Heliday Camp

- RMB 4408
PORTLAND VIC 3305

‘\"\a.

Dear Mr Smith

I have considered the material which you have recently sent to the

Ombudsman, regarding the non-receipt of documents by the Arbitrator. I would
remind you however, of the completion of the arbitration in May, 1995 and confirm
my repeated advice to you, which I have also provided to the Department of
Communications, Information Economy and the Arts. [ am unable to now consider
these matters. ' |

The only issues that I am considering, as the former Administrator of your
Arbitration, are the alleged overcharging for your 1800 service and matters pertaining
to your Gold Phone service, and whether they were considered in the final award. The
Deputy Ombudsman has taken up these issues with the Arbitrator of your case, as |
believe you have been informed. - - _ '

' Yours sincei-ely

OMBUDSMAN -

£78

“.. providing independent, juss, informal, speedy resolution of comphfn:r.”

Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman Ltd ~ ACN 057 634 787

© Website; www.1jo.com ay i Rox 18098 Telephone  (03) 9277 8777
E-mail:  tio@tio.com.au Collins Street East Facsimwle  (03) 9277 8797
National Headquarters o : Melbourne Tel. Freecall 1800 062 058
315 Exhibition Street Melbourne Victoria 2000 ’ ] Victoria 8003 Fax Freecall 1800 630 614




- T|FAXFROM: ALAN SMITH FAX TO: MR JOHN PINNOCK

TELECOMMUNICATIONS
Cape Bridgewater INDUSTRY OMBUDSMAN
Holiday Camp MELBOURNE
Portland 3305
DATE: 3497

FAX NO: (03) 5526 7230

NUMBER OF PAGES (including this page)
PHONE NO: 1800 816 522

If you have received this document in error, please phone us on 008 816 522.

Dear Mr Pinnock,

Just five days after my award was handed down I was rushed ¢o hospital by ambulance. I was
kept there for five days as a result of stress which was directly related to my Arbitration. I had
produced irrefutable evidence to support my allegations against Telstra and yet those in charge
of my Arbitration insisted I was wrong and down-played the losses I had suffered. They had

their own agenda and their own terms of reference that the COT four were not aware of when
we signed for Arbitration.

The day after I returned home from my hospital stay (in May 1995) I received two phone calls
within hours of each other: the first from John Rundell of Ferrier Hodgson, the man whe has
since admitted that, on instructions from Dr Hughes, the Arbitrator, he took a large section out

of his completed financial report on my losses and the second from Paul Howell of DMR,
Canada.

John Rundell of Ferrier Hodgson

I had only spoken to Mr Rundell once before this, during an oral hearing, 11 October 1994.
When he rang in May 1995 he told me that, ‘although the Award was not what you had expected,
you should get on with your life, show them what you can achieve and put the past behind you’.

Although these may not be his exact words, I swear on all that I hold dear that it is as close as it
can be, under the circumstances.

Paul Howell of DMR, Canada.
As I have said, Mr Howell rang me a few hours later, on the same day. 1 had never met Mr

Howell, nor had I ever spoken to him previously but his supposedly independent findings
covered my ¢laim documents.

During this phone discussion, Mr Howell told me that ‘this had been the worst process he had
ever been party to’. He also commented that ‘this would never have happened in North America’.
Again I note that this is as close as it can be to his words at the time.
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[ believe both these men rang me, believing me to be sicker than I actually was, in an effort
to clear their consciences.

A copy follows of an article taken from the Melbourne Age Newspaper, dated 28 March,
1997. As you know, the COT claimants were concerned when Lane Telecommunications
were brought out by Pacific Star. Our concerns were:
1. Lanes were the Technical Unit attached to our Arbitrations
2.  Pacific Star was a major player associated with Telstra
3. Lanes had COT claim material at their fingertips - material that had taken years
of individual research and which proved that there were serious faults in the Network
and that we had suffered severely from incorrect charging to our phone services.
We believed that these three points raised serious conflict of interest issues. Apparently
your office did not agree with us.

The second attachment following this letter is a copy of your letter dated 28 November
1995. You can see from this letter that David Read did not agree with my evidence and
neither did Peter Gamble of Telstra. I can assure you that what David Read told you about
this conversation is quite wrong. In fact, while these two were at Cape Bridgewater I told
them that they could find evidence of incorrect charging in the Telstra Network in the two
bound volumes of documents I had submitted to the Arbitrator on these matters.

From your letter it seems that, now that Lanes Telecommunications is a part of Pacific Star
it appears that David Read and Lanes have changed their views on the incorrectly charged
calls. How could David Read and Paul Howell state, In their technical report, that they
only found one four-day fault and one eleven-day fault on my Goldphone line (055 267
260), in the entire six and a half years? From this assessment they stated that Telstra had
provided a reliable service.

For your information I have attached a small sample of the documents [ have acquired
under FOL. These documents, which were submitted as part of my claim, clearly show that
DMR / Lanes were criminally wrong in their assessment.

ATTACHMENT 1.
Documents supplied by George Close: Telstra’s own data shows massive faults.

ATTACHMENT 2.
Documents I supplied: Telstra’s own data shows massive faults.

ATTACHMENT 3

Assorted other documents: customers’ letters etc. 6 79
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. Mr Pinnock, this Goldphone was disconnected in December 1995. Why should Telstra cut off
my phone when all I did was stand up for democracy and when their own data supports my
allegations, even though David Read and Paul Howell have ignored this? You should be
asking why these two men lied instead of telling me my Arbitration is over.

An independent professional has analysed your past correspondence to me and her opinion is
that you have a bias in favour of Dr Hughes and his resource unit, which you may not be
aware of. According to this third person, your letters indicate (even if you are not aware of
it) that you had knowledge that the Arbitrations of the COT claimants were not conducted
according to the rules which we believed we signed for. It also appears from your letters that
the terms of reference which were agreed to by the Arbitrator, Telstra and your office were
agreed to without the knowledge of the members of COT. Regardless, I have now placed
eno’ligh evidence before you, particularly over the past few weeks, to suggest that the
technical resource unit of DMR and Lanes were not impartial. The Goldphone CCAS
document also support the information I have already forwarded to your office 22 March
1997. I am now told that the number I had for my Goldphone has been allocated to another
of Telstra’s clients in Cape Bridgewater. It would seem that my stand for democracy and my
attempt to have my claims correctly addressed was all in vain.

There are still many documents which Telstra has not released under FOIL. In the past, Elmi
raw data has supported my allegations regarding incorrectly charged calls in the Telstra

~ Network and yet not all these Elmi (and CCS7) documents have been supplied. This non-
supply of FOI documents has seriously affected the preparation of my claim. For this reason,
a copy of this letter will be forwarded to Mr Tony Morgan of GAB Robins who is currently
assessing the effect of Telstra’s defective administration of FOI requests.

A copy will also be forwarded to Mr Armstrong, Telstra s Legal Department and to Mr
Wynack of the Commonwealth Ombudsman’s office.

Please let me know what you intend to do regarding the attached documentation and my
allegations that DMR and Lanes were not impartial.

I await your response.

Respectfully, —
copies to:

Mr Tony Morgan
GAB Robins Aust Pty Ltd, Greenwich, NSW
Mr Armstrong
Legal Department, Telstra, Melbourne
Alan Smith Mr John Wynack
Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office, Canberra
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ATTACHMENT 1
George Close’s assessment of my Goldphone losses.

Note: A single 7 month period was used as a guide only.

® DOCUMENTS:

Telstra CCAS data shows that a continued fault was experienced
for the seven months from 15/7/93 to 26/2/94 on this line.
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"GEORGE CLOSE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD

Data - Telecommunications Consuliams

. Goid Phone Service : ' : _ L ' I;a_ggT‘va
TOTAL SERVICE BOTH WAYS i 455

' TOTALFAULTS BOTHWAYS . 120

FAULTS 9%
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GEORGE CLOSE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD

" Data - Telecommunications Consultants

' F.O.L SUPPLIED BY TELECOM 4 USTRALIA
R21043,R21045R21046,R21243 R21244, R21207 R21250,R21208,R21251

R21254,R21212,R21 002,R21 003,R21 006,

SERVICE 055-267260 - GOLD PHONE
CAPE BRIDGEWATER HOLIDAY CAMP

| 8fo;ma;ion compiled from the above F.O.1. printouts supplied by Telecom Australia.

TOTAL INCOMING CALLS ANSWERED 138 i
"CUTOFFS . , - 13

 NORINGRECEVED . S
! | S N - l—-o-
' FAULT% o 'm”_ T i o
JTALOUTGOING - 455 -
EATDIAL S 123
 OTHER FAULTS . - - - 107

_FAULT% = ' ' 0% -
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11-19-2801 17:24 FROM CRPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP 10
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[clo ek
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18 May 1994 ‘ll::ie:;pmmmucauons
Ombudaman

Warwick L Smith LLD
Ombudsman

Facsimile: (03) 828 7394

Dear QQ\MA.,

Herewith a letter from Dr Gordon Hughes for your background on the issue of
Statements of Claim. Concern about access to documents under F.O.I has been
expressed, the outcome which is ot yet clear. The contents of this letter is the advise
~ we are providing te the COT claimants.

As you know Telecom cancelled Tuesdays meeting. Apparently they are sseking
outside legal advice on aspects of the agreements with Austel. When they will be

ready to proceed is uncertain. I will keep Rick Campbell advised of any news -
nothing has been heard yet on anything relating to these matters at this office.

Yours sincerely

L4 68/

.. providing independent, just, informal, speedy resolution of complaints.”

TIGTD AQN 057,

787 Box 18098 Telephone (03} 277 8777
National Headquar % Collins Street € E I ' Facsimile (03} 277 8797
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THU 15/07/93 14:09:29 OUS 091174 ’ Y

W 0 0 0 Y _
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THU 15/07/93 14:11:48 OAS 091174 . 42 35
THU 15/07/93 15:21:26 OUU 267267 235 0
THU 15/07/93 15:21:55 OUU 267267 4 9
THU 15/07/93 15:22:41 QUU 1194 1m0 0 L 9
THU [5/07/93 15:22:53 OAU 231489 20 34 1 L Cog -
THU 15/07/93 15:23:48 OAU 267230 19 S<— | | cm——— forzmrceencs
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- WED 28/07/93 10:03:14 1A 7 4] 0
WED 28/07/93 10:04:38 [A 2 99 o
WED 28/07/93 10:07:09 [a 2 67 0
_ WED 28/07/93 10:08:57 1A 8 613 0
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TUE 21/09/93 15:12:59 ONI 0014881330 64 0
TUE 21/09/93 15:14:04 ONI 0014881330 56
TUE 21/00/93 15:15:02 ONI 0014881330 49 0
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THU 23109193 12:01:41 0US 0534a8317() 22 0 0 3 <7/ R

THU 23/05/93 12:02:05 OUS 053448317 13 0 0 Q t

THU 23/09/93 12:13:030US 05344831718 22 0 o q

THU 23/09/93 12:59:24 OUS 053448317\ 395 0 0 .N Qui— R21045
THU 2310993 13:25:320US 0534488317) 17 0 o  Q

THU 2310993 13:25:51 OUS 053448317/ 22 0 0 Q




THU 23/09/3 13:26:14 ONU 013 20 0 0 L
THU 23/09/93 13:26:38 ONI 0014881330 52 ¢ 0 a
THU 23/09/93 13:28:03 OUS 053424632 164 o0 0 -NQ
THU 23/09/93 13:47:28 OUS 0055008 12 0 0 N
*é#ssivixassssser A} DETAILS 055267260  Page 5
L CoMMERCIAL * [ —— B —
* IN CONFIDENCE *
LEE T 22T Ty WAIT CONV. MET'ER R
CALL TMETIME  PULSE RARO
DAY DATE AND TIME  TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'D DIFEFTEP C
THU 23/09/93 13:43:05 ONU 0176053424568 27 o 0 L
THU 23/09/93 13:48:33 ONU 0176 35 0 0 L
THU 23/09/93 13:50:06 OUQ (365) 0 I
THU 23/09/93 15:54:11 QUS 953448317° 16 0 0
THU 23/09/93 15:54:30 OUS 053448317 20 ¢ 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 15:54:52 OUS 053448317 | 17 0 QE—
THU 23/09/93 15:55:17 OAS 053445317 19 @ L Q
THU 23/0993 15:55:33 OUS 053448317.) 22 0 q
. THU 23/09/93 15:56:01 ONU 0176 . %9 0 0 L
' THU 23/09/93 15:57:02 OUS 053448317 15 0 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 15:57:22 OUS 053445317 17 o 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 15:58:51 OUS 053448317 16 0 0 Q <
THU 23/09/93 15:59:39 ONU 01764 207 0 0 L
THU 23/09/93 16:07:55 IA 4 3 0 } '
THU 23/09/93 16:08:01 14 4 3 0 ST
THU 23/09/93 16:08:08 [A _ 5 92 0
THU 23/05/93 16:59:29 ONS)199 6 0 0 N ==
THU 23/09/93 17:01:38 O:Q 008789452 21 0 0 N
THU 23/09/93 17:02:27 ONS 008005578 35 0 ¢ N
THU 23/09/93 17:03:09 ONS 008053486 30 0 0 N
THU 23/09/93 17:03:40 ONS 008 5 0 0 N
THU 23/09/93 17:03:49 ONS 003053896 23 o 0 N
THU 23/09/93 17:04:36 ONU 0176 85 0 0 L
THU 23/09/93 17:06:33 ONU 000 8 0 0 L <=
THU 23/09/93 17:06:58 OUS 33523968 15 0 0 N
THU23/09/93 17:07:23 OUS 052539970 25 ¢ 0 Q
. THU 23/09/93 17:07:50 OUS 396814 17 9 0 N
THU 23/0993 17:08:120US 3552396812 22 ¢ 0 N
THU 23/09/93 17:08:45 OUS 053358963 48 0 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 17:09:36 OUS 53365896 15 0 0 F
THU 23/09/93 17:10:39 OUS 05335663 35 0 0
THU 23/09/93 17:11:35 OUS 053356963 35 0 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 17:12:38 ONU 000 23 9 0 L =z
THU 23/09/93 17:13:09 ONU 000 i 0 0 L :
THU 23/09/93 17:13:22 OUS 1440 14 9 0 N <=
THU 23/09/93 17:14:42 OAS 060552222 33 1 Q@ & Lo/
THU 23/09/93 17:15 |7 OUS 06055 0 0 N Q ec—-
THU 23/09/93 17:20:56 OUS 0600 0 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 17:21:10 OAS 060552222 35 | Qe Co5;
THU 23/09/93 17:21:37 OAS 053424892 49 3 Q
THU 23/0993 17:23:56 OUQ 334 0 0
THU 23/09/93 20:56:58 OUS 053223142 30 0 0 Q
THU 23/09/93 21:35:02 OUS 422423 14 9 0 N
THU 23/09/3 21:35:28 OUS 422433 15 © 0 N
THU 23/09/93 21:35:46 OUS 422423 10 ¢ 0 N
THU 23/09/93 21:36:13 OUS 362972 13 0 0 N
THU 2320993 21 :36:29 OUS 362972 13 0 0 N




SUN 09/01/54 22:48:07 OAS 038854722 24 25 1 Q

BEARERAREERRE R CALL DETAILLS 055 267260 Page 4
* COMMERCIAL *
* IN CONFIDENCE *
e e e WAI'I' CONV' METER R

CALL TIME TIME PULSE RARO
DAY DATE AND TIME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER RECDDIFFTEP C

SUN 09/01/94 22:48:56 OUQ 2200 0 0 ?

MON 10/01/94 11:45:19 OAS 038485801 30 90 3 Q

MON 10/01/94 11:47:20 OUS 038485801 { 26 0O 0 Q

MON 10/01/94 11:48:09 OAS 038485801 , 28 90 3 Q
8 Q

MON 10/01/94 11:50:08 OAS (34841896 3 326
MON 10/01/94 11:56:58 ONU 0175 @ 0 0 L =
MON 10/01/84 12:02:24 ONU 013 0 0 L
MON 10/01/94 12:02:36 ONU 0175 2 0 0 L
MON 10/01/94 12:02:49 ONU 013 55 0 o L -
MON 10/01/94 14:20:01 OAS 034841896 30 120 i Q-
. MON 10/01/94 17:28:25 OUQ 1502 0 0 7
MON 10/01/94 18:25:17 OAU 292303 19 3157 1 L
MON 10/01/94 20:29:12 OAS 059966581 3 1% 3 P
MON 10/01/94 20:32:15 OUQ 2980 )0 0 7 <<
MON 10/01/94 21:21:54 1A 0 et
MON 10/01/94 21:22:00 1A 4 g
MON 10/01/94 21:22:06 TA 3177 0
MON 10/0194 21:33:03 OAS 038594778 _ . 42 25 i Q |
MON 10/01/94 21:34:10 OUQ ’ 0 0 7
MON 10/01/94 22:15:59 OAS 038175753—27 123 2 Q
MON 100194 22:18:30 OAS 038175758 __ 39 117 2 Q
MON 10/01/94 22:21:0] OUQ 0 0 7
TUE 11/0194 12:50:55 OUU 292303 310 0 L
TUE 11/01/94 13:02:05 OAU 292303 22 218 1L
TUE 11/01/94 13:06:05 OUQ (%6 ) 0 0 7?7 =
TUE 11/01/94 13:47:24 OUQ (1489 0 6 7 =
TUE 11/01/94 14:48:55 OUQ (813> ¢ 0 7 LS
TUE 11/01/94 15:30:31 OAS 034841896 . 37 146 4 Q
TUE 11/01/54 15:33:34 OUQ o o =7 -
. TUE 11/01/94 18:23:45 OAS 038594778 . 38 280 S Q o -
TUE 11/01/94 18:29:03 OUQ 0 o 2
TUE 11/01/94 18:37:31 OAS 038599339 32 4ma 7 Q
TUE 11/01/94 18:44:47 OAS 038175758 785 368 6 Q

TUE 11/01/94 19:03:58 OUQ 878/ 0 o -

TUE 11/01/94 19:23:10 ONS 008038000 165 0 6 N

TUE 11/01/94 19:26:01 ONU 0176 o 0 L =

TUE 11/01/94 19:46:17 OUS 038763525 ~—"6s 0 o g

TUE 110194 194730 0US 038763525 57 0 o ¢

TUE 11/01/94 1949:020US 038533418 55 0 o g

TUE {10194 202545 OUS 038533418 87 0 o 6 7 ?

TUE 11/01/94 20:35:26 OUS 36976 5 0 ¢ N

TUE 11/01/94 20:35:53 QUU 257 00 9 L

TUE 11/01/94 20:36:05 OAS 033696751 34 173 3 Q

TUE 11/01/94 20:39:33 OUQ 0 o 2

TUE 11/01/94 21:46:32 OAS 038854727— 29 24 Q=

TUE 11/01/94 21:47:25 ouQ 0 0 ? =

TUE 11/01/94 23:27:21 OAS 03889689540 114 2 Q

TUE 1/01/94 23:29:56 OUQ 0 o 7 & ~a
WED 12/01/94 09:20:13 OAU 292303 20 | I L k2 1244

WED 12/01/94 09:20:35 OAU 292303 37 30 !t L




WED 12/01/94 09:21:42 QUQ

1704 0 o 2

WED 12/01/94 09:50:06 1A 7 2 0
LS T EJ T I prnprarey CALL DETA[LS 055 267260 Page 5
* COMMERCIAL *  ccoeeen, ressrtinasa
* IN CONFIDENCE *
GO O akkak WAIT CONV‘ ME'IER R
CALL TMETIME  PULSE RARO
DAY DATEAND TIME  TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'DDIFETEPC
WED 12/61/94 09:50:15 1A 4 0w 2 . ?
WED 12/01/94 09:50:21 1A 4 184 0 N Cos
WED 12/01/94 10:49:34 OAS 034174466 g 73 2 Q
WED 12/01/94 14:03:1¢ OUQ 0 2
WED 12/01/94 15:54:54 OAU 292303 23 55 1 L
WED 12/01/94 15:56:13 OUQ 0 0 7 ===
WED 12/01/94 17:19:27 QAS 038742163 35 4] 1 Q )
WED 12/01/94 17:20:48 OUQ 0 0 ? e
WED 12/01/94 20:25:33 1A 2 0 &
WED 12/01/94 20:25:40 [A 2 0
: WED 12/01/94 20:25:46 1A 2 0 ... - -
WED 12/01/94 20:25:55 1A 2 0 § e —
WED 12/01/94 20:26:01 1A 12 0 —_
WED 12/01/94 22:30:21 OUS 7863965 66 0 B a
WED 12/01/94 22:35:50 OAS 084956610 38 517 7 Y
WED 12/01/94 22:45:06 OUQ 1083 0 o 7
THU 13/01/94 01:00:20 OUQ 0 0 } -—
THU 13/01/94 (9:48:50 OUQ 0 o 27
THU 13/01/94 18:40:54 QUS 0030303 26 0 6 Q
THU 13/01/24 18:41:53 OUS 3177286 23 0 0 N
THU 13/01/94 18:43:02 OAS 033177286 58 2% 1 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:00:43 ONU 013379 50 0 0 L
THU 13/01/94 19:01:45 OUS 033797802 % 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:03:41 QUS 3865158 15 0 0 N
THU 13/01/94 19:04:08 OUS 033865158 36 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:04:49 OUS 033865158 23 0 0 Q ? 99
THU 1370194 19:05:14 OUS 033865158 26 0 6 Q S pepans |
THU 13/01/94 19:05:41 OUS 033865158 25 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:06:08 OUS 033865158 23 9 ¢ Q .
THU 13/01/44 19:06:32 0US 033865158 2 0 0 Q
THU 13/0194 19:06:55 OUS 033865158 24 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:07:26 OUS 033865158/ ¢ 24 ¢ 0 Q ,
THU 13/01/594 19:18:32 0AS 033762354 29 19 1 Q ’
THU 13/01/94 19:19:2] QUS 903363848] 61 0 0 M
THU 13/01/9¢ 19:20:46 OAS 033310420 26 16 1 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:21:48 OUQ 0 0 7 e
THU 13/01/94 19:29:47 OUS 035 24 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/%4 19:30:12 QAS 033505397 34 71 2 Q é 7 ?
THU 13/01/94 19:31:58 OAS 034845595 48 3 1 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:33:37 OUS 5571040 59 ¢ 0 M
THU 13/01/94 19:34:46 OUS 557104 16 0 0 M
THU 13/01/94 19:35:06 OUS 035571 17 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:35:26 OAS 035571040 32 7 2 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:37:12 OUS 03376}645 62 0 0 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:28:3) OUS 033761645 2% 0 0 Q
THU 13/0(/94 19:39:22 OAS 033427000 48 134 3 Q
THU 13/01/94 19:42:25 OUS 3721917 9 0 0 N p21 94 4
THU 13/01/94 19:43:07 OUU 2371 21 0 D L ‘ ~
THU 1310194 19:43:32 0US 327197 2% 0 0 N




SUN 16/01/94 10:50:22 oUQ 0 0 7 ez
SUN 16/01/94 11:37:23 OUS 78550 % 0 o A N

oy 1601/94 12:05:20 OUS 035790039 56 g 0 Q AT ,
SUN 16/01/9 12:1136 OUS 033763663 33 o ) =

SUN 16/01/94 12:13:28 Oy's 785501 % 0 o0 4 -

S 1601194 12:15:36 OUS 303721372 41 o 0 N

SUN 16/01/94 12:17:13 OAS 033721372 38 21 I Q

SUN 16/01/4 12:18:13 ouQ 0 0 7 e

SUN 16/01/94 12:20:45 0AS 033761645 3R 2 Q

SUN 16/01/9¢ 1224:16 0AS 033768798 o5 | 1 Q

SUN 160154 12:25:02 OUS 036878923 14 0 0 g

oo 1601594 122700 OUS 036878923 84 0 Q

oony (0194 12:27:56 OAS 033178256 37 19 2 Q

SUN 16/01/94 12:31:31 0UQ G®o 0 7

SUN 160194 12:50:44 OUS 785501 71 0 ¢ A

SUN 16/01/94 12:54:59 OAS 034845505 35 121 2 Q
SUN 16/01/94 12:57:36 OAS 033081505 59 86 1 Q
SUN 160194 13:00:02 0AS 033762334 45 32 1 Q
SUN 160194 13:01:20 0US 03736036 8 o 0 Q
SUN 16/01/94 13:08:46 OUS 03376043 6 0 0 Q

SUN 16/01/94 13:09:04 OUS 033760436 9 o 0 Q
SUN 160154 13:13:13 ONS 199243 19 0 0 N

SUN 16/01/94 13:41:08 QUS 023760436 8 o0 0 Q
SUN 16/01/94 13:54:19 0AS 033177296 28 117 2 Q
SUN 160194 13:56:45 OUS 033760436 Do o .NQ <~
SUN 16/01/94 14:08:14 OUS 033768798 9 28 o 0 qQ ?
SUN 16/01/94 14:08:44 OUS 033768798 ' 33 ¢ 0 Q
- SUN 16001/ 14:09:33 OAS 033768798 * 44 1 Q -
SENRRRAE Rk d ey CALL DETA[LS 053 26?260 pase 1
. COMMERCIAL = 0 € -
* IN CONFIDENCE =
bbbl L 2 1T E T, WAIT CONV., METER R

e e ttten amaa T R At mmne memay Sm——r N tmlr == =

SUN 16/01/94 14:10:24 OUS 0337687908 50 ¢ 0

UN 16/01/04 14:18:12 OUS 0374457ss 76 0 0
SUN 16/0194 14:23:26 14 4
SUN 1610104 14:23:35 |A I
SUN 16/01/94 14:23:41 A 1
SUN 16/01/94 14:23:471A ]
SUN 16/01/94 14:23:53 |A ]
SUN 16/01/94 14:23.59 [A 1
SUN 16/01/04 14:24:05 1A 4
SUN 16/01/04 14:24:11 1A 4
SUN 16701794 14:24:17 14 4

4
4
4
4

QUN 16/01/94 14:11:15 OAS 033768798 33 40 1 Q
Q

SUN 16/01/94 14:24:23 [a
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:29 1A
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:35 14
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:41 1A

SUN 16/01/94 14:35.58 QAS 033763182 36 N 2 Q D
SUN 16/01/94 14:38.26 ougQ 0 0 e C oS -
SUN 16/01/94 14:57.12 ONU 0176 0 ¢ L e

SUN 16/0194 15:51:29 14 12 0 L
SUN 1670194 15:51:32 1A 4 2 o < - é‘_{e
(75




SUN 16/01/94 13:09:04 QUS 033760436 91 0 0 Q

SUN 16/01/94 13:13:18 ONS 199243 I8 © 0 N
SUN 16/01/94 13:41:08 OUS 033760436 84 0 0 Q

SUN 16/01/94 13:34:19 OAS 033177286 117 2 Q

SUN 16/01/94 13:56:45 QUS 033760436 0 0 .NQ &=
SUN 16/01/94 14:08:14 QUS 033768798 B 0 0 Q ?
SUN 16/01/94 14:08:44 QUS 033768798 33 0 2 Q

SUN 16/01/94 14:09:38 OAS 033768798 & 44 I Q

LR LES 1 1 1 T T 1 p ey CALL DHAD..S 055 267260 Pagc 11

* COMMERCIAL * - .
* IN CONFIDENCE *

WA WAITCONV. ME‘I‘ER R

CALL TIME TIME PULSE RARO
DAY DATE AND TIME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED {SEC) (SEC) METER REC'D DIFF TEP

— — WEES SANSS AAtie memss e e =

SUN 16/01/94 14:10:24 OUS 033768758 3 0 0 Q
SUN 16/01/94 14:11:15 OAS 033768798 33 40 I Q
| SUN 16/01/94 14:19:12 OUs 037445755 7% 0 ¢ Q OP

| SUN 16/01/94 14:23:26 [a
@ 505 160194 142335 14 \

' SUN 16/01/94 14:23:4] 14 4
SUN 16/01/94 14:23:47 15 '
SUN 16/01/94 14:23:53 1A
SUN 16/01/94 14:23:59 1A
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:05 1A
SUN 16/0194 14:24:11 1A
SUN 16/01/54 14:24:17 1A
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:23 1A
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:29 A
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:35 1A
SUN 16/01/94 14:24:4) 1A .
SUN 16/01/94 14:35:58 OAS 033763182 36 U

W ) st

bl Y NP,
RN DR W
QOOOQOQOOOOOO

-

—
3”0 9

Lo JE S N N N,
[
r-
oLROoOQIo o

SUN 16/01/94 14:38:26 OUQ 504 0 0
SUN 16/01/94 14:57:12 ONU 0176 572 ¢ 0 L
SUN 16/01/94 15:51:29 1A 2)
SUN 16/01/94 15:51:32 A 2
SUN 16/01/94 15:51:38 TA——
SUN 16/01/94 15:51:44 (A 2
.SUN 16/01/94 15:51:50 1A Z’J
SUN 16/01/94 15:51:56 1A 7
SUN 16/01/94 17:29:37 OAS 033178256 47 46 1 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:31:44 OAS 0368780735 3 103 1 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:33:50 OUS 033178 29 ¢ 6 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:34:30 OAS 033178256 41 5 |
SUN 16/01/94 17:35:26 OUQ 0 0 2
SUN 16/01/94 17:41:33 OUS 03376413} 75 0 0
SUN 16/01/94 17:43:07 OUS 033764134 52 o 0
SUN 16/01/94 17:44:16 QAS 033707563 35 228 3

SUN 16/01/94 17:48:40 OUQ 0 0 2 T 6 7 9
SUN 16/01/94 17:52:050US 303125M9— 23 o ¢

SUN 16/01/94 17:55:32 0AS 033760436 67 111 2

SUN 16/01/94 17:58:31 OAS 035790039 g8 1

SUN 16/01/94 17:59:54 OAS 035790039 47 1
SUN16/01/94 18:00:41 OAS 035790039 65 4o
SUN 16/01/94 18:02:46 OUS 033282514 165 ¢
SUN 16/01/94 18:10:30 ONU 012D 68 o0 0 L R2 12 5
SUN 16/01/94 18:12:19 ONU 0175 68 0 0 L 0

Q

Q

Q

Q

N

SUN 16/01/94 17:53:01 OAS 033125719 22 1i9 2 Q
Q

Q

Q

Q




SUN 16/01/94 15:51:38 1A 4 2 o

SUN 16/01/94 15:51:44 1A ¢ 2 0 &< 0.
SUN 16/01/94 15:51:50 IA 4 2 0

SUN 16/01/94-15:51:56 LA 3 73 0

SUN 16/01/94 17:29:37 OAS 033178256 47 46 1 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:31:44 OAS 0368789235 31 103 1 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:33:59 QUS 033178 % 0 0 Q

SUN 16/01/94 17:34:30 OAS 033178256 41 15 1 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:35:26 OUQ 191 0 0o 7

SUN 16/01/94 17:41:33 QUS 033764136 7 75 0 0 Q7
SUN 16/01/94 17:43:07 OUS 03376413¢ « 52 0 0 Q -
SUN 16/01/94 [7:44:16 OAS 033707563 35 228 3 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:48:40 OUQ 199 0 0 ?

SUN (6/01/94 17:52:05 OUS 303125719 23 0 0 N

SUN 16/01/94 17:53:01 OAS 033125719 32 119 2 QYee—
SUN 16/01/94 17:55:32 QAS 033760436 67 111 2 Q
SUN 16/01/94 17:58:31 OAS 035790039 ¥ 81 1 1 Q==
Q).
Q

SUN 16/01/94 17:59:54 OAS 035790039 § 47 1 1

SUN 16/01/94 18:00:41 OAS 035790039.) 65 60 1

SUN 16/01/94 18:02:46 OUS 033282514 165 0 0 -N Q

SUN 16/01/94 18:10:30 ONU 012D 68 0 0 L I Ut
SUN 1601/94 18:12:190NU 0175 (88 0 __ o 1 ]

SUN 16/01/94 18:14:34 QUS 033282514 60 0 0 Q
SUN 16/017/94 18:20:32 OAS 033764134 45 107 I Q

SUN 16/01/94 18:23:05 ONU 0175 (249 Q0 0 L
SUN 16/01/94 18:27:16 ONU 0175 (256 D0 0 L
SUN 16/01/94 18:35:47 OUS 087 5 0 0 N
SUN 16/01/94 18:36:45 ONU 0175 49 0 0 L
SUN 16/01/94 18:39:27 ONU 0175 Giidooe 0 L
SUN 16/01/94 18:43:30 OAS 033764223 80 230 3i 0
SUN 16/01/94 18:48:41 OUQ @ 0 o0 ?
. tamssessssessesxs  CALLDETAILS 055267260 Pagel2
* COMMERCIAL *  coceeors e
* IN CONFIDENCE *
ol e W o ke ok o WAITCONV_ MBTER R
CALL TIMETIME PULSE RARO

DAY DATEAND TIME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'D DIFF TE P
C

a dwr-- s SR A eARS SEREE werm aa =

SUN 16/01/94 19:11:38 QUS 033 1 o 0

SUN 16/01/94 19:11:54 OAS 033115424 % 35 | I Q
SUN 16/01/94 19:17:14 QAS 033115424 « 4S5 222 3 Q
SUN 16/01/94 19:21:42 QUS 037442787 141 © 0 Q
SUN 16/01/94 20:32:22 QAS 033764473 3) 463 5 Q
SUN 16/01/94 20:40:36 DAS 033282514 25 114 2 Q
SUN 16/01/94 20:57:56 OUQ o ¢ 7

SUN 16/01/94 21:06:53 1A 5 2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:00 1A 4 2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:06 1A 4 2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:12 1A 4 2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:18 A a2 0 < [ <&3 7

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:24 IA s 2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:30 1A 4 2 0

SUN [6/01/94 21:07:36 1A a 2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:42 1A a2 0

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:48 1A 4 2 0

SUN 16/0194 21:07:54 1A 4 2 0 /991
L)




L_SUN 16/01/94 21:07:54 |5

0 0 9
ttttt-tatct‘ttt-m

. COMMERCIAL » .7
NCONFIDENCE» T T e

gtm*a:&ts*n*t!tti

T e et e ml B TN ——

SUN 16/01/94 19:15:38 ous 033 !
; 1
SUN 16/01/94 19:11:54 0AS 033115424 4 350 ! -

SUN 16/01/94 19:17:14 0AS 033115424 , 4
SUN 16/01/94 19:21:42 Qus 037442787 1451 2%2

SUN 16/01/94 21:07:00 14
SUN 16/01/04 21:07:06 1A
SUN 16/01/94 2190712 1A
SUN 16/01/94 2107118 1A
SUN 16/01/04 2 1:07:24 1A
SUN 16/01/94 21:07:30 1A
SUN 1610194 2L07:36 1A
SUN 16/01/94 21.07:42 1A
SUN 16/01/94 21:97:48 1A

SUN 16/01/94 21:08:00 1A :
SUN 16/01/94 21:58:25 1A 5 2886 0

SUN 16/01/94 22:46:46 OAS 0330916821 42 4% 1 Q
SUN 16/01/94 22:48:14 OUS 033763663 97 o

Q
UN 16/01/94 23:21:44 OAS 033768793 30 I Q

SUN 16/01/94 23.22:16 OUS 933 54 0 0 M
MON 17/01/94 00:20:09 OAS 033797802
MON 17/01/94 00:20:39 DAS 03375780
MON 17/01/94 00:28:00 OAS 933797802 3
MON 17/01/94 00:32:25 OUQ 3 ?
MON 17/01/94 08:15:02 OAS 033763653 2
MON 17/01/94 08:16:52 OAS 037442787 R 50 2
‘ 0

0

MON [7/01/94 08:18:40 OUS 03376898
MON 17/01/94 08:36:42 OUS 033768798 0 o
MON 17/01/94 18:06:28 ONS 199 g 0 0 N
MON 17/01/94 20:03:24 OAU 236104 2ud) 1 L
MON 17/01/94 20:04:43 OUU 2366104 21 0 0 L
MON 17/01/94 20:05:23 OAU 236104 22 361 i L
MON 17/01/94 20:11:46 OUQ @ 0 0
TUE 18/01/94 09:29:34 ONS 199 0 0 N
TUE 18/01/54 12:16:21 OAU 215368 0 41 1 L

TUE 18/01/94 12:17:23 OUQ CB0Q 0 0 7 m—
TUE 18/01/94 13:21:41 ONU 0176 (133) ¢ 0 Lo
TUE 180144 15:40:45 OUS 038027948 49 9 0 Q

j2 w3 c."a—s?

679

F21251




THU 20/01/94 17:14:06 OAU 231165

THU 20/01/94 17:21:07 OUQ 0?7 =
THU 20014 17:24:32 ONU 0176 0 L <
THU 20/01/94 19:20:04 ONU §13 : 0 L

THU 20/01/94 19:58:44 OAS 038027948 .20 146 3 Q
THU 20/01/94 20:01:37 OUQ 0 0 ? e
THU 20/01/94 20:33:06 OUU 236529 6 0 0 L
THU 20/01/94 21:11:58 QUU 236529 5 0 ¢ L

FRI 21/01/94 09:37:30 OUU 233027 18 0 0 L

FRI 21/01/94 09:37:49 OUU 233027 22 0 0 L

FRI 21/01/94 09:38:18 QUU 233027 26 0 0 L

FRI 21/01/94 09:38:45 OAU 233027 18 138 1L

AEREEREEEREERRES KR CALL DETA]LS 055 267260} Pagc i5
* COMMERCIAL *

* IN CONFIDENCE *
B WAIT CONYV. METER R
CALL TIME TIME PULSE RARO

DAY DATE AND T'IME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER RECD DIFF TE P C

@ R 09:41:22 OUQ 0 0o 7
ERL21/01/94 11:54:50 OAL 215496 37 72 L
FRI 21/01/94 {1:56:39 QUQ 380 0

FRI 21/01/94 12:06:13 ONU 0176 57 0 0 L =

FRI 21/01/94 12:08:10 ONU 0176 59 0 0 L
FRI2)01/94 12:35:39 ONU 0176 <181 o 0 LY
FRI 21/01/94 17:11:05 ONU 0176 0 0 L j<
FRI 21/01/9%4 17:19:22 ONU 0176 0 0 L

FRI 21/01/94 17:34:10 OAU 233016 i3 870 ! L

FRI 21/01/94 17:48:58 OAU 231696 1 876 1L

FRI 21/01/94 18:04:03 OUQ /63%) o 0 7 =
FRI 21/01/94 18:14:58 ONU 0176 5 0 ¢ L

FRI 21/01/94 19:24:23 ONU 0176 8 0 0 L
FRI21/01/94 19:34:42 OAS 038222726 27 20 1 Q

FRI21/01/94 19:35:20 OUS 04824830 32 0 o Y

FRI21/01/94 19:36:02 OAS 034824830 34 132 3 Q

FRI 21/01/94 19:39:08 OUS 682266 84 0 0 F

FRI21/01/54 19:40:57 ONU 0176 (4802 0 0 L.
@  [RI2UDIS4 19:48:36 OAS 682206 27 105 2 ¥

FRI 21/01/94 19:52:03 OUS **682266 100 0 0 N

PRI 21/01/94 19:56:26 OAS 682266 a0 267 3 F

FRI 21/01/94 20:01:31 OUQ 0 0 7 =

SAT 22/01/94 10:03:16 QAU 233027 23 D ] L

SAT 22/01/94 10:03:41 QAU 233027 21 @ | Lg—=

SAT 22/01/94 10:04:10 OUU 2327 23 Q 0 L

SAT 22/01/94 10:04:35 OAU 233027 6D 1 L < 6 7 9
SAT 22/01/94 10:05:31 QAU 233027 55 89 i L '
SAT 22/01/94 10:33:14 1A 2 0 9

SAT 2270194 10:33:18 [A 4 2 0

SAT 22/01/94 10:33:24 1A 4 2 ¢ <& G o .

SAT 22/01/94 10:33:30 [A 4 2 0

SAT 22/01/94 10:33:36 1A 2 1 0 ?-

SAT 22/01/94 10:37:13 OAU 232672 43 108 1L

SAT 22/01/54 10:39:50 OAU 217235 20_10 1 L

SAT 22/01/94 10:40:20 OAS 038032091 _ 13705 44 I Q &

SAT 22/01/94 11:03:55 OUQ m o 2

SAT 22/01/4 12:10:03 ONU 01762178 310 0 L

SAT 22/01/94 17:29:38 OAU 232935 Q110 1 L
SAT 22/01/94 17:31:49 OAU 232933 160 1 Lo F?21 254




FRI 21/01/94 17:48:58 QAU 231696

31 876 1 L

FRI 21/01/94 18:04:03 ouQ 0 0 ? =
FRI21/01/94 18:14:58 ONU 0176 5 0 0 L
FRI 21101794 19:24:23 ONy 0175 8 0 0 L
FRI21/01/94 19:34.43 QAS 038222726 27 2 I Q
FRI 21/01/94 19:35:29 OUs 04824830 32 0 0 Y
FRI21/01/94 19:36:02 OAS 034824830 34 152 3 Q
FRI21/01/94 19:39:08 Ous 682266 8 0 0 F
FRI21/01/94 19:40:57 ONU 176 0 0 L e
FRI21/01/94 19:48:36 OaS 682266 27 108 2 F
FRI 21101194 19:52:03 OUs 22682266 100 ¢ ¢ N
FRI21/01/94 19:56:26 OAS 682266 40 267 i r
FRI21/01/94 20:01:31 oUQ 6 0 0 ? e
SAT 22/01/94 10:03:16 QAU 233027 2D 1 L e
SAT 22/01/94 10:03:41 QAU 233027 27 D 1 L
SAT 22/01/94 10:04:10 OUU 2327 23 ¢ 0 L
SAT 22/01/94 10:04:35 OAU 233027 16D 1 L~
SAT 22/01/94 10:05:31 QAy 233027 55 89 I L
SAT 22/01/94 10:33:14 14 2 2 0
SAT 2210194 10:33;18 1A 4 2 0 /
SAT 22/01/94 10:33:24 [ 4 2 0
SAT 2201194 10:33:30 14, 4 2 0 N
SAT 22101194 10:33:36 [ 2 0
SAT 22101194 10:37:13 oAU 32672 43 108 1
SAT 22/01/94 10:39:50 OAY 217235 10 I L
SAT 22/01/94 10:40:20 OAS 038032091 1370 44 1 -Q
SAT 22/01/94 11:03:55 ouQ 0 7 —=
SAT 22/01/94 12:10:03 ONY 0176217899~ 33 ¢ L
SAT 22/01/94 17:29:38 OAY 23293% 20 110 1 L
|LSAT 22/01/94 17:31:49 OAD 232935 (3160 1 Lﬁ&h
SAT 2210194 17:45:09 OUQ GD o o 2 =
SAT 2201194 18:30:00 OAU 232935 23 §7 I L
SAT 2201194 18:31:50 ouQ @ 0 0 7 =
SAT 22/01/94 19:19:59 OAU 232935 21 177 1 L
SAT 22101194 19:23:17 Qs | j i} 0 -NN =
SAT 22/01/94 20:18:56 ouy 231868 34 ¢ o L
SAT 22/01/94 20:19:30 OUY 232935 33 9 0 L
SAT 2200194 23:32:52 0Ay 235943 33 47 I L
SAT 22/01/94 23:34:13 ouQ 0 0 7 ==
SUN 23/01/94 01:02:03 GAU 236354 23 2% 1 L
SUN 23/01/94 0}:02:51 ouQ 0 0 7 ==
SUN 23/01/94 10:50:53 OUy 232935 15 0 0 L
SUN 23/01184 10:51:09 oUy 232935 14 9 0 L

9
4 co-g

679

tttlmnt:attsatﬂms CALL DETAH..S 055 267260 P‘x@ 16
* COMMERCIAL * ... = e
* IN CONFIDENCE *
L LT T 1IN AR Rk kR Wm CONV ME‘IER R
CALL TIME TIME PULSE RARO
DAY DATEAND TIME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'D DIFF TEP
C

P e r At et amee Nt e wm—— TETERE rvanm s -

SUN 23/01/94 10:56:13 0AU 232935

SUN 23/01/94 10:58:46 OUQ 80
SUN 23/01/94 11:10:53 OUU 223263

SUN 23/01/94 11:11:29 OAU 232613

SUN 23/01/94 11:12:28 OUS 060562 14
SUN 23/01/94 11:40:420US 0605621 14

©®

16 137 1L
0 0 2

3¢ 0 0 L
31 28 L L
61 0 0 Q
48 0 0 Q




ERI 11/02/94 10:29:36 ONS 00802302507 380 0 N
FRI 11/02/94 10:30:19 ONS 008023025 390 0 N
FRI 11/02/94 10:31:09 ONS 008023025 51 90 0 N
FRI 11/02/94 10:32:07 ONS 008023025 6 ¢+ 0 N

LRt 2R LS L 2T T YT CALL DE'T‘AM 055 267260 Pﬂge 8
* COMMERCIAL * e s
* IN CONFIDENCE *
R ELE 2 2T T PN WAIT CONV_ ME’IER R

CALL TIME TIME PULSE RARO
DAY DATE AND TIME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'D DIFFTEPC
FRI 11/02/94 {0:33:16 ONS 008227181 40 0 0
FRI 11/02/94 10:34:06 ONS 008074483 33 0 Y]
FRI 11/02/94 10:34:47 OUS CO0 6 0 0
FRI 11/02/94 10:35:25 ONS 008224537 43 0 0
FRI 11/02/94 10:38:11 ONS 008023025 34 0 0
FRI 11/02/94 10:38:48 ONU 0176 i8 0 ¢ L
FRI 11/02/94 10:39:07 ONU 0176 0 0O L

.FRI 11/02/94 10:41:05 ONS 008 0 0

MON 14202/94 14:41:59 ONU 0130009 yZ ¢
MON 14/02/94 18:25:41 OAS 764284 32 110
MON 14/02/94 18:28:04 OUQ 0 0 7 ZE——
MON 14/02/94 19:26:22 OAS 772368 34 157 3 M
MON 14/02/94 22:30:22 ONU 013 44 0
MON 14/02/94 22:31:09 ONU 0176 (343D 0
MON 14/02/94 22:40:24 ONU 0176 (3207 o
TUE 15/02/94 12:53:51 ONU 0176 (42
TUE 15/02/94 13:31:34 OUS 725810 31
TUE 15/02/94 13:32:34 OUS 725810 28
TUE 15/02/94 14:02:45 QAS 722788 30 1 F <
TUE 15/02/94 14:05:24 OUQ 0
TUE 1500294 15:27:47 OUQ TED o
TUE 15/02/94 15:31:52 ouQ 0
TUE 15/02/94 17:21:18 OUS 725810 36 0
TUE 15/02/94 19:15:58 ONU 0176 27 0
TUE 15/02/94 19:16:36 ONU 0176 ? 19 ¢

15/02/94 19:49:54 ONU 0176 { « 35 o
15/02/94 19:50:30 ONU 0176 34 0

- TUE 15/0294 19:51:16 ONU 0176A05572118 64 o
TUE 15/02/94 19:52:44 ONU 017619 137 o
TUE 150294 19:55:11 OAS 772368 *° 47 424
TUE 15/02/94 20:03:01 ONU ono}? M4_ 0

N

111/02/94 10:41:57 OUS 8995 3 0 0 M
0

2

QOO
-

-

QOGQO
r

!-\1‘”

t

- 2

o
przrcrrrrﬂ

TUE 15/0294 20:03:40 ONU 0176 { * 0 0
WED 16/02/94 08:31:09 QUS 722788 0 0 F
WED 16/02/94 08:33:32 OAS 722788 23 94 2 F
WED 16/02/54 12:31:01 OUS 901 6 0 ¢ M
WED 16/02/94 12:31:10 ONU 0176786331 39 0 0 L

WED 16/02/94 12:32:07 ONU 0176723654 23 0 0 L

WED 16/02/94 12:34:04 ONU 01176 ? 20 L ‘Z’___

WED 16/02/94 12:34:26 ONU 0176 L

WED 16/02/94 12:44:51 ONU 0176 * L

WED 16/02/94 12:47-27 QUS 725636 14 F

WED 16/02/94 13:12:54 14 0

WED 16/02/94 13:13:01 1A 0 :
WED]6/02r'9413:13:071A Q <- ﬁos’
WED 16/02/94 13:13:16 [A 0
WED 16/02/94 13:13:22 1A 0

(==~ e
(=~ ]

~ B~ b
[ 28 S 3 N N

R21002




WED 1600294 13;13:31 [A
WED 16/02/94 13:13:37 JA
WED 16/02/94 13:13.43 1A
WED 16/02/94 13:13:46 1A
WED 16/02/94 13:13:52 [A

KRR R RBERER L NS & CALL DETAILS 055 267260 Page 9
* COMMERCIAL =

— Cos< ®

o= BB
ORI R R D
QOO0

* IN CONFIDENCE *
SHAERBRO RS kR WAIT CONV. METER R
CALL TIME TIME PULSE RARO

DAY DATE AND TIME TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'DDIFFTEPC

= vy mhuE ANSES SAREEY TEaas asse ae o= &

;VED 16/02/94 13:13:58 1A

7 2y o
WED 16/02/94 13:14:07 [A 4 2.1 0
WED 1600294 13:14:13 1A 4 2./ 0
WED 16/02/94 13:14:19 1A taf 0 ~ __ip Co9S.
WED 16/0294 13:15:21 [A 12 0 N
- WED 16/02/94 13:15:25 1A 3 2 0
WED 16/02/94 13:15:31 IA 0 2 0
WED 16/02/94 13:15:34 LA 3 2 0
WED 16/02/94 13:15:40 1A 3 2 0
WED 16/02/94 13:15:46 1A 6 2 Y
WED 16/02/94 13:15:55 1A 1 142 0
WED 16/02/94 13:30:25 QUS 712289 61 0 0 F
WED 16/02/94 13:33:10 OUS 71289 28 0 0 F
WED 16/02/94 13:33:40 OUS 712289 s1 0 0 F
WED 16/02/94 16:11:27 OAS 712289 24 77 2 F
WED 16/02/94 16:13:09 OUQ 249 0 0 ? e
WED 16/02/94 20:42:53 OAS 786276 35 182 2 A
WED 16/02/94 20:46:31 OAS 786276 54 271 2 A
WED 16/02/94 21:30:41 OAS 049263948 _ $0 81 2 Y
WED 16/02/94 21:32:52 OUQ (@8> o 0 9 =
THU 17/02/94 07:31:20 OAS 772368 4 187 2 M
THU 17/02/94 07:35:01 OUQ 0 0 7 =
THU 17/02/94 12:13:29 OUS 9189121680977 36 0 0 M
THU 17/02/94 12:14:10 OUX 01800 9 0 0
_ - THU 17/02/94 12:14:21 QUX 018009121640977 34 0 0
: " THU 170294 12:15:37 ONU 017684 70 0 0 L
3 THU 170294 12:16:50 ONU 0176 220 0 L
- THU 170294 12,17:420NU 0176 191D 0 0 L
THU 17/02/94.12:21:26 ONU 0175 0 90 L
THU 170294 12:24:11 OAS 033831663 M1 1 Q !
THU 1740294 12:24:47 OUQ P -
THU 17/02/94 22:24:20 OAS 786276 419 2
THU 170294 22:31:54 OUQ o 0 7 =
FRI 18/02/94 07:40:22 ONU 0176 7 0 0 L
FRI 18/02/94 07:41:19 ONU 0176 2 0 0 L
FRI 18/02/94 08:39:22 1A 1 2 0 &
FRI 18/02/94 08:39:25 1A 4 27 o ™ o
FRI 18/02/94 08:39:31 1A 2 2 0 =

4
FRI 18/02/94 10:39:42 OAS 055659293 5 N i F

FRI 18/02/94 10:41:10 OQUS 612783 6 0 0 F
FRI 18/02/94 10:42:30 OUS 676305 43 0 0 M
FRI 18/02/94 10:43:23 OAS 620844 28 30 i F
FRI 18/02/94 10:44:21 OAS 622157 29 25 1

v
FRI 18/02/94 10:45:16 OUQ CZE) 0 0 7 - ‘
PRII8/02/94 11:28:S80NS 199 7 0 ¢ N (21003
FRI 18/02/94 19:47:30 OAS 621541 36 50 1 F




.- JHU 2400294 18:07:53 1A

2 THU 2470294 18:18:16 LA

WED 23/02/94 18:46:07 OUS 054 8 0
WED 2300294 18:46:23 OUS 0549 8§ o
WED 23/02/94 18:46:33 OAS 005533122 24 @
WED 23/02/94 18:46:59 ONS 00822052 56
WED 23/02/94 18:49:09 ONS 008759265 41 0
WED 2/02/94 18:49:51 ONS 008555957 29 ¢
WED 23/02/94 18:50:26,0US 08654121 I8 0
WED 23/02/94 18:50:53 ONS 0080520085 4

EANRERSUE SRS RN RS CALL DETAD.S 055 267260 pagc 12
* COMMERCIAL *  secmnee. - eemssesaeee
* IN CONFIDENCE =
LI RT3 1T T eI WAIT CONV Mm R
CALL TIMETIME  PULSE RARO

DAYDATEAND TIME  TYPE NUMBER DIALLED (SEC) (SEC) METER REC'DDIFFTEPC
msozamlsslszons 003 g8 ¢ 0 N
WED 23/02/94 18:52:01 ONS 008023025 60 0 0 N
WED 23/02/94 [8:53:15 ONS 008624153 29 0 0 N
- WED 23/02/94 20:17:37 ONU 0176 23 0 0 L

- WED 23/02/94 20:15:02 ONU 0176 21 0 0 L

" WED 23/02/94 22:12:39 ONU 0176 (81>0 o L

WED 23/02/94 22:42:17 OUS 053311611 37 0 ¢ Q -

WED 23/02/94 22:42:55 CAS 053342787 23 558 6 '
WED 23/02/94 22:52:37 OUQ Do 0 2 Q = 2 &€ 7 RO
THU 24/02/94 08:52:36 OUU 232884 70 0 0 L
THU 24/02/94 13:06:16 OAU 250900 32 35 1L ,
THU 24102194 13:07:24 OUQ @D o 0o =
THU 24/02/94 13:45:14 OAS 054922287 27 112 3
THU 24/0204 13:47:33 QUU 267267 29 0
THU 24/02/94 13:48:20 OUY 267267
THU 24/02/94 17:54:19 ONU 0176AA1
THU 240294 18:07:11 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:07:20 1A
THU 240254 18:07:26 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:07:32 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:07:38 1A
THU 24/02/94 (8:07:41 A
THU 24/0294 18:07:47 1A

L

QOQOOOOQODOQOQOQOOO

—

THU 2420294 18:07:59 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:08:31 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:08:37 1A
THU 2400294 18:08:43 [A
THU 24/02/94 18:08:49 1A
THU 24/0294 18:08:58 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:09:04 LA
THU 24/02/94 18:09:10 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:09:16 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:09:19 1A
THU 24/02/94 18:17:40 1A,
THU 24/02/94 18:)7:45 1A
THU 2402/94 18:17:49 [A
TRHU 24/02/94 18:17:55 1A
THU 240254 18:18:0) IA
THU 24/02/94 18:18:07 1A
THU 240294 18:18:12 IA

GRNNRNRNDNLBNNINNRB O DN

v es? 677

hMOw&A—Ob-—-hh&dbhh—hhh—h&hﬂ
QWNMMWW
o000 QAOO

" THU 240294 18:41:26 ONU 0176 63 0 0 L 21006

TOTAL P.B2
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Mobile phone covera

T A e e T

By BILL MELDRUM i i

TFELSTRA ia in the final nego-
tiation stages with Portland
Aluminium to install an 80-
metre-high mebile phone base
gtation at the site.

The $180,000 planned
upgrade’ is expected to result
in the current repeater station
_at- the industrial site being
upgraded to a full base
statfon.

Telatra Counlyy Wide mouth
wast region technical special-
ist Biil Purcell said the
planned upgrade wus ax*vmcr&
to give South Portianc resi-

d businesses &

dents an .
stronger mobile phone
reception.

Mr Purcell said the upgrade

may also extend some caver-
uge as far away as Cape
2y Rridgewatey a.._m_nmE I this was
_Fw.thﬁm.«vnm.m.:._mm:so : g
—fwill also give the area its
own designated call sign of
south Portland Alcoa,

Mr Purcell said negotintions
could be fnalised within a
month.

Telgtra Country Wide stall- i
and managers have set up a
temporary office in Portland to
_ enable vesidents to digcuss any

jasueg and discover the Intest -

in telecommunications.; sy
The - representatives have .,

ge set to improve

o%émm@wﬁ_o:é Porland Aluminium will result in
et = G

A -
o _
fﬁ&y N e
3 .«-,.W..N\Mﬂ‘b. e bt n«n&?&%{i@ Wt o8

‘ J&ﬂ.__,_m % ,..._..Hm_._,..mw_ .ﬁumﬁ Thdés: e
day and today s their last-day "-RECEPTION ... TolglEdCL
b e il i, 1
- ~r R il _
‘._. ¢80
SR ' 0«.




S28770at P.82
11-128-20801 17:24 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP TO i

18- 5-94 | 9111 | WELBOURNE OFFICEs 81 3 217 8797:4 »

e% 95/0599-¢02

f‘ Hunt & Hunt

Faringry
' Sdward §
’ farmms G5,
LAWYERS 118 mﬁm
' Mark T. Knspman
o S Gatg
e,
| S G Dvinay
17 May 1994 : Our Ref: GLH it
Wikl P,
ManerNc; Coniulenmy
Your Ref ey ) onianin
BY PAX: 277 8797 ‘ Smocy
Shane <. Hitj
Mr Warwicle L Smith JOhD 5, Mioiner
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman E.E&mm
321 Exhibition Street analal P Witlrm,
Melboume VIC 3000
Dear Warwick
\
COT CLAIMS

IhavebeenconmcnedduﬂngthepastfomightbySchorer. Smith, Gamms
andAmmdaDavim(onbelnlfofGahn),eachrequesUngforoneMsonor
anoﬂ;aﬂmtlorderrelemmtopmducedommmnﬁonbmistinthe
preparation of their respective Statements of Claim.

I have advised cach of the claimants that I do not believe it would be melbonrae

Wmﬂkywmgeﬂmambitofeachdaim,lammublemdcmﬁne ’”","
whether or not the information being sought from Telecom js relevant ro
themnmundercon.fpidmnon. . ‘4 ey wein
Ihavepolmedoutn&cachofthedaimannsdntifd:eybelimdie _
preparaﬁonof:hesmmmtofclaknishsndeudbytheabsenceof brishan,

certain material, ﬂﬁsfactcanbehlghligh:ed in the Statement rself.

. ta mboeryy
Pursuant 1o clause 7.5 of the “Fast-Track” Arbitration Procedure, the parties —
by their arbitrator. Prcsumablylwuuldbeindinedtogramluveif rewtasele

' on produced by Telecom subsequent to the lodging of the —_
inidal Statement of Claim revealed shortcomings in the Staternent of Claim,

repreienivd tn

Itisnotformetodlrectthcdlimantsastohowtheyshou]dpmpm;heir adoleids

5

11250599 GLI/Rs




11-18-2001 17:25 FROM CAPE BRIDGE HDAY CAMP TO 92877001  P.03
; ;18- 5-84 ; 9:12aM ¢ MELBOURNE OFFICE- 81 3 277 B79738 3

2

95/0599-02

Statements of Claim outlining their grievances against Telecom and . c
indicating that leave will be sought to serve more detailed Statements of 119
Claim following discovery. At the same time they may wish to foreshadow

the documents which they each believe have been upjustifiably withheld

and speclly why they believe those documents should be made available

in each case, ' :

R Y -t -

63

(1250595 GLH/Rs
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N Darven and Jenny Lewis

Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp
RMB 4408, Cape Bridgewater
Portiand, 3305
' Phone: 03 85 267 267
1* October 2006
David Hawker MP
Federal Member for Wannon
190 Gray Street
Hamilton 3300
Dear Mr Hawker,

Thisbﬁeflei:teristoletyouknowmataﬂermeethgvﬁmyouiastwwnesdaylhavahada

visit from a Teistra technician. { believe this visit could well have been arranged as a result
of your intervention, for which | am most grateful,

The technician, who comes from Colerain (also part of your electorate) advised me that he
was aware that the problems | am experiencing now are the same problems experienced by
the previous owner of the business (Alan Smith). When | asked him why this would be, he
repﬁedﬂ\atmeprouemswemcausedbecausemewiﬁngwassooumnwasnowmw
incompatible with all the new technology (totally’ was his exact word).

He also told me that he was somry that this was causing problems for my business and when
| commented that | seem to be the only person in Cape Bridgewater to so constantly
complain about problems with fakes he replied that if other people used their fax machines to
promote their businesses as often as | do, then they would also be complaining.

WhenItoidhimﬂ\atlknowmatﬂwasetypesofpmblemshavebeenoowrﬁnginCape
Bﬁdgewaterformanyyearsandmatmyaervioehadbeentakenoﬁmeopﬁcalﬁbmlinefrom
the exchange some three weeks ago, but even this drastic action had not rectified the
probbm.heacknoMedgedthatheknewaMmybusinessbeingmmwedﬁommeopﬁcd
fibre line, but noted that it was the first time he had heard of Telstra doing this in a situation
like mine. Iﬂ\endescﬁbedtommﬂwelatestfaxprobmn—meoneﬂlatlraisedwiﬂ'lyoulact
Wednesday — when Alan Smith’s fax (intended for a destination in Melboune) arrived at my
business, cutting off my conversation with Cathy (Alan's partner) as it came through. | also
explained that Telstra’s local (Portiand) technician, James, had tested and programmed my
faxmadﬁejustmoon&g:othmisdeaﬂympwblemwﬂhﬂmmadﬁmw. At this point
the technician said he fully aware of the problem and that it was network related, with
ﬂwiatﬁoowmsommbetweenﬂwexchangeat&pemdgewaterwmysemm
line. He also explained, quite clearly, that he didn't have the corvect testing equipment to
detect the location of the fault, but he would put in a request for a 'level two’ Teistra
technician who is conversant with the correct equipment.

Most alarming however was the technician’s comment, ‘I don't tike your chances’ of a level

two technician being available. Hewasquﬂesympamwcmnlswgestedﬂ\atpemapsmy
local Federal Member might be able to make the necessary and said he

arrangements
hoped the problems could be fixed because he coukl understand how frustrating it must be
to try to run a business with all these continuing problems.




-, "

nsmmwmutm\w&wmmmmmmmmm
fix these on going ;

Wmlmmmmmmmw

ammmunmmmaam.mmuwmd
oy situstion. '
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ACAY SMITH

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholos Road, RMB 4408

Partlend, 3305, Vic, Aust.
Phone: 03 65 287 267
Fax: 03 55 267 265
1 May 2000
My John Pinnock
Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Exhibition $t

Melbourne, 3000
. Dear Mr Pinpack.
Arbitration: Telstra v Alan Smith

After reading copics of correspondence [ have received from your office in the past, 2 number
of impartial persons have suggested that you knowingly misied the parties you were writing to
at the time. Attached documents Al to Al1l are just some samples of these letters which show
that, as late as 23 February 1999, a number of elected Federal politicians were still of the
opinion that vou were investigating my claims regarding overcharging on my phene and fax
services.

Not only were these claims never addressed during my arbitration procedure (refer attachment
A3) but Telsira’s comments regarding whether or not they addressed these incorrect charging
issues have never heen released by your office. Evidence at hand proves bevond any doubt
that the arbitrator. I Gordon Hughes, acted in concert with Telstra duning py arbitration to
ensure that my evidence of systemic billing problems in the Telstra network would not be

. recorded. This meant that the issues relating to billing problems, which I raised as part af my
claim. were not included in the arbitrator’s written findings.

Your correspondence to me indicates that you were aware of the continuing systemic billing
problems relating 1o my phone system and that you were aware of how this affected the
normal runnng of my business, even after the completion of my arbitration. Your
correspondence also confirms that you knew that the problems hacl not been rectified, as they
should have been, according to the rules of my arbitration procedure. Since these problems
clearly continued after my arbitration it is obvious that the issucs sere therefore not correetly
addressed during that process.

Attachments A6 and A7 indicate that you are also fully aware that. three years after Dr
Hughes had handed down his ‘award’, your office raised with him the question of whether or
\ not he had addressed the 1800 and geld phone issues in his award. Further, your office was
provided with a legal opimon, from your awn legal counsel, which confirmed that Dr Hughes
did NOT address these incorrect charging issues in his written findings, as he should have,
according to 1he rules of the Fast Track Arbitration Procedure.
433
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You are also aware that Mr Ted Benjamin, Telstra’s Customer Liaison officer during my
arbitration. authorised the disconnection of my gold phone customer service in December
N 1995, because | had refused to pay a phone account of more than $2,000. Telstra’s own

records have cunclusively shown that this account had been incorrectly calculated and had
charged for cally that were never successfully connected. This evidence was supported by
leters fram my customers who wrote of theix experiences when trying, unsuccessfully, to
make calls from the gold phone. It is even more alarming to note that Telstra has still not
reconnected this gold phone service.

My submission o yvour office in March/April of 1997, which was supported by copies of
Telstra's own internal data (obtained under the Freedom of information Act 1982), proves
conclusively that the fault was not with my gold phone but was caused by the Telstra network
into Cape Bridgewater (RCM System One).

I am not the only person to provide your office with conclusive evidence that, prior to, during
and after my arbitration was deemed to have been completed, faxes sent from my office were
. still not all reaching their intended destination. Again Telstra was notified, both by your

office and by me. regarding this problem and yet, in August 1998, while the matter was still
under investigation by vour office. Telstra unlawfully disconnected my fax service line (55
267 230) hecause | refused to pay for these disputed unsuccessful transactions.

Auachment Al shows that Mr James Cameron, from Senator Alston’s office, was under the
impression thot y ou had apreed that my previously raised concerns regarding overcharging on
my 1800 phone line and on my fax line were warranted (paragrapt. two, page one). Mr
Cameron indicates in this letter that he believed you would write to me regarding the outecome
of your investigations. 1t i1s now fourteen months since Mr Cameron wrote his letter and 1
have still not received this document from your office.

Attachment ATL. a letter dated 27 February 1998, from Senator Richard Alston to David
Hawkcr MP. refers to a visit made by Telstra to my office in Janugry 1998. The Telstwra
people who made this visit were Lyn Chisholm and Phil Carless. This visit, to discuss my
evidence regarding incorrect charging, was witnessed by a retired Bank Manager from
Portland. Both Ms Chishelm and Mr Carless acknowledged that tae material I produced for
. this meeting was authentic. This same material has also been asscssed by technical
communication experts and acknowledged as factual. With all this evidence in place, why

then have | not received a response regarding your investigations into these matters, which
were raised with yuur officc?

Why did you allow Telstra to unlawfully disconnect my business fax service in August 1998
when you office had received information from my customers before that, in June and July
1998, detailing the problems they had experienced when 1 had atlempted to send faxes to them
from May 1995 (after my arbitration was ‘completed’) and onward? Why haven’t you told
Senator Alston’s office that, due to the disconnection of my fax service in August 1998, |

have been forced Lo use my residential phone line to send and receive business documents?

Further evidence which I submitted as claim documents under the arbitration proved
conclusively that not only were some of the 1800 incoming calls being incorrectly charged by

Telsira but many of these calls were also being illegally diverted to someone with access to
Telstra’s netwark,
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If you were wruly impartial, as is expected from an Ombudsian, you would investigate the
documents | huve. These documents confirm all of my allegations, including my allegations
regarding calls that were illegally diverted before they reached my business. These
documents also confirm that, during one three-month period, at least eighty-six of the calls
which were diverted (and therefore did not reach me) were also charged by Telstra as
successfully connccting to my business.

Try living with this type of evidence for five years, Mr Pinnock. Try living with further
evidence which shows that Mr Ray Bell, a Telstra employee, knowingly conjured up and then
submitted a fraudulent Telsiva arbitration defence document. In this document Mr Bell falsely
stated that sorie of the lock up faults on my TF200 fax machine were caused by ‘wet and
sticky™ beer inside the phone, inferring that my alcoholic drinking habits were to blame.,
Evidence received from Telstra under FOL, and then provided to your office since my
arbitration. proves that Mr Bell was fully aware that his TF200 report was te be fraudulently
submitwed by Telstra in their defence of my claims, which had been lodged under arbitration.
Mr Bell is sul} employed by Telstra, in the same special products laboratery. This makes a

. mockery of my arbitration and the Australian legal system. Mr Bell continues ¢n his merry
way. without being charged, because both your office and my arbitrator failed to address
Telstra’s unlawlul conduct during my arbitration. This leaves me wondering if the person or
persons responsible for the illegal phone diversion is also still employed by Teistra, perhaps in
charge of a service department similar to Ray Bell. Could it be that this person is still
diverting my calls. even now? Since this issue was never correctly addressed, how will [ ever
know? Try also living with this doubs for five years, Mr Pinnock.

Finally. I would be interested w know if your office intends (o infurm Senator Alston’s office
of the outcome of the investigations your office is allegedly making into the incorrect
charging issucs relating to my telephone service. [ would also like to know if you intend to
investigate why Telstra disconnected my phone service while your office was still
investigating my valid complaint.

I look forward w vour response.

. Sincerely.

Alan Smith

Caopies to;

Mr Boh Mansfield. Chairman of the Board of the Telstra Corporation, Melbourne
The Hon. Duryl Williums, Federal Attorney General, Parliament House, Cunberra
Senior Detective Rod Keuris, Major Fraud Group, Victoria Police, Melbourne

Mr John Wynack, Senior Investigation Officer, Commonwealth Ombudsman’s Office
My Roslyn Kellcher, Australian Communications Authority, Melhourne.
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ACAN SITH

Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
Blowholes Road, RMB 4408
Portland, 3305, Vic, Aust.

Phone: 03 55 267 267
Fax: 03 55 267 265
9™ December, 2000
Mr David Hawker, MP
Federal Member for Wannon
190 Grey St

Hamilton 3300
Dear Mr Hawker,

The attached letter from Cliff Mathieson of Austel to Steve Black of Telstra is, you will note,
dated 3 October 1995 — five months after my arbitrator had brought down his award on 11
May 1995. Although this Austel letter was clearly copied on to Mr John Pinnock, T1O,
(adminjstrator to my arbitration), I only received a copy on 4™ December 2000, from another
COT member, through his latest FOI request. He only received this document on 1%
December 2000.

This letter should be of particular interest, not only for you, but also for the Hon. Senator
Richard Alston, Minister for Communications, because Mr Pinnock has previously stated in
correspondence to both your office and to Senator Alston that I only raised the 008/1800
billing issues late in my arbitration claim documents. The attached letter from Austel,
together with its appendices, clearly demonstrates that Mr Pinnock knowingly misled both
you and Senator Alston in relation to the timing of the lodgement of my claims in regard to
billing issues. This deception then led to the arbitrator, Dr Gordon Hughes, omitting to
address the billing issues in his findings, even though it can now be seen that Austel also
alerted Dr Hughes to the importance of these billing issues, on 8" December 1994.

It is obvious from Austel’s letter of 3™ October 1995 that, at least at that time, Austel kad not
received a reply from Telstra with regard to Austel’s concerns in relation to these issues.
Even more alarming, Austel indicates in this same letterthat the billing issues I had raised had
“the potential to affect a considerable number of Telstra’s customers.”

The appendices attached to Austel’s letter to Dr Hughes also point out that Ted Benjamin of
Telstra had written to Austel on 11™ November, 1994, indicating that both the billing 1ssues
and the RVA faults would be addressed by Telstra as part of their defence, because I had
raised them as part of my arbitration claim. A considerable amount of internal
correspondence from the TIO has been copied to you via my office. Much of this
correspondence clearly shows that the TIO’s office and Telstra were both intending to address
the billing issues, particularly those which continued after the ‘completion’ of my arbitration.
As you know, this never happened and the phone services affected by these billing faults (my
Gold Phone and my fax line) were finally disconnected by Telstra in December 1995 and
August 1998 respectively. Telstra’s stated reason for disconnecting both these lines was my
refusal to pay the disputed discrepancies in the phone accounts for these services, even though
Telstra was, and still is, fully aware that my phone accounts for these lines were incorrect. |
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Since neither the TIO nor Telstra would address the massive overcharging on my 800/1800
service, overcharging which occurred both before and after my arbitration was deemed to
have been completed, I had no alternative but to have this third service also disconnected
because of the continuing overcharging by Telstra. All these services remain disconnected to
this day.

Other alarming documents, which I received in this latest FOI response, have been forwarded
on the Victoria Police Major Fraud Group for assessment and I cannot therefore provide you
with copies. It is clear from these documents however that my arbitration was not conducted
according to the rules which were signed by each party. One of these ‘rules’ stated that NO
award could be handed down by the assessor/arbitrator until Telstra had rectified the faults
submitted by the four COT claimants. It is now painfully obvious that my arbitrator handed
down his award, knowingly and in concert with Telstra, while fully aware that the billing
issues I had raised had not been addressed. This ‘award’ was therefore incomplete.

As a further indication of the seriousness of the issues raised in this letter today, I ask that you
read the enclosed copy of a letter from Darren Keamey of Austel, dated 6 December 1995,
. and addressed to me, together with the three page document headed ‘CHARGING
- DISCREPANCIES RAISED BY ALAN SMITH’, dated 26 February 1996, also written by
Darren Kearney, and addressed to Bruce Matthews. I received the Bruce Matthews document
from the same source referred to in the first paragraph of this letter, and at the same time.

In his February 1996 letter, Mr Kearney, as a Senior Policy Analyst for Austel, clearly
acknowledges that Telstra had, in fact, wrongly charged me on more than one of my phone
services. The TIO, Telstra and Austel/ACA are all aware that the normal running of my
business has been severely affected by these disconnections and they also know that my
evidence is correct. Why then did Telstra unlawfully disconnect my phone lines and why
does Telstra unlawfully continue to allow these phone lines to remain disconnected?

[ now request that your office ask the Hon. Senator Alston when my telephone services are
going to be reconnected and what issues, if any, his office intends to address regardmg the
information provided in this document.

I await your immediate response.

Sincerely,

Alan Smith

Copies to:
& Mr Geoff Kohlman, CEQ, Glenelg Shire, Portland
Councillor Jeff White, Mayor, Portland
Dr Dennis Napthine, I.eader in Opposition, State Parliament, Portland.

Senator Kim Carr, Manager of Opposition Business in the Senate. ,_- 6 8 Z‘ F
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Summary 150

117 There is no indication that the multiplicity of possible causes of RVA's
on the Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp service were ever ‘
adequately explained to Mr Smith. A number of factors may have
contributed to this failure, foremost of these being the length of time it
took 1o identify some of the causes ot RVA on the Camp service.

118  When Telecom wrote to Mr Smith on 24 November 1992 explaining
two known causes of RVA on his service the Information provided was
inadequate. The duration ot both RVA problems did not correspond

‘with information My Smith had received from callers of their
experience of RVA's whan trying to contact the camp. Telecom's own
internal documentation on the durafion of both problems
demonstrates that there was svidence that faulty refay problem almost
certainly existed longer than stated, and that uncertainty exists on the
duration of the MELU RVA problem.

119 Given the questionable information provided to Mr Smith on RVA's
affecting his service and the delay in providing this intormation it is not
surprising he questioned the explanations provided by Telecom
when they arrived. Information received from local technicians would
have compounded Mr Smith's perception of the problem.

120 The consequence of Telecom's fallure to adequately advise Mr Smith
on RVA problems affecting his service was that Mr Smith's faith in :
Telecom's integrity and capacity to resolve faults was seversly ;
undermined. Mr Smith was subsequently highly sceptical of '
Telecom’s interpretation of faults on his service, and he undertook |
extensive inquiries within his industry and with people in contact with ;
the Camp to try and ascertain the extent of the problems affecting the
Cape Bridgewater Hofiday Camp services. ) -

Fallure to advise of consequences of testing program

121 in July 1993 Mr Smith complained to Telecom that catlers from
payphones in his local region could not make comtact with the Cape
Bridgewater Holiday Camp. ft transpired that the cause of this
prob'iein was specialised monitoring equipment then being used on 6 8 r




95/0674-¢ 4
22 129
would have affected approximately one third of subscribers receiving
a service of this RCM. Given the nature of Mr Smith's business in
comparison with the essentially domestic services surrounding
subscribers, Mr Smith would have been more affected by this problem
due to the greater volume of incoming traffic than his neighbours. (A

summary of the circumstances surrounding the RCM fault are
detailed under Allegation (jii)).

47  Telecom's ignorance of4he existence of the RCM fault raises a
number of questions in regard to Telecom's settiement with Smith.
For example, on what basis was settlement mada by Telecom if this
fault was not known to them at this time? Did Telecom settle with Mr
Smith on the basis that his complaints of faults were justified without a
full investigation of the validity of these complaints, or did Telecom
setile on the basis of faults substantiated to the time of settlemant?
Either criteria for settlemant wouid have been inadequate, with the
latter criteria disadvantaging Mr Smith, as knowledge of the existence
of more faults on his service may have led 1o an increase in the
amount offered for settlement of his claims.

Allegation (ii) Fallure to keep clients advised
Introductory Comment

48 | AUSTEL has been hampered in assessing Telecom's dealings with ¥
Mr Smith by Telecom’'s failure to provide files relating to Mr Smith's
complaints. A file from the local Telecom area who first dealt with Mr
Smith's complaint has not been provided to AUSTEL, afthough
documents from this file have been copied to other files. At the time of
writing, no explanation for the failure to provide this file or other files
has been received from Telecom.30

49  As a result of Telecom's failure to provide file documentation relating

to Mr Smith some of the following conclusions are consequently }
based on insutficiant information. The information which is availabls, -~
howevaer, demanstratas that on a number of issues Telecom failed to

30 May need to be re-written it other information comes ta light.

Alan Smith




SMITH.DOC

: - DOES NOT EXIST

- :CUs - CUSTOMER

SOLUTION = 10/05/594 CSR: ZV33IIFIELD EMPLOYEE: E767 TONY WATSON
IN BAND TONY WATSON
10/05/94 I reported this incident in LEOPARD on 055217777
and notified Chris Doody. We were able to duplicate the
incident during testing; 217777 was diverted to 236101 with

: easycall and when 236101 was busy, a call to 217777 would

! raturn one burst of ring then busy.
11/05/94 Chris Doody called me this morning and said the
incident is caused by AXE104 system limitation, that is the
incident is normal and the customer is aware of that.
11/05/94 09:25, Mr Alan Smith was notitiod of the result.

Tony Watson. . ....coienvvenns trrr st “bvesbs it .
SOLUTION = 11/05/94 10:33 ZV333

Chris Doody is sending a report on the incident.

TOny WatSOn. .. ..ot ttnecrrancansesnnsonarns tvsrteaasstaan.
DATE START END SYMPT CRUSE ACT'N EMP

10/05/94 13.47 13.48 NF WJ YT E767

Shkhwabawshbhhdid Jn PART DETAIL LA A L R LA X321 s 2]

-

T U W e ey e e B T e e [ u—— J—— -~

ORDER = £6701981 STATUS = CL

CUSTOMER = 259288 . TELEPHONE = 055 267267
CAPE BRIDGEWATER HOL. CAMP ALAN SMITH
BLOWHOLE RD
CAPE BDWTR vVIC 3306

CALLED IN = 04/05/94 14.03

CLOSED 4/05/94 14.04 o S A ——

DESCRIPTION 7704798 13:30/ Visit Lo ATANLS

NARRATIVE = 4/05/94 13:48 ZV333
2’!404/94 13:30 Apcintment for Ross Anderson to visit Alan
investigate the report of 267230 possibly holding
up, after the phonhe was huhg up.
:BNU - BUSY NOT IN USE

z - DOES NOT EXIST
tCUES - CUSTOMER

SOLUTICON = 4/05/94 CSR: ZV333FIELD EMPLOYEE: E767 TONY WATSON -
This fault report was initiated by Peter Gamble. Peolter was
doing some testing with Alan Smith and apparently they were
able to hang up Smith's phone and while Peter was still
listening at his phone he could haar Mr Smith talking in his
cffice. In tacr. Mr Smith counr.ed to 10 then picked up his

On the 2 f04/94 at 13 30 Ross amdarson visit.ed the prcmises
to invastigate these claims. Ross callsd Peter Raphael on
03 5507309 and made 10 test calls, Ross was hanging up then
counting to 10 and picking the phone up agafin, each test
call! was released { that is line was heard to drop out )} at
SOLUTION . 5/05/%4 9:10 2v333

within 1 second of mi?g gﬁ. Peter was able to hear Ross
coun t e line reieased.

I gpoke to Ross whilst he was on site and we made further
test call ( 18 calls of which 2 were from 267267 ), during
these test calls we obtained the same result as previous,
¥Mt iz the line released within 1 second. We also tried the
ron on an released immediately on
hanging up. Wa then tested the suspect T200 on 267267 and it
displayed the zame symptom on this different line.This T200
is an EXICON and the other T200 iz an ALCATEL. we thought
that this may be a design *fault???* with the EXICOM so Ross
SOLUTION = 5/05/94 9:27 ZV33i3
tried a new EXICOM from his car and it worked perfectly,
that is, released the line immediately on i . We
decided to leave the new phonhe and Eﬁ§ old pﬁ was marked
and tagged, "Woss forwarded the phone to FM&D.
I was gpeaking to Mr Smith the naxt day ( 28/04/94 ) and he
said he hags witnesses to prove that his phone used to hold .

up for over 10 seconds. He wants a letter to say nothing
else hag bean fixed prior to the visit by Roes that could
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EXICOM TELEPHONES.

| mnnummnfauusﬁwbophgmmammpemnmwmm. Anlateu' probia
ummmmmmm-mm&m‘ mwmmmwwm’g
msmmnommmmumuuummmmmmmamwm-mm“

the calt would siso appesr on the rocors 83 & shoit duration call,
prie . bifling call. Breakthrough Bliling have been

?wmmmwmwmmmmbwmmmm fayers
which were manufactired after week 7 of 1993. Exicom gre the sole supplier of Serig} 880/141
mmuhmwx‘mgwMMﬂmnmmmmwm
ansgs humksty. madity specific condition most to
mmfomhmofhlchhuﬂdﬁmhmnmnwmumm«ﬁw bing about the faul.

DEPLOYMENT.
~<- \Whiist 1o ot have the tatel deployment of Exicom phones available |t has been assessed that there is

450,000 phones with potential fautts. Of these there are 325,000 Serial S60/141
~t deployed in areas of high moisture, Approximete depicyment of the Sesiul 530/141 phones stn&h m

1903 is;
Quasnstand 225000
Damwin 000
Westam Australia ) 20000

Inthase areas virtually ali T200's instalied or used as replacements during meintenance hay
probism. In addition there are some 125000 in otheraress. . - - g ¢ & potenial

IMPACT,

Darwin,
The problems in Darwin have been addmssed. Since Decamber no mare Exicom phones have baen
usad. mwmuc.mmmmmmwmmuommthomm

tesis indicate thak they are performing sstisfactorily. Whilet there are stid phonas ln-situ with pottnuun:}
defects the situation is consikiered manageable.

Cueansiand.
. The Queenslang situation is very serfous. The skuation has progressively worsened as the wet has
™ moved south. it has significantly worsened over the past two weeks as cyclone Rewa has moved off the
Quesnsiand Coast and brought with 1 very hesvy stom activity and high meisture conditions.The effect
lnnueensilndisllnth'aJanu:rywomemedeudmhm.dtonphuphonuaﬂhnhcmuDHEOOO

8 month compared 10 the axpected 8500, Under the present Union agreements aach of these
replacamants require g visit by field stalf.

in Queensiand wa have taken the foliowing actions:

1. Following the success of the trial of the Aicatel phone in Darwin, supplies of Exieom phones 1o
Qusensiand have ceased and alt further phones used will be sourced from Alcatal. Bacauge
onmemmmmsmphunuwmﬂmhmtobdeﬁw in oress of lowsr moisture

2. We siill have a heavy backiog of work due o the Impact of Cycions Rews.Steff have besn
recalled on duty and over the weekend we have loaned ail avallable staff from C & G, Pay
phones, CED 0 work with the SDU to replace tslephones.Whilst this may cvemome the
presemt problem it does not offer a susteinable long term solution, ;
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3. We have sot up discussions with the CWU with the view of implementing any of the following:

Use of Fixed Tenn employses for three months
JUse of Couriers to deliver piiones whene tha tault is diagnosed as being in the phone.
s of contract labour,

All thass actions are ocastly in terms of SDU expenses . The recently completed Mercer Stdly estimetes
that Whe COSt of & Visk t8 $237. No aiowance nas been made for this activity in the SDU budget..

Wilh i1 Bailot aue in March we Must 40gress tNe prodiem as aggressively as bie. Consideration
shouid aiso be given to sesking compensation from TT ar Exjoom, poss

Westem Austraiia.

The heavy populstion aress in WA ere in the South and tradiiicnalty the weather Is not expected to effect

thoss sreas unili February or March. We aie snanging for Alcatel phones to be suppiled to nonthem
STARS.

(“y}

001627 638
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Page 45 {roin Telstra’s B004 Arbitration Defence Report
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netwark problem (reference document 4.10).
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Darren and Jenny Lewis
Cape Bridgewater Coastal Camp
RMB 4408, Cape Bridgewater
Portland, 3305
Phone: 03 55 267 267
23" January 2003

Mr John Pinnock

Telecommunication industry Ombudsman
P Box 276

Collins Street West

Melboume 8007

Dear Mr Pinnock,

During a conversation with a representative from David Hawker's office eartier today, | was
advised to ask your office to investigate the phone problems my wife and | have continually
experienced since we bought our business from Alan Smith in December 2001.

Although these phone problems have decreased dramatically since Telstra rewired the
business and disconnected the phone alarm bell recently, we still have problems with the fax
line, as was demonstrated when | attempted to send a fax to your office yesterday. | am also
concerned that, since the rewiring, Telstra’s CCAS data still shows as many as seven
incoming calls a day not being answered, even though we are at home at the time.

As well as speaking to David Hawker's representative this morning, | also had a disturbing
discussion with Tony Watson, the Telstra fault technician assigned to my case. Mr Watson
informed me (in a round-about way) that he is reluctant to supply me with any more
information in relation to our phone faults because he knows | am in contact with Alan Smith,
the previous owner of the business. Apparently Telstra is afraid that, when talking to Alan, |
might bring up the phone problems and therefare provide him with information he could use
in an attempt to reopen his arbitration. | am not interested in Alan’s past phone problems, or
his arbitration, except from the perspective of his obviously blatantly misleading
reassurances, when we first bought the business, that Telstra had fixed all the phone fauits.

Before we bought this business, my wife and | ran another business of our own for five years,
successfully using the telephone, fax and Internet to sell memorabilia. Never before have we
experienced phone faults like those we have had to cope with since we moved to Cape
Bridgewater.

Since | am certainly not working in liaison with Alan Smith (as was suggested this moming
by Telstra’s Tony Watson), | am therefore now asking your office for advice on this matter in
the hope that you will be able to help us to repair the damage that has been done to our
business to date.

Will you please assist us in this matter?

Sincerely,

Darren and Jenny Lewis

Copy to: David Hawker MP, Federal Member for Wannon, 190 Gray St, Hamilton 3300

23 an(i3Pinnock I
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28 January, 1994 |
Mr Alan Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
By facsimile
No, 055 267 230
Dear Mr Smith
Cape Bridgewater Holiday Camp
DLM:001660539

We refer 10 your letter dated 4 January 1994 to Denise McBurnie.

We also refer to your telephone conversation with Denise McBumie on 25 January 1994 and
confirm that Telecom wishes to establish Mr Steve Black and Mr Paul Rumbie of Telecom,
as your point of contact for requests for information from our clieat. Any further requests

for information which you have for our client should therefore be directed to Mr Black ot
Mr Rumble.

In response to your request for information we provide below our client's responses 10 the
questions raised in paragraphs 1-6 of your letier, In your letter you requested answers to the
questions raised in paragraph 1-7. Your Jetter did not contain a paragraph 7 and we were
unable to ascertain any further questions from your letter. Our client has instructed us to
respond to the questions raised in paragraphs 1-6 of your letier a3 follows:

(1) Paragraph1

Telecom has previously advised both yourself and AUSTEL that it did locate the
names of two employees who made the calls referred to in this paragraph. These
employees are involved in investigating reported faults and testing customer services
by making & number of calls cach day. Given tbe elapse of time between the making
of the two test calls in question and the Ume you requested release of the caller'’s
name, it would be difficult to determine any detwsiled information regarding the
discussions which took place during those test calis. It is Telecom’s position that it
will not release the names of employees unless Telecom considers the release of such
information to be reasonable and proper in all the circumstances.

BaiyntsTsrs & SoticiTonrs

101 COLLINS STRERT
MILBOURNE 3000 AUSTRALIA
GPO BOX 120A MALROUERNE 3001

TELZPHONE (03) 288 1234  FACSIMILE (03) 288 1367
TELEX AABICO4 DX 240 MELBOURNE

SYOMEY MELAOURNE FEATH CANBERES BRISBANE LONDON SINGAPONL
BEPRRSAFTID {M QANGEQK aD JARARTA




Mr Alaa Smith

28 January, 1994 CQPY Page 2

1164
(2) Paragraph2 ¥Q1Li€6

An examination of the fault history for telephone number 05S 267 267 indicates that
you made a total of nine reports to Telecom's Fault Report Services during the period
1 Januery 1993 until 9 August 1993, As & result of testing conducted into these
reports the following results were obtained:

. In January 1993 two reports resulted in:
()  on 6 January 1993, a bandset was replaced at your premises.

(i)  on 13 January 1993, a printed circuit board at the Pordand Telephone
Exchange associated with your telephone equipment was replaced.

J On 18 February 1993 your report was referred to the Customer Operations
Group in Ballarat. This report involved the repair of a fault that was found on
. another customet's PABX Jocated in Ballarat,

’ Testing associated with the remaining six reports occurred between 20 May
1993 until 9 August 1993 and resulted in the fault reports being cleared as
“No Fault Found" or "No Fault Found, but additional network testing to be
undertaken™, This additional testing found no evidence of any network faults.

3) Paragraph 3

Telecom has recently had in place equipment to monitor your service at the Portland
Exchange. This equipment is involved in passive line potential monitoring and does
ot "register” fault conditions as such, but provides a report on the line status
experienced, for cxample, incoming call, outgoing call, time of call. Interpretation of
the output of this monitoring is required in conjunction with other information and

testing to allow Telecom to determine the overall performance of a customer's
service.

Other forms of service monitoring which can be used by Telecom are AXE Test
System and Common Channel Signalling Monitoring. Again, these systems both

@ produce data that requires analysis and cross referencing with other materials. It is
therefore not possible to provide the information as requested in paragraph 3 of your
letter. A detailed analysis of your service occurs as an ongoing process and any
anomalies detected during that time are acted upon directly.

(4)  Paragraph 4

As the information provided originally in your letter dated 12 November 1993 was
of & licrdted nature, no specific response was possible to your aflegations concerning
over charging and shon durstion of calls. However, Telecom does have clearly
defined policies and principles for call charging and billing. These priociples zre:

. customers will be charged only for calls which are answered.
. unanswered calls are not charged.

FHPMELC4\84025008.1
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Mr Alan Smith | Page 3
28 January, 1994

. unanswered calls include calls encountering engaged numbers (busy), various
Telecom tones and Recorded Voice Announcements as well as calls that
"ring out" or are terminated before of during ringing.

(5}  Paregraph §

As Telecom has previously advised to you, the incident referred to in this paragraph
relates 1o the use of Malicious Call Trace (MCT) that was placed on your line as part
of the testing of your service. MCT resulted in the line being “held busy” for 90
seconds after the actual call was terminated. Consequently, the first call was made,
answered and terminated, and the following five salls, all made within the 90 second
period received a busy tone, Subsequent to this incident, MCT was remo

(6) Paragraph 6 :

)] As you have noted in your letter the Elmi Tape which was retained by you
from & brief case inadvertently left at your premises by & Telecom employee
was apparently returned by you to AUSTEL. Telecom has been unsble to
locate that tape and has instructed us that it received a different tape from
AUSTEL than the one to which you refer in paragraph 6(i) of your letter.

Consequently, Telecom is unable to comment or provide any opinion of the
tape to which you refer at this stage. Telecom is currently eadeavouring to
confirm with AUSTEL the location of the tape to which you refer. It is also
Telecom's opinion that it is not appropriate for Telecom to comment on this
piece of material at this time and it would be more appropriate for Telecom's
comrent to be conveyed during the Fast-Track arbitration procedure.

(i)  Prior to receipt of the letters provided by you to Telecom, Telecom had had
reason to investigais the maners referred 10 in those lenters and had completed
those investigations without a fault being found. Telecom did not consider it
necessary to conduct such investigations again when they had already been
completed Mr Campbell's statement of “each of which have been investigated
without fault” in his letter to Mr Hawker was therefore correct.

(lii)  As noted above in Telecom's response o the questions raised in your
paragraph 2, Telecom has not found any evidence of network faults
gpplicable to and which could affect your service during the period to which
you refer.

Yours faithfully
FREEHILL HOLLINGDALE & PAGE
per

Denize McBurnie

Solicitor 6 9 2

FRPMELCA\4025008.|
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(S 159.)
Pittard. Rosanne — _

To: Paton. Steve

Ce: Denhoim. Pauia

Subject: North Melbourne Exchange Survey
Steve,

Thanks for your E-mail-

sorry for replying late, my mait systern was not fully efficient.
North Melbourne is 4 combination of AXE and ARE.

member, Mr Graham Schorer of Golden {Messenger) to avoig

in numbers are 03 329 7355 and 03 329 7255, but he has several rotary
groups and about 40 lines in totat, § da not have all the detaiis but shall get as muen by Monday midday as |

it distribution of

embarrassment ag You say. His ma

Please prepare the results for the Corporate lawyers under legal professionai privilege and Jim
the resuits.

Please go aheag as s00n as possible.
Rosanne Pittarg

K24548

- 693




Y A e

Legal Professional Privilege - Telecom Confidential, Merge2.x(s

A B c 1 D E F G
I-Dete Count [Type of  [Description From To New
er Info Fite Ref
No
1
24-Jul-92  C304 ‘Letter Several times over past year when try 1o contact Smith, without ,Robert jTWIMC A33
i success Oct/Nov 1991 phoned at least 6 times received RVa. iPaImer | |
176 ] . [March/Aprit 82-RVA ] —
) D87 Letter Tried to cafl many times over pas A4
RWVA trying to organise camp for Heywood grade 4 {Portland} 'l
177 i
24-Jul-92 |MS27 [Fault report| Probably from briefcase left at Smith's premises. Complaining peaple iAB2
3 getting RVA message. Latest report 22 Jul 82 from Station Pier where
‘Abel Tasman' berths. Similar fault reported Frs Seq 327 17 Mar 92.
1221 I N Faulthasgoneonfor8months. A R P
24-3ul-92 {MS27 |Fault report|Followed trunking, appears OK, did not make test calis. Les Sketcher, |nfa nia 'AB2
4 W'bool AXE made 2 successful calls. Keith Mcintie, pay-phone section
will make test calls from Station Pier, Have contacted Hew Meintosh of
L] fo ol |Network investigations. B I ) R W
27-Jul-92 1B100 [fax callers from Greyhound Terminal receiving RVA when dialling 267267.  |Stokes A7
180 Action - asked NET/MAN to make test calls NP~ f T B
27-0ul-92  |B10T Jfax | calls from MELB rec AVA. Action - contacted Tony Leydon NET/MAN  |Stokes A7
carey out tests. Ross Tonkin rang back 19/3/92. MELU did not analyse
055267 correctly therefore calls would fail. Cleared x 54 NH
1
‘— 27-Jul-92 " IB156 [note of  lrang smith, expiained better if he went through Mark Ross as per letter |27 T A10
telephone |20/7. Told Smith it would get him into trouble with the hierarchy if he
discussion jwent further. Smith claims its not a matter of money for compensation
1829 . ! v .joutneedforpublicto know. e, RO D —
275082 B187 note of Smith complained of overcharging. Smith said he hadn't and wouldn't 777 A10
telephone |cash the cheque
discussion
83 B S S AR N
27-Jul-92  B97  fax Smith officially complained & has been referred to legal dept. in Stokes A7
i l Brisbane. He has been offered a settlement to cover lost advertising and
[ ! rl:n.tstness revenue. Smith untlappy and looks like pursuing matter further
184 i '
37 Ju-92  BE8 ifax “from Abel Tasman getting RVA when calling 267267, Action - kes AT
185 |

27-Jul92 {899 fax

186 %

187 |27-Jul-92  |J284 File note “Iohone rang twice then stopped ile
188 27 Jul-92  1J285 iFile note __jcall from SMM

9 [27-Jul-92 " 1J286 [File note
27-Jul-92 1 J287 |File note

191 |27-Jul-92 288 Fite note |call from Allee Barings GorRVA ijc e N AB
27-Ju-92 3outef 6 galls from Greyhound terminal FrankiinSt. Melb to Cape AB

B'watér got RVA ifc/

R report caller from 057 881622 getting RVA when calling 267267, [Stokes
Action - asked Ballarat O5C for assistance. They made tast calls from
:BRAX and Bendigo.DAM in BRAX and Bendigo AXE checked. Chris
«Dondy requested all Nodes & ARF'S to make test calis. NFF.

asked NET/MAN for assistance. Tom checked out NFF r ‘

192 SR RN
193 [27-Jul-92

194 {27-Jul-92
185 |27.0u1-92
196 [27-Jul-92

197 2:;_‘_4!.1_I_‘._=!_2 ) call from Mallam 03 7055xx got RVA ifc_
198 {27-Jul-82 {1296 [File note _ lcall from Station Pier 5.10 pm got RVA /e o . _
27-Jul-92 " |J300 [File note  |Smith provides Telecom with ph. no.s of peopie trying to contact him ' " |ag
and baving problems - Heywood School 271 200: Oct 1991 - Feb 1992
- Heywood Museum ? - Oct 1991 - Feb 1992 - Maddon Community |
199 Centre 053 424 46785: Oct 1991 - Feb 1992

200 {27-Jul-92 4301 . ate  |phone rang twice then stopped i/c/

201]27-Ju-92 _ 1J302 File note _ |phone rang twice then stopped 4.15 pm e/
202 |27-Jul-92 e iFite note plidne rang twice then stopped 5pm ifc
203 |127-Jul- 9 o File note _ |phone rang twice then stopped 11pm i/c
204 |27-Jul-92 File note _ iphone rang twice then stopped 11pm ifc
205 |27-Jul-92 _J306 [File note phong rang twice then stoppad 11. 18 pm ifc
206 |27-Jui- 92 iFile note iphone wr“;zmg twice then stopped 1Tam ifc
28-Jul-92” jtest data test calls made betwean 28/7/92 1o 7/10/9% - PTARS (MELU & MELQ} n/fa nfa A7
207 | ‘summary

69 A




Professional - Tolscom Confidential, Merge2.xis

f%ul B c D ) EE_ CH _F__.__-_G

o info FN:. Haf
1
23-Nov-82 Letter llhawahoamg.dforam(umiuumuemdbvm. D Luces ASmith [Al1
574 .
24-Nov-92  |C310 Letter Attach copy of log book with 0345 early morning call - icomputer calls |City West  [Alan Smith {A33
576 tirst, if o vesponss revert to the operator] CSC
| 24-Nov-92 [C73 |Latter Answer request tegarding fault information that has affected 055 267 WToum Alon Smith (A4
576] * 267
J2ANov-92  [C74  [Letter Fault 3t Windsor oxch. causing RVA ., atfected incoming STD from Telacom Alan Smith [A4
; Malboume te Bridgewater for & period of up 10 3 weeks. Maximum
impact on STD cails from Melboume up to 50%. Windsar exchange
; raprogrammad on 19 March 1992 and rectified problem
| 577 _
24-Now-92 IC75 [Letter Fault loce! custom. rec. wrong nas. or RVA-reported on or sfter 2 Talecom Alan Smith |A4
. ] 0c1.92 & found & fixed 7 Oct.92, Delay in fixing dus to intarmitient _
| nature and caused by 1 of 40 "registers® in exch. Tast data suggest
578 +_ sffect. » max. 1.5% of incom.calls batween 2-7 Qct

- 24N0v-92 [C76 [Letter Probl. of congestion could have been dus to & combo of 2 faults Yelecom  |Alan Smith |Ad
| : {Windsor & "registers”) & the vol. of test caffs being generated to locate
] fruits. Test results indicate cong. probl. has not ocoured sinca 7 Oct.92

579 when Port. exhe, fault repsired
.j 26-Nov-02 [m260 [File Nots [Re Gold Phone. Answer Reverssl problem. Stokes changed TCL 16 o [Grahem 223011
TCL-13 with no effect. Tests done. iStokes
T |01-Dec-92 D118 {latter lettor re Tolecom sponsorship. Smith mentions “in fact the personnel | Smith Biurt- A10
Mlhwdedtwmmmmmdmﬂsmny' -1 Telecom
381 .
|07-Deo—92 8119 |letrer ummurdmno spansarship desl, believe all his problems have  |Blount Smith AtQ
582 | ) beoen fixad -

,' ]oa-oae-sz. 136 |Letter Sets out sction taken by Telecom to identify and fecty faults with JHokmes  [E Cardifl |AG
583 [Sméth's service from 28.7.92 - 9,11.92

108—000—92 J138 |[Letter Fault in Melbourne causing RVA to be received indentified and cleared |J Holmes  |E Cardiff  |AS

584 on 19.3.92 ‘
, ]08-De0-92° 13137 jLetter 34,686 tast callc made to Cape Brwater from 28.7.92 to 7.10.92 - 108 |J Hoimes — |ECadft |36
' 585 tallures (this equals 0.3%)
08-Doc-92 [J138 [Letter  [Monitoring equipment (CCAE) attached (o Smith's service st exchange |J Holmes — TE Caroft— TAG
586 land premises

]0&000-92 J139 |Letter Fault identfied on 2.10.92 and rectified 7.10.92 wivch wold hay causad |J Holmes £ Cardift  1AS
587 . [wrong no.s and RVAs for calls coming from locat sres
08-Dec-92 [J140 |[Latver Tolacom reptaced slarmiring for Smith’s phone et no cost to Smith J Holmes  [E Cerdift |AG

568 .
' 569 108-Dec-92 {J141 [Letter Smith indicated service working to satisfaction S Holmes E Cardift AG
' |08-Dec-92 m271 [Deatailed Detalled Cal) Data Report D1/10/92 - 8/12/92. KOJ4EG - kO3S08. Geaham a22()
- [Call Data ' Stokes
.:). {08-Dec-82. (m272 |ELMI ELMI Monktoring Report on 267267: 15/09/92 - 08/12/92. x03507-  |Graham a22(1}
; Report |W03588. Stokes
11-Dec-82 [C284 |Settlement ISmith wanted 150k, chance of legal action high Rosanne A33
i issues Plittard
' 592 paper
11-Dec-92  [C285 [Satt 4 arch data pfoblem Iocd A33
. issues Portisnd problem fixed in Octobor wiring and cabling issues and RVA _
593 paper
11-Dec-82 |C286 ) %nWTdmofmumMofsm-mm A33
issues wnd claims Pittard
594 poper '
11-0ec-92 [C287 1* IEvidomo ~ lotters say nat getting through, AUSTEL snd Ombudsman Rosanne A33
issues both troubls getting theough, claims credible In madia Pittard
595 paper
11-Dec-852 [C288 Smith claims loss of business and loss of proapective partner who Rosanne A33
issues not gat through on the phone Pirtarg )
596 pager '
11-Dec-92 ]C289 Mr Smith's service problems were network related and spanned a pe Rosanne A33
istues of 3-4 yaars - possible immunities Pitterd
65897 paper o
11-0ec-92  |C290 |Settlemant [Smith's service suffered over several yesrs - soms Giff, to detect ofil Rosarw A33
issuos F. |axchange problems in fast 8 months il piecard
598 _ipeper .. e e *“

- - _— '. . : - I
e : i :
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Legal Professional Privilege - Telecom Confidential, Merge2.xis

A B ] | D | E G
Date Count fype ot rDescription From Te Naw
er Info File Ref
No
1
27-Jan-94  MS369 |Appendix |Summary of background of problems beginning Feb 1988. Smith nia nia A25.2
alleges that Telecom are attempting to conceal extent of network
problems and has broken Dec 92 settlement agreement. Telecom denies
any concealment or breaking of agreement.
2104
27-Jan-94 |MS70 |Appendix |Smith purchased business in Feb 1988. Reporteddifficulties with nia nia A25.2
clients receiving RVA and engaged tone. Detaijf of faults pre Aug 1991
2105 : unavailable as no information retained. .
27-Jan-94  MS71 |Appendix |Smith expressed concern at ongoing telephone problems. nfa n/a AZ25.2
2106
27-Jan-84 |MS72|Appendix |Services cut-over to AXE technology replacing older 'C’ type RAX nfa nia A25.2
2107 exchange.
27-Jan-94 |MS73 |Appendix |No faults reported by Smith from 9 Oct 91 to 16 Mar 92. nia nfa A25.2
2108
27-Jan-94  |MS74 |Appendix |Exchange fault located affecting 40-50% ipcoming calls. Duration of  |nfa n/a AZ5.2
2109 fault 3 weeks. v
27-Jan-94 (MS75 |Appendix |Letter received requesting assistance for Smith due to loss incurred David A25.2
2110 following recent advertising campaign. Hawker
27-Jan-294 |MS76 |Appendix |Letter expressing frustration and anger that difficulties had been ongoing|Alan Smith A25.2
. for 4 years and which detailed losses incurred during this period.
i1
27-dan-94 (MS77 |Appendix |Reply to Hawker concerning Smith's claims for compensation. nia nfa A25.2
2112
27-Jan-94 |MS78 |Appendix |Judgement made 1o reimburse advertising costs for fault affecting nfa nfa A25.2
) service during advertising campaign conducted during March 92.
2113 Vi
27-Jan-94  (MS79 |Appendix |Details of Smith's customers experiencing RVA problems wﬁ to nfa nfa A25.2
2114 National Network Investigations for analysis and testing.
27-Jan-94  |MS80 |Appendix |Tests conducted by NNI resulted in 106 failures out of 34,000 test calls |n/fa nfa A25.2
{0.3% switching loss). Failure due to rapid repeat call rate. Resulted in
activation of Seizure Quality Supervision. Failures not representative of
2115 normal call in this area.
27-Jan-94 |MS81 |Appendix |Smith sought guarantee that he would be provided with an efficient nfa n/a A25.2
2116 service to enable him to tender for venture.
27-Jan-94 |MSB2 |Appendix |Reply giving guarantee, but not suggesting that service difficulties nfa nfa AZ25.2
2117 would not occur in future.
27-Jan-94 |MSB83 Appendix |Fauit located at Portland exchange which caused RVA to local incoming |n/a nfa AZ5.2
calls. Maximum of 1.5% of incoming calls from local Pertland
2118 exchanges affected.
27-Jan-94 MSB4 |Appendix |Letter to Smith explaining outcomes of recent exchange faults which nfa n/a AZ5.2
were affecting his service. Also gave duration of faults and details of
9 extent of problem.
27-Jan-94 |MS85 |Appendix |Provision of additional service to enable Smith to ease congestion nfa nfa A25.2
2120 preblem due to large number of outgoing calls. ]
27-Jan-94 |MS86 |Appendix |Smith had meeting with Gen Mgr, Commercial Vic/Tas. Expressed nia nfa A25.2
satisfaction with performance of telephone service and agreed past
issues were fully resolved. Resulted in ex-gratia payment te Smith
comprising cash, a 008 service and cradit to account.
2121
27-Jan-94 |MS87 [Appendix |Customer experienced cut-offs on STD over past 2-3 weeks. nfa nfa A25.2
Telephones checked, no fault detected - suspected exchange probiem.
2122
27-Jan-94 |MS88B |Appendix |No progress to Ballarat Indial range. Resolved PABX fault in Ballarat, nfa nfa A25.2
2123
27-Jan-94 |MS89 |Appendix |Report of one burst ring received then dial tone on lift-off, nfa nia A25.2
2124
27-Jan-94 |MS90 |Appendix |Caller reported several attempts at calling Smith, hearing 'electrical n/a nfa A25.2
2125 [ noise'.
27-Jan-94 |MS91 |Appendix |50 test calls made from Geelong analogue and 50 from digital, no nfa nia A25.2
2126 ifailures.
27-Jan-94 |MS92 :Appendix |Report received regarding clicking and breaks in conversation, & cut off |n/a n/a A25.2
2127 from pay-phone.
27-Jan-94 MS93 |Appendix |Test calls from pay-phone at Terang & Colac. No difficulties nfa nia A25.2
experienced. Test call from mobile unsuccessful due to low battery.
2128
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— Legal Professional Privilege - Telecom Confidential, Merge2.xls
4_ A [ s c 3] I_ E ' G
Date {Count [Type of ’-Dgedpﬁon From /ajf w
er nfo e — e Ref
3
1
l———
03-Mar-94 :B525 ‘summary |Smith states his service is currently oparating as it should when he m nia Al6
2281 | jot CB settled with Telecom and seeks furtherpayments N S
2282|03-Mar-94 D117 |E Mail remented 30-60 ccts M Grindlay _|L Grody
03-Mar-94 | m331 [EMail Further testing and feedback on previous testing was been arranged as  Stephen {Frank a7B
result of CoT meetings. In telephone conversation with Smith, Smith Black ‘Blount
mentionad major problem was with fax service. He also alleges Blount is
2283} 0 g toldthetnsth, 00 b
03-Mar-94 lm332 |EMail States a BOI study, specifically address to Smith's network §tephen Frank a78
k aegrnent showed that 13,000 test calls encountered no network ack Blount
problems and percentage completion was within world standard. Black |
2284f | | . _“lwil commence an audit of complaint handiing from 1/1/94. SN ST
03-Mar-94 'm333 | EMail Black Informs Blount that Coopers & Lybrand are expected to complete [Stephen Frank a78
procedures for revised complaint handling in 2 weeks. Also Privacy :Black ‘Blount
Policy and Voice Monitoring Guidelines being developed.
2285
03-Mar-94 |m334 [EMail  Blount advises Biack to taik with Parker before meeting Smith. Blount [Frank Blount |Stephen  |a78
has asked for test and historical data for Portland AXE for comparison Black
2286 .yl With State averages. S S S
03-Mar-94  |m335 ;EMail ; Alan stated (in 8 call to Blount} he Is still having major Frank Blount |Stephen a’g
') i)roblems to date, and insists that Telecom staffers are not telting Blount Black
o : ;he truth. Blount says it may be time to have an auditor review the
2287 B Jroriland trouble. SO N S
05-Mar-94 m3a30 EMail Black arranged meeting with Smith. Has advised Smith to step up Stephen  |Frank a78
‘marketing. and is considering paying for 2 CampB mailout to assist, Black Blount
|although Telecom does not believe Smith's claim that poor telephone
2288 1 1 lservice caused decline in business. O
07-Mar-94 18422 iinternal  re responses to queries in mema 1 March 1994, No CCS7 data available:Doody | Miles ABO
2289 L. _jmemo for 29 Nov 93. CCAS data listed ! N SR S
07-Mar-94 B423 ‘internal ;’checking first routes between Horsham to Portland on 14 February no  Doody "Miles :AB0
22390| i _memo lcongestion - unlikely it would exist this time of day o
07-Mar-94 B424 ,antemal iCCAS data for 25/2/94 - no ijc calls were made to 276230 - test calls Doody Miles TABO
!memo jfrorn Hartwell RSS 889 all successful. Test calls from PTARS 99, 50
:successful, 49 received busy tone due to long hold. PTARS being !
2291 . .modified to rectify !
07-Mar-94  (B425 :internal ifc to 276230, 28 Feb 94 - data shows the 2 calls originated in Portland | Doody Miles :ABD
memo area. 2 interesting points - first call lasted 44 seconds with normal 4 sec
wait till answer, while second had wait of 7 secs - indicates fax
2292) 0 . .jmachine not conngoted for 2nd call e b b
07-Mar-84 D128 |Memo Response to request, for info for fault reported 29/3/94 CCAS data Doody Mites A23
2283 ... |given e
07-Mar-94  |D129 |Memo Response 1o request for info for fault reported on 14 feb no evidence of [Doody  |Mites A23
-7 |07-Mar-84 D130 |Mema Response to request for info for fault reported on 25/12/94 - test calls  |Doody Miles A23
2295 . N\, |from Hartweli RSS (889) successtul N N
07-Mar-94 |D131 {Memo “WOut of 99 calls, 50 successful, 49 busy tones due to long holding period | Doody Miles AZ3
2298 . 1. ... .. . |ofPTARS- PTARS modified to rectify situation IR U S S
07-Mar-94 (D132 |Memo Response to request for info for fault reported 28/2/94 - calls from f Doody Miles A23
Portland area - 2 calls IA, first answered after 4 seconds, the secon
2297 | | . lafter 7 - indicates fax not connected at secand call | S T A
07-Mar-94  {E80 . |Fax Refers to allegations of illegal tapping and interference with due process Steve Black |Fay AZ5-1
2298 Pooo | .. .jof Smith's faxes in letter 25/2/94 to JimHolmes =~~~ 1 | Hothugzen |
07-Mar-94 |EB1 |Fax 's to assessment of Smith's service by Bell Canada International -Steve Black |Fay A25-1
Result no major netwark problems in over 13,000 test calls. Befl Hothugzen |
Canada advised Telecom that percentage completions within world
2299| L. ... Jitanderd on 10/11/83. i
07-Mar-94 X 2 Fax taults reported by Smith responded to and no fault found Steve Black (Fay A25-1
2300 D Y N . Hothugzen |
07-Mar-94 [E83  Fax Telecom 10 develop standard tests with Austel o Steve Black |Fay A5
2301 N : . Hothugzen |
07-Mar-94 1E84" TFax Telecom to test Smith's service 7 7"'Steve Black |Fay " TAZ5-1
23024 Ll I IR Hothugzen |
07-Mar-94 'EB5  Fax Telacom providing FOI information to Smith prior to Smith fodging a .. |Steve Black |Fay 'A25.7
2308 ! clem i _Hothugzen |
09-Mar-84 E132 Test Data Handwritten data Portiand to Gape Bridgewater 'Len Banks A28
2304 ! . i i
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Hunt & Hunt

LAWYERS

MELBOURNE OFFICE-

21 February 1995 Out Ref: GLH

Mafter No:

Your Ref:
BY FACSIMILE: 629 8361

Mr John Rundell

Ferrier Hodgson Corporate Advisory
Level 25

140 William Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

Dear Mr Bundeil

mmnou - VAJKOBI PTY LTD

As you ark aware, I have now been provided with all relevant pleadings in
this mandr. I have completed a preliminary review of the material.

I wish to engage the assistance of the Resource Unit, pursuant to clause 8.2

of the Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure, to carry out certain enquiries and
research.,

The enqliiries and research which I wish the Resource Unit to conducr, and
which I Have loosely categorised as either “business” or “technical”, are as
set out b«g:low, :

Busincsii Enquiries

(@ Pléase identify and evaluate the assumptions adopted by each panty
injestimating the financial impact of the alleged service deficiencies.

Specifically, please provide me with your opinion as to whether you
cdnsider:

@!  any of these assumptions are invalid:

G)  in the case of competing valid assumnptions, one assumption
: is more credible than the other; and

(llj) in any Instance, there is a more credible assumption which
neither party has relied upon;

(b) aﬁalyse the key business and financial data contained in the pleadings
wijth a view 10 determining whether:

11411376_0]*!/!(5

Faceimlile: (61-3) 614 #7230 G.P.O. Box 533N, Melbourne 3001,

; DX 252, Melbourne.
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@ any of this dara s inaccurate oy unreliable;

(G  in any instance, the dara relied upon by either party is
inappropriate; and

@D  in any instance, additional data is required;

{c) I v'rrould 3ppreciate your opinion as to whether you consider any
further financial or business documentation ot other information
(written or verbal) should be supplied by either party in order to
fagilitate my evaluation of the impact of the alleged service
deficiencies:

(@  fot reasons of expediency, you should assume, in carrying out this
evhluation, that the alleged faults existed. I believe it would be
impractical to defer these enquiries until the technical evaluation is
complete. If this makes it impossible or impractical in any instance
tolcarry out the business and financial evaluation described above, I
wouid appreciate an explanation to this effect;

|

(&) if fou consider the above enquiries necessitate 2 site inspection, this
should be undertaken. You shouid notify me in advance, however,
soithat I can determine (after receiving submissions) whether it Is
appropriate for the claimant to be present and, if 50, whether

Telecom should also be provided with an opportunity to have a
representative present;

()] [ Would appreciate an estimate of the date by which you believe
th?se enqulries can be completed.

Technicl!.l anuiries

() Pléase advise me as to the availability of an appropriate expert to

out enquirles and research of a technical nature. In particular, ]
require technical assistance in relation to:

I
®)  reviewing, identifying and assessing the respective metits of
l contradictory submissions by the respective parties as (o the
existence, nature and effect of service deficlencies;

sought by me before completing my evaluation of the

|
(iiJl determining what further informarion, if any, should be
: submitted material; and

G.il? interpreting data submitted in the course of any oral hearing
called to deal with technical issues;

i
)y i }Ihe technical expert referred to in Paragraph (a) considers a site
visit 1o be necessary, this should be undertaken. You should notfy
mul': in advance, however, so that [ can determine (after receiving

1143 1576_6u§m:s 6 ?6
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submissions) whether it is appropriate for one or both parties to be
present;

before any major expenditure s incurred by or on behalf of your
technical assistants, I require an estimate of the anticipated ume,

- timeframe and expense involved. This will enable me to determine
whether I consider the proposed enquiries are justified in all the
clrcumstances. It will also enable me to give consideration to the

extent to which enquiries in this matter can be co-ordinated with
enquiries relevant to other arbitrations.

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

c¢  E Benjamin, RIS Bardew, A Davis, M Gillan, R Huch

S 696




Hunt & Hunt ST g

’ lames G.F. Harrgwell
l LAWYERS Chaisting A, Cailey
~ Gordon L. Hupghes
Mark T, Knapman
lan S, Craig
| Peter ). Ewn
Wayne 8, Cabit
Neville GH. Debney

GCr . Sefion
21 February 1995 Our Ref: GLH Chares Vecuars

Andrew Logie-Smith
Matter No: William P O'Shea -.
Your Rel: E:m:humsmm R :
. Richard | KeHaway
BY FACSIMILE: 629 8361 :
Shane G, Hird
Mr john Rundell mf;“:?'r?:;*_,m
Fercier Tlodgson Corporate Advisory Franch V. Callichio
Level 25
140 William Street

Melbourne VIC 2000

Dear Mr Rundell
ARBITRATION - SMITH

As you are aware, [ have now been provided with all relevant pleadings in
this mater. [ have completed a preliminary review of the material.

I wish 10 engage the assistance of the Resource Unit, pursuant to clause 8.2
of the Fast-Track Arbitration Procedure, 1o carry out certain enquiries and
research.

The enquiries and research which I wish the Resource Unit to conduct, and mefbewrne
which 1 have loosely categorised as either “business” or “technical”, are as
set out below,

(@) Please identify and evaluate the assumptions adopted by each party

" in estimating the financial impact of the alleged service deficiencies.

Specifically, please provide me with your opinion as to whether you
consider:

& rirdanme

raw bk ocrroa

D any of these assumptions are invalid; e T

(i1) in the case of competing valid assumptions, one assumption mrw Al
is more credible than the other; and

(iii)  in any instance, there is a more credible assumption which "

neither party has relied upon; adctundc

(b)  analyse the key business and financial data contained in the pleadings
with a view 10 determining whether:

dar uon

11411376_GLH/KS 6 9 :
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l 2
l 6 any of this data is inaccurate or unreliable;
(ii in any instance, the data relied upon by either party is
l inappropriate; and
' (i}  in any instance, additional data is required;

(© T would appreciate your opinion as to whether you consider any
further financial or business documentation or other information
(written or verbal) should be supplied by either pany in order to

facilitate my evaluation of the impact of the alleged service
deficiencies;

' (d)  for reasons of €xpediency, you shouid assume, in carrying out this
evaluation, that the alleged faults existed. 1 believe it would be
l impractical to defer these enquiries until the technical evaluation is
A complete. if this makes it impossible or inpractical in any instance
o carry out the business and financial evaluation described above, 1
l would appreciate an explanation to this effect:

(e} if you consider the above €nquiries necessitale a site inspection, this
should be undertaken. You should notify me in advance, however,
l 50 that I can determine (after receiving submissions) whether it is
appropriate for the claimant to be present and, if 50, whether

Telecom should also be provided with an opporunity to have a
representative present;

H I would appreciate an estimate of the date by which you believe
these enquiries can be completed.

Technical Enquiries

@) Please advise me as to the availability of an appropriate expert to

_ carry out enquiries and research of a technical nature. In particular, 1
~—f require technical assistance in relation to:

—

() . reviewing, identifying and assessing the respective merits of
» contradictory submissions by the respective parties as 1o the
existence, nature and effect of service deficiencies:

sought by me before completing my evaluadon of the
submitted material, and

Qi) interpreting cata submitted in the course of any oral hearing
called to deal with technical issues;

(b)  if the technical expert referred 10 in paragraph (a) considers a site
Visit 1o be necessary, this should be undertaken. You should notify
me in advance, however, 50 that I can determinc (after receiving

11411376_GLH/KS

l (i)  determining what further information, if any, should be
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{c)

submissions) whether it is appropriate for one or both parties to be
present;

before any major expenditure is incurred by or on behalf of your
technical assistants, 1 require an estimate of the anticipated time,
timeframe and expense involved. This will enable me to determine
whether 1 consider the proposed enquiries are justified in all the
circumstances. It will also enable me to give consideration w the

exient to which enquiries in this matter can be co-ordinated with
€nquiries relevant (o other arbitrations.

Yours sincerely

GORDON HUGHES

cC

E Benjamin, A Smith, W Smith, % Bartleut

11411376_GLH/KS
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Mark 7. Krapman
14 MAR 1996 Daied P Cooper
lan %, Crag
Peter ). Ewin
8 March 1996 Our Ref: GLH Jemm . g
w. :
Matter No: 5126878 Nevihe gﬁag:bnev
Crant O. Sefton
Charles veevers

. . Wilham P O Shea
Mr E Ben]a min Dawid G, Wans

Group Manager Comultants

Customer Affairs Richaed | Kellowy

Telstra Corporation Andrew Jeckins

Level 37, 242 Exhibition Street Shene G wird

. . Moin.

MELBOURNE Vie 3000 FoeBssa A anderson
Francis V. Gallichwo
john D.F, Morris
Michael §. Camick

Dear Mr Benjamin - Brancis Abourizk Lighiowlers

ARBITRATION - GILLAN

I refer to my letter of 20 February 1996. Documentation was to be made
available to the claimants on or before 6 Masch 1996. If this has not
occurred, could you please advise me when the delivery of that
documentation is expected to take place?

Yours sincerely

m(ibﬂuf'[f

tydnwey

GORDON HUGHES

syd ey weay

ce A Davis, M Gillan, R Huch, J Pinnock, P Bartlett, $ Hodgkinson
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%/ . 28 Rowe Street

N Fizroy Vic 3068
,: 27 Masch 1996

Dr Gordon Hughes
Hunt & Humt
Lawycrs

Leve) 21

459 Collins Sweer
Melboume Vie 3001

BY FACSIMILE: 614 8730
Dear Dr Hughes

JAPANESE SPARE PARTS - ARBITRATION - TELECOM AUSTRALIA

i

i

I

]

i

i

i

! oo w1y s s o ot e
! That information includes, from Telstra's own records, that Loop Mux
" :zgp::da b;tgen;mnednﬁ the period October 1989 - fate 1990 xs
i

!

i

i

i

i

i

Further, there is evidence thal the report on the PCM Multiplexor faults was
written (o & pre-determined outcome,

There are also documents which provide information contrary to that

gc:tmained in the Stanory Declararions provided by Telstra 83 parn of their
. elce, )

[problemworereeogmxdueaiy» I%Gmdcwimdtbmughnlmt

Tbe documents give rise 0 certain questions which, we believe, ought to be
put to Telstra on the matter of records referred to in the documeatstion

In view of this, I request the following:

1 Thet a period of three weeks from be allowed for the preparation
of a further sumssion. (This period inclugg:gnm).

2. That arrangements be made for the Resource uit to look at these
documents. [ woutld be happy 1o give them the zppropriate document
references,

Yours sincerely

\ ! | Amanda Davis

for M. Gillan é 9 9

Il ¢ TBenjamin J Pinnock




Regulatory & External Affairs

Level 37
242 Exhibition Street
Melbourne Vic. 3000

235 June, 1996 Telephone (03) 9634 2977
Facsimile (03) 9632 3235

Mrs Maureen Gillan Mr Ron & Mrs Joyce Huch

19 Camarvon Court 3 Mayflower Street

EVERTON HILLS QLD 4053 WARNER QLD 4500

By facsimile: (07) 3353 3593 By Post

Dear Mrs Gillan

Arbitration

I refer to your letter to the Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman of 24 June 1996, a copy
of which was forwarded to Telstra by the TIO today.

Telstra advises that pursuant to your instructions the award monies in the sum of $225,000.00
were paid to Valkobi Pty Ltd this aftemoon by telégraphic transfer, as follows:-

* Commonwealth Bank, Everton Park, QLD.
« Branch No. 4110

* Account No. 0020 4766

A Copy of the Commonwealth Bank deposit receipt is enclosed for your record.

Yours faithfully

=

Ted Benjamin
Director
Consumer Affairs
Encl: 6 9 ?
cc:  Ms Amanda Davis Mr John Pinnock
By facsimile: (03) 9489 4452 Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman

By facsimile: (03) 9277 8797

~ TB-MGO!3 DOC
Telstra is a proud sponsor of

Telsira Corporation Limited
QQS) the Australian Olympic Team ACN 051 775 556




Bark

Commonweaith Bank of Auslrar-a
ACN 123123124

Do not complete deposit
TR

being presented
Account identification Mumber
WAL - O9 rou ol

Account Narne
ooty Pl

Emz_spoo —-] s #

Deposit Receipt

Proceeds of cheques 0ol auaulame u&lﬁ:t&teq%u

Please retain for statement verif aucn»

‘-., “

b il O




Formal Complaint to the Hon Daryl Williams Attorney General and Minister Jor Justice
RE: Defective Administration - Unlawful Conduct - TELSTRA Corporation.

l The Tivoli Theatre j
48-52 Costin Street i
Fortitude Valiey :
l BRISBANE i
Qld 4006 ;
l Ph: {07] 32571288 :
Fax: [07) 32571583
l 27 June 1996
| The Hon Daryl Williams AM, QC, MP f
Il Attomey%emlandM:ﬁstarforJuslice |
| Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT
! ' Dear Minister

— -

Re: Defective Admi istration and unlawful corporate conduct by TELSTRA ;
Corporation. - "TELSTRA senior technical officers have made slatements under '
oath which are known 1o them to be untrue”

I wish to submit a formal complaint concerning Defective Administration and ualawfu)
conduct by TELSTRA Corporation. 1 am in Arbitration with TELSTRA. The
Arbitration is known as the "Fast Track Arbitration Procedure. "

The Rules of the FTAP “Arbitration Proceedings” stipulate that “the arbitration will
be on documents and written submissions only” In TELSTRA's Defence TELSTRA
Corporation submitted as “evidence” Statutory Declarations by TELSTRA personnel.
In these Statutory Declarations TELSTRA senior technical officers have made
Statements under oath which are known to them to be untrue.

I am informed that it is a crime uoder the Crimes Act of 1914 to provide false ,
testimony under oath. The unlawful conduct adopted by TELSTRA Corporation has .’
severely disadvantaged us in the arbitragion process. |

States that the majority of historic documents which they base their Defence on have
*  either disappeared or have been destroyed.. It is therefore absolutely crucial to the
process of Natural Justice that TELSTRA' Statutory Declarations be incontestable,

Subsequent to my comphaint concerning the validity of TELSTRA's Defence to the
Arbitrator, Mr Ted Benjamin - National Manager Customer Response Unit TELSTRA
wrote on the 9 June, 1995:

F R

/00

Tivoli Restaurant and Theatre - Harry and Ann Garms 27 Jume 199 Page 1
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Formal Cm!plaim to the Hon Dary! Willigms Attorney General and Minister for Justice
RE: Defective inj ion - Unlawfyl Conduct - TELSTRA Corporation.

"The BOO1 Report is itself not evidence (hearsay or otherwise). The question
of admissibility of the Report would therefore not seem 10 arige”

......

I would appreciate your advice as a matter of urgency as to what action you will be
taking in this matter, Your officer ask i

Australian Federal Police? Could you pl
lodge the complaint.

I would appreciate an acknowledgment of receipt of this complaint.

Yours sincerely

Lo,

Ann Garms

Tivoli Restaurant and Theatre - Harry and Ann Garms 27 Junc 1996
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Formal Complaint to the Hon Daryl Williams Attorney General and Minister Jor Justice
RE: Defective Administration - Unlawful Conduct - TELSTRA Cotporation.

CC  Mr Neil Tuckwell Chairman

AUSTEL
Secnator Ronald Boswell National Party leader in the Senate
Senator the Hon Richard Alston  Minister for Communications and the Asts
The Hon Warwick Smith Minister for Sport, Territories and Local
Governnment
The Hon Peter Costello Mp Treasurer
The Hon Peter Reith MP Minister for Industrial Relarions
Senator the Hon Robert RHilt Minister for the Environment
Senator Vicki Boume Australian Democrats
Ms Phillipa Smith Commonwealth Ombudsman
Dr Gordon Hughes Hunt and Hunt Lawyers
Mr John Pinnock Telecommunications Industry Ombudsman
Mr Peter Bartlett MinterEﬂjsm-legaladﬁsertoﬂle'l'IO
/‘24«@ 700
. !
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